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TOWARDS
ABETTER
TOMORROW

I am pleased to share with you the annual report for
2020/21, which provides highlights of the Foundation’s
commitment to the advancement of The University of
Hong Kong and an overview of its financial standing
for the previous year.

The Foundation continues to maintain a prudent
approach to its investments amidst the continuing
challenging global economic environment. With

the unfailing support of alumni, friends and the

Hong Kong community, | am proud to say that the
Foundation has continued to grow and now has 4,028
members.

As chairperson of the Foundation, | know I follow in
the footsteps of giants. Thus, it was with great sadness
that in 2020 we noted the passing of two venerable
past chairpersons: Dr Stanley Ho and Dr Philip Wong.
Their leadership when the Foundation was first
mooted was instrumental in setting an example and
inspiring others. As founding architects, they gave

of their time and efforts and, in creating a valuable
strategic resource for the University, they augmented
a new era of philanthropy at HKU.

It is their vision we proudly carry forth as we continue
to plan for the Foundation’s future, pursuing and
implementing changes that will ensure its success

in the long term. | would like to express our deepest
gratitude to each of you for continuing and even
stepping up your support in these challenging times.

W{&Q),\
Professor Rosie T T Young
Chairperson
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Dr Stanley Ho and Dr Philip Wong at the HKU Foundation Launching Reception
(5t & 4t from the right, 1st row)
ARAETRELTRIREBAZHMBRES N T HE

Launch of the Stanley Ho Alumni Challenge
BRABRR KB B 2 R L
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YOU DID
HKU PROUD

As | reflect on this past year, | know every member of
the HKU community can take pride in how adaptable
and resilient they have been. | have also seen how,
with dedication, commitment, and perseverance,
extraordinary achievements can be made. These are
three qualities all our HKU Sports Scholars hold in
abundance. Indeed, five of them were able to achieve
a remarkable pinnacle in their athletic careers -
competing at the Tokyo 2020 Summer Olympics.

These qualities are also shared by HKU professionals
who have contributed their expertise on all fronts of
ground-breaking research in humanities, sciences, and
fighting COVID-19 over the past 20 months, working
in teams with complementary skills in supportive

- and unique - collaborations that stretch across
disciplines. | know | share my gratitude with the Hong
Kong community for their resolute determination and
endurance.

We have been able to keep our priorities topmost:
teaching, learning and research, as well as the
continued pursuit of innovation, while safeguarding
the health and wellbeing of all on campus. All this
would not have been possible without generous
benefactors like you. When we work together, there is
nothing we cannot overcome. Thank you so much for
your support - yesterday, today, and tomorrow.

Professor Xiang Zhang
President and Vice-Chancellor

BE—F  WEAR  BENT ARBEER
BEUFAAENGY  BHEE RS B
BOVEE  SENBABREFES L Hbd
NERRBEHAESFERNRT 2020 RE » &
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SEHEAZEFAT  c BANIENED  #
HEYREMAE - AIEER -

RABRER
BE

ol
)\
o

Rodrigues Award & &g

A gift from Dr Mary Gray Rodrigues 24235 F/

(BA 1967; HonSocSc 2004), former Chairman of
Convocation, to honour her late father-in-law Sir Albert
Rodrigues.

Sir Albert was the first Board Chairman of the Jubilee
Sports Centre $RfE82 5 H0» , which was later renamed
the Hong Kong Sports Institute & #8855z .

The Award will support the five HKU Sports Scholars who
represented Hong Kong at the Tokyo Olympics.

They will each receive $100,000 for their academic and
sports career development.

PRESIDENT AND VICE-CHANCELLOR'S MESSAGE
RERIE

Celebrating Hong Kong'’s historic achievement at the
Tokyo Olympics, the HKU Foundation, which long
shares the university's values of perseverance, integrity,
fairness and dedication in the pursuit of excellence, has
stepped up its support of our young athletes:

= Rodrigues Award for Tokyo Olympians
= A $500K Fund for Incoming HKU Sports Scholars

EARHNEE - HE Q7 BHXx  JE - EBREH
RREFBRBERNRENZIMEE - FREDHEHEE
BRESLBABRE  BEBRBURTRFEAREER
wEE  RUPPANEEERL - Bt BAEHERE
ESRRIBHRESHERR -

 [BEER | AFTAARRAERARKZ -&1+ET
" [RXESRSS | BRBE (AXEDRERTD ]
ABEBFRHERRD 202122 BEHE  £A+ET

Sir Albert Rodrigues EIEEE

(MBBS 1935; HonLLD 1962)

Pro-Chancellor gl#R &5 (1968-94)

Chairman of Council R¥EZE&*E (1967-85) of HKU

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21
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HKU won the history-making
University Sports Federation
Soccer Championship 2021.
Cheering at the stadium were
President Xiang Zhang and
Council Member Mr Charles Li.

BREHRBEBEBE 2021 KEH
BFRETE  BREHEE
FER REERARRERRE
ZESRETIMELERSE
BLETR o

SHUN
HING

COLLEGEHKU

—_—

HKU Shun Hing College
Residential Scholarship
for Sports Scholars

PN L]
FFRAREDREERES

The Scholarships Scheme
was established in 2019 to
support young athletes in
their pursuit of excellence
in sports and studies.

In the 2021-22 academic
year, eight outstanding
sports scholars are
granted scholarships
which provide them with
free accommodation at
the College. The scheme
is made possible by

the Shun Hing Education
and Charity Fund.

COVID-19: First Response Website
(BXAERATHR)

“This was an impressive campaign with only
a five-day turnaround. As one of the first
institutions having to deal with pandemic
issues, this was a truly effective pivot.”

CASE Award Judges’Report

[WEFBIRTERERETK » SAHRRZ - EHH
BE—BHRR - IR EIRETRRER - |

HKU Rowing Team won a hard-fought victory in the
women'’s coxed four and men’s coxed eight races at the
34th Hong Kong Intervarsity Rowing Championships
against CUHK, reclaiming a double victory after 20
years! Congratulations, HKU rowers!

Founded in 1987 and modelled after the famous annual
race between the Universities of Oxford and Cambridge
in the UK, the championship fosters friendships
between HKU and CUHK, celebrating sportsmanship
and pride in rowing.

ERREBNEBREL M EETEMAERELZFT
AAMBFNABEE - HR 20 FBELTEE |
REBRUBER !

EBMABEREEN 1987 FEREY » LLEESZE
REMBBERECENEZFELEBIERELR B
EEREERBREPREL CRENKE LA BEBE

2021 Silver Award

by Council for Advancement and Support of Education (CASE)

The University’s Fight COVID-19 website
(fightcovid19.hku.hk) was launched in February of 2020,
one month after the outbreak. HKU set a precedent in
getting vital and accurate information on the emerging
virus out promptly to the community, both locally and
internationally. The website also included a fundraising
platform which benefitted more than 3,000 school
students and provided speech-and-hearing therapy to
low-income patients.

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21 07
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HKU’s Pioneers

Honoured

Professor Yuen Kwok Yung, Henry Fok Professor in
Infectious Diseases EHREEHIR (FHEHEL) & Chair
of Infectious Diseases, and Professor Malik Peiris, Tam
Wah-Ching Professor in Medical Science ;B EE &
#HE (BERE) & Chair of Virology , won the Life
Science Prize under Future Science Prize - % f3 §} &2
88 _ kI FI B K88 in recognition of their discovery of
SARS-CoV-1 as the causative agent for the severe acute
respiratory syndrome global outbreak in 2003 and its
zoonotic origin, which is helping combat Covid-19 and
emerging infectious diseases.

Professor Yao Wang , Chair Professor of Physics and
Professor Mingxin Huang in the Department of
Mechanical Engineering, have both been awarded

the 2021 Xplorer Prize #I 2B #E % & . The award is
presented to young scientists under the age of 45 who
demonstrate exceptional quality and innovation in their
field of research.

Professor Vivian Wing Wah Yam, Philip Wong Wilson
Wong Professor in Chemistry and Energy =& S &=52F
HEHIE ({L2BEEEEJR) & Chair Professor of Chemistry,
received The Porter Medal 2020.

Professor Alfonso Ngan, Kingboard Professor in
Materials Engineering ZHE&#3% (#HII#) & Chair
Professor in Materials Science and Engineering, received
the Guanghua Engineering Science and Technology
Prize % T2 #4488 from the Chinese Academy of
Engineering for his outstanding achievements and
significant contributions in the field of engineering
technology and engineering management.

HKU'’S PIONEERS HONOURED

y

President Xiang Zhang received the SPIE Mozi Award 28 F#% from the International
Society for Optics and Photonics in recognition of his seminal, fundamental
contributions in optical physics and experimental research in the optical perfect lens.

Nine young HKU scientists have been awarded funds under the National Natural Science Foundation of China
BREFSEHBESL, an organisation managed by the Ministry of Science and Technology.

LKS Faculty of Medicine
Dr Chu Hin
Assistant Professor, Department of Microbiology

Faculty of Science

Dr Jenny Lee Hiu Ching

Associate Professor, Department of Physics

Dr Dai Lixin

Assistant Professor, Department of Physics

Dr Liu Junzhi

Assistant Professor, Department of Chemistry
Dr Zheng Chaogu

Assistant Professor, School of Biological Sciences

Dr Louise Amy Ashton
Assistant Professor, School of Biological Sciences

Faculty of Engineering

Dr Huang Zhiyi

Associate Professor, Department of Computer Science

Dr Wang Zhongrui

Assistant Professor, Department of Electrical and Electronic
Engineering

DrLiCan

Assistant Professor, Department of Electrical and Electronic
Engineering

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21
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Dr Janet Borland, Assistant Professor in the Department
of Japanese Studies, has won the 2020 Grace Abbott
Book Prize, awarded by the Society for the History of
Children and Youth, for Earthquake Children: Building
Resilience from the Ruins of Tokyo (Cambridge, MA:
Harvard University Asia Center, 2020).

Professor Peng Gong, Vice-President and Pro-
Vice-Chancellor (Academic Development) has

been awarded the 2020 AWS Amazon Machine
Learning Research Award for his research entitled
“21st Century Seasonal to Annual Global Land
Cover and Land Use Dynamics: A Spatial- Temporal
Cube Reconstruction Approach Using Amazon Web
Services”.

Professor Guan Yi, Daniel C K Yu Professor in
Virology REAXESHIE (FFZ) & Chair Professor
of Emerging Viral Diseases, and Professor Malik
Peiris, Tam Wah-Ching Professor in Medical Science
BEEESHE (BERME )& Chair of Virology,

have been awarded the 2021 John Dirks Canada
Gairdner Global Health Award for their significant
contributions to understanding the origins and
options for control of newly emerging infectious
disease outbreaks in Asia, notably zoonotic
influenza and severe acute respiratory syndrome

A+ W

Dr Yoshiko Nakano, Director and Associate Professor
of Department of Japanese Studies, was awarded the
Japanese Foreign Minister’'s Commendation for
2021 €3 §F (2021 F) SMBKERT in recognition
of her outstanding contributions to the promotion of
friendship between Japan and other countries and
regions.

Other Honours (2020-21)

Special Recognition for Sustainable Development
in the 2020 UNESCO Asia-Pacific Awards for Cultural
Heritage Conservation.

11 awards at the Special Edition 2021 Inventions
Geneva Evaluation Days

Awards and Fellows at the 99th General Session &
Exhibition of International Association for Dental
Research

Louise and Bill Holladay Distinguished Fellow
Award 2021 by The American Society of Heating,
Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers

President of the International Commission on
Mathematical Instruction (ICMI)
for the term 2021-24

Chief Editor for Chemistry for a new premier
international journal Natural Sciences

Fellow of the World Academy of Science (TWAS)
for the Advancement of Science in Developing
Countries

Advisor on International Advisory Board of
The Lancet

Croucher Senior Research Fellowship and the
Croucher Senior Medical Research Fellowship
respectively by the Croucher Foundation

Awardeed of the Research Fellow Scheme and Senior
Research Fellow Scheme of the Research Grants
Council

HKU'’S PIONEERS HONOURED

HKU Rural Sustainability Programme by Centre for Civil Society and
Governance of Faculty of Social Sciences - Lai Chi Wo Rural Cultural
Landscape

Gold Medal for the Flu-based COVID-19 Vaccine and ten other
inventions by LKS Faculty of Medicine, Engineering, Science and
Architecture won four Gold Medals and six Silver Medals in total

Faculty of Dentistry:

Professor Edward Lo Dr Mohammed Zahedul Islam

Tam Wah-Ching Professor in Dental Nizami

Science and Chair Professor in Dental Postdoctoral Fellow in Restorative
Public Health Dental Science

Professor May Wong DrTing Zou

Professor in Dental Public Health Postdoctoral Fellow in Restorative
Dr Prasanna Neelakantan Dental Science
Clinical Assistant Professor in Dr John Niu

Endodontology PhD student

Professor Yuguo Li
Chair Professor of Building Environment, Department of Mechanical Engineering

Professor Frederick Koon Shing Leung
Kintoy Professor in Mathematics Education and Chair Professor,
Faculty of Education

Professor Vivian Wing Wah Yam
Philip Wong Wilson Wong Professor in Chemistry and Energy and the Chair

Professor of Chemistry, Department of Chemistry, Faculty of Science

Professor Zhao Guochun
Chair of Earth Sciences, Department of Earth Sciences, Faculty of Science

Professor Peng Gong
Vice-President and Pro-Vice-Chancellor (Academic Development)

Professor Jiandong Huang

L &T Charitable Foundation Professor in Biomedical Sciences and Chair Professor,
School of Biomedical Sciences, LKS Faculty of Medicine

Professor Man Fung Yuen

Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation Professor in Medicine and Chair Professor,
Department of Medicine, LKS Faculty of Medicine

Senior Research Fellows: Research Fellows:

Professor Hongzhe Sun Dr Kaibin Huang

Norman and Cecilia Yip Associate Professor, Department of
Professor in Bioinorganic Chemistry Electrical & Electronic Engineering,
& Chair of Chemistry, Department of Faculty of Engineering

Chemistry, Faculty of Science Dr Stephanie K.Y. Ma

Professor Wang Yao Associate Professor, School of
Chair of Physics, Department of Physics, Biomedical Science, LKS Faculty of
Faculty of Science Medicine

Dr Jinyao Tang

Associate Professor, Department of
Chemistry, Faculty of Science

This is not an exhaustive list of the many distinguished honours and awards recently received by HKU faculty and staff

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21
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FUTURESCAPE

It was in 1910 that the foundation stone of the Main
Building was laid and from where grew the Main
Campus.

One hundred years later the Centennial Campus
became the home of the Faculties of Law, Arts and
Social Sciences, as well as the Grand Hall and the
Learning Commons.

The University of Hong Kong has now embarked

on further plans to strengthen its headquarters

to tackle the challenges of the next century. The
campus extensions are designed for innovation and
entrepreneurship, exciting collaborations and cross-
disciplinary pursuits. These projects will be completed
in phases in the next five years or so.

Let us continue the proud tradition of vibrant diversity,
of openness which has been this city’s hallmark of
success. With open arms we will embrace talents from
all over the world.

We will enhance the long-term competitiveness of
Hong Kong and Asia in the new technology arena by
leveraging the strengths of Hong Kong's universities
and build world-class innovation centres. We will
recruit 100 professoriate, leading global scholars
who will create knowledge and advance humanity.
Let us create hope for future generations and, with
unwavering faith, position Hong Kong as not only a
city for China but also for the World.

TECH LANDMARK

TECH LANDMARK

University Drive

3 Institute for 9
= l" Advanced Student Residence
Dentistry-  Mui Fang Streat
Multi-Specialty
Clinic

SAl YING PUN

POKFIELD CAMPUS

Pokfulam Road
Q

HKU Jockey Club Centre for Clinical Innovation and Discovery &
HKU Jockey Club Institute of Cancer Care at Grantham lhs&nl

Student Residence
Wong Chuk Hang

POKFIELD CAMPUS
MEDICAL CAMPUS
STUDENT RESIDENCES

el -AX EU{HERF
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GIFTS & IMPACTS
R RR B

The “Frank Fischbeck Collection” at the HKU Libraries consists of some 24,000 images that have recorded and preserved the
Hong Kong story from the 1860s to late 1990s as well as the immense diversity of Asia’s cultural heritage. The Collection is made
possible by the generous support of WYNG Foundation, Kadoorie Charitable Foundation and other donors including The Swire
Group Charitable Trust, Ng Teng Fong Charitable Foundation and Simon K'Y Lee Foundation.

BB KEEZEE [Frank Fischbeck2 5 | 28(#924,0005R8B 5 » E8% 7T B BMR1860F2 1990 F R R EHNWEERZ -
RETENXCBEESZ TEENER -PREAHWNGES S - EEEZZES2RMIEE - HOBREBERERSE
SEZEEES  EEFEZHESRZHEBESES -

Cryo-electron Microscope Facility and Career Seeding Fund for medical graduates, supported by Li Ka Shing Foundation at
Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine

FEAESEXHEEREREFENMRREREXLE KBS

Rosie Young 90 Medal for Outstanding Young Woman Scholar was established.
Ms Cora Chan Sau-Wai and Dr Pamela Lee Pui-Wah are the 2021 awardees.
RERY [BESOREEEFTFLEBER] -

21 FERRERLREZRABRREZREER BRI BREME -

f Hong Kong - Standard Chartered Founds
Plague Unveiling Ceremony

At the HKU-Standard Chartered Foundation (SCF) FinTech Academy Plaque Unveiling Ceremony, students with outstanding
academic performance were presented with the HKU-SCF Scholarship in Financial Technology.

R [BK-ET

2

IR=

S| SRMNRERBFARLE  ABENSLRENE [BRA-ETEZESSRNMERES] -
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GIFTS & IMPACTS
R )

Planned Giving — The Greatest Gifts to Inspire
EE AR

Ms Mok Sau-King (BA 1956, DipEd 1957) was a lifelong educator and believed nothing could compare to the gift of education.
The “Mok Sau King Lecture Hall” at the Centennial Campus is to honour her generous bequest which has brought better

learning facilities and created more professorship opportunities for young scholars.

EHIRLZ L (BA1956, DipEd 1957) R— VAR BHAR » Wil EHEREREANGE - NV BEMBEREEBRERSE
HHETRBANESHNREE  BEFELE - BAEEAFEREN EFHEEE | » £ 7T HhHEIRMNIE -

UI
i -..ul.l".' &g HL""-—_‘L

To

I

g

+
+

51
=
1x
E
g

=

Dr Robert Tam Yik-Fong (BA 1930, Hon University Fellow 1996, HonDSocSc 1998) and his sister, Ms Tam Wun-Tsun, had been
staunch supporters of HKU for more than three decades. To honour their generous bequest, HKU has named “Robert Tam
Conference Chamber” and “Tam Wun-Tsun Seminar Room” at the Centennial Campus.

Bz#x518 =+ (BA 1930, Hon University Fellow 1996, Hon DSocSc 1998) ik ikBREZ T+ =+ FR—EBEFBih
BX - BRAFREN Ease2E| f [BEETMEE | XSLatMREEs -

Opening of Tam Wing Fan Innovation Wing

BRI ESEMGERGRIRE

W. " <
; R K o mm
=L THE USIVERSITY (8 B RIS GACARTY OF EF

Opening Ceremony for Tam Wing Fan Innovation Wing
MEFIERATAA ﬂ %

AR

Facul'f!fﬂ’f Engine

,f_,r&ﬁ.l'rl.'“r +

rng

Tam Wing Fan Innovation Wing is a makerspace connecting cross-disciplinary students with innovative ideas and advanced technology.

BREANE] BBLERH

AlEz=R  SEEE

MEE - Mk

B - BIERIH
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GIFTS & IMPACTS
=R L)

Projects supported by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Centenary Charity Programme
HIRE B R FERLESTE - EIER

Quality Homes for Sustainable Hong Kong (Faculty of SUPPORT+ Community Palliative Care and End of Life Care in
Architecture) Cancer Patients (Department of Clinical Oncology)
[ARABE  EABUHERFR ] (BEZEMR) [RXE| BERALEEERRE RKEBZER)

“Urban Climb 300M+” Challenge

19 2% 300+
[ Pre 2
TR CHIMACHES GROUP
EEN
Chegus Presentation and Appreciation Cersmony
B
9 18-3-2021

The “Urban Climb 300M+", a charity climb by the paraplegic climber Lai Chi-Wai, supported by Ignite Community Services,
Chinachem Group and members of the public aimed to raise funds for the “Get Up and Walk” Campaign of the Department of
Orthopaedics and Traumatology in developing exoskeletons that help paraplegics regain mobility. Our most heartfelt thanks to
the Chinachem Group for a dollar-for-dollar matching donation.

WRBEERSE  REBEE00KAE - BBABERAGIIZEZR [Get Upand Walk | BB F5K  Bifilignite
Community Service, EREEE M RXFMBE - BREREREE [ —H— ] WEHEE  SARNEREMEEE -
X EEBREEERRY

University events for Foundation Members E €& 85T &

Exclusive Talk and Tour on Silk, Kesi and Embroidery by Ms Meiyin Lee

FRELITEE  NANE | 4-E4-RNE | BBREXMEYERTEEY

Ms Meiyin Lee, expert advisor to the public museums of Hong Kong, appointed research fellow of Dunhuang Academy and
Vice President of the Friends of Dunhuang (Hong Kong), hosted an exclusive talk and tour of the exhibition “Pictorial Silks” at
the University Museum and Art Gallery, and also introduced her private collection of Kesi to Foundation Members.

BREYEEZRER  AEMERSENEERTEREZ AR TRFTEELTFEE - MEBAEMEVENRE

[n#mE | - W ZHMANEHRDHE -

Special Screening of "Keep Rolling"

(FIFRER) BAES

Special Screening of “Keeping Rolling”, supported by Young Snow Arts and Humanities Fund, followed by a fireside chat “Let's
keep rolling” featuring directors and alumnae Ann Hui and Mabel Cheung, and HKU Hung Leung Hau Ling Distinguished Fellow

in Humanities, Ruby Yang.

BREE (FHFHER) B [PERANES ] X#F - HASERP LI ZEHE  @EEF2 (—BFFHER) -

BEMUEERAARER RS - EBAARGIREHANEESSEHH -
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GIFTS & IMPACTS
R )

Distribution of Donations 2019/20

ARAES
9.7%

41 .1 /o
Scholarships / Bursaries / Prizes /

Academic Research
bt Student Development and Activities
RYBS | BEBRRERED

32.5% | 8.2%

Faculty / Departmental Professorships / Fellowships
Development HRE | HREEA

4.3%

General Uses
—RAR

3.6%

B BRER
N 11,002, @ 127
HKU Total Expenditure A I Yo Total Donations #
BAZHAE B
Number of Donors {8 A B
] 95,943 P 4,110
v
0 O O , / First-!meDonors

Total Number of Donors i

LI BRAMY BRBRA

l.--..”lllllll-l-l-l'

Ratio of Alumni to Non-Alumni Donors
REEFRRIBRAZLH

83:17  RPRPRANTY

The above figures are based on donations received from July 2019 to June 2020.

FEFEN2019F7 B E2020%F6 B ATl 2B

# The University’s total income comprises Government subventions, tuition, programme and other fees, interest and investment returns,
auxiliary services and donations. The Government remains the primary funding source for the University while community donations are
critical in advancing HKU in areas of strategic importance and in moving beyond local boundaries.

REWARABEBUTHEIER - 2% REREMKE - FAIERKRENS - BERBURER - BIFABRANEIZEYRR - MitE AT HHBE
HABEBARBBRER TR RIRBEEZES -

Highlights of major donations 2020/21
PN R F

Major donations (HK$1 million or above) received from March 1, 2020 to February 28, 2021 in support of faculties
and units.

H-Z-TF=-A-HE-Z--—F-A-+/\BHE  BAFEAERE(—EEETIUL) RZEEMHREEY -

Faculties/Units Benefited

RESk/ B

University-wide

REBERE

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FRMBEEMN

Faculty of Engineering
TRZk

Department of Microbiology
MEMEZR

Department of Medicine

ARER

University-wide

REERE

Department of Microbiology
MEMEZ

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Microbiology
MEMEZ

Graduate School
st

Areas of Designation

HH /&E

Campus and University Development

RERKE#RRE

Cryo-electron Microscope Facility and
Career Seeding Fund
BREFEREMMRRERRIBESE
®Z@e

Tam Wing Fan Innovation Fund

BERFARER

Research on rapid vaccine and
countermeasures development for COVID-19

MAETRBSHEE R YRV RREHTR

Research on stroke and dementia
AR E R R AR BE AT 5T

Outstanding Young Professorships Scheme

BB FHXE

Research on microbiology and
infectious diseases
MEMERERHRERR

Research on COVID-19
HEBERRSHE

Research on rapid vaccine and
countermeasures development for COVID-19

20195 R IR R K SR AV IR PR AT 2%

HKU-SUSTech Joint Education Programme
for PhD

Donors

HARE

Shun Hing Education and
Charity Fund Ltd
FEHEREEZESHARAT

Li Ka Shing Foundation
TEAESE

Mrs May Tam Mak Mei-Yin
BEXRKLL

Mrs May Tam Mak Mei-Yin
L E S g

Mrs May Tam Mak Mei-Yin
BERELL

Dr Rebecca Ho Beck-Wan
REZEE

Dr Patrick Lee Wan-Keung
FERELT

Lee Wan Keung Charity
Foundation Ltd
ZEREBEARLF

Mrs Carol Yu Louey Kwok-Won
REEELL

Southern University of Science

and Technology
AR ARE

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21
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GIFTS & IMPACTS
=R L)

Faculties/Units Benefited

RERhk B

School of Public Health
NHEEER

Department of Medicine

RARER

Department of Medicine

RRER

Department of Psychology
TPSEL -F A

School of Public Health
NHEEERR

Department of Medicine

RRIER

Faculty of Architecture
L

Department of Clinical
Oncology
FRIRIEEE R

Asia Global Institute
SMIRIRAFZ A

University-wide
REERE

Faculty of Architecture
LM

Centre of Buddhist Studies
BEW IR

Department of Medicine

RRIE R

Areas of Designation

HH /&E

Hong Kong Youth Barometer

Radiological examination for patients with
gastroenterology and liver diseases

EBNIE BB AT BRs A B O R0

Research in diabetic kidney disease

FE R B w5

Retinal imaging biomarker for stress-related
mood disorders — OCTA application in animal
models

The Trailblazer Project Phase 2:
The WYNG-HKU Flagship Programme on
Country Parks and Well-being

Research in neuroimmunological disorders
BEREBKRBIFRE
Housing in Place: Quality Homes for

Sustainable Hong Kong

SUPPORT+Community Palliative Care and
End of Life Care in Cancer Patients

[ RXE EIEm AL R ET R

AsiaGlobal Fellows Program
TOMIREREAGHE

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Scholarships
EBEFERES

Asian Development Bank - Japan Scholarship

TNFRRIT-AARES

Professorships, scholarships and activities

BIRE - RESRES

Research activities

I EE

Donors

HE

Anonymous

EEK

Li Ka Shing Foundation
FEHESE

L & T Charitable Foundation Ltd
EEREZESHERAT

Neurotech (Hong Kong) Ltd
BRAFHEREERAT

WYNG Foundation

Mr Joseph Ma Ping-Shu
BIRELE

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Ltd
REISRIT (FB)BRAE

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Ltd
FEISRIT(FB)BRAE

New World Group Charity
Foundation Ltd
FHHREEZEZ=EESHERAT

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
ERESERERTES

Asian Development Bank

TMBAEIRT

Tung Lin Kok Yuen
REE

Madam Kong Leong Pui-Yee
IRME R+

Faculties/Units Benefited

L-2 L] S

University-wide

REERE

Faculty of Social Sciences

dEREEE

Centre for Civil Society and

Governance
ARUESERBHAIZH

Department of Medicine

ARER

University-wide
REEFE

Sau Po Centre on Ageing

FEEFHEFHL

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FRHMESM

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Medicine

ARER

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FEAESER

University-wide
REEFE

Areas of Designation

IHE /ER

Laidlaw Research and Leadership
Scholarships

Study on Smart Water Auditing Project of
the Centre for Water Technology and Policy
IKEREL M B BURAA 55 A s

— BBk ST &

Inclusive Platforms for Inclusive Employment
BRI S

Echocardiography equipment for

the research activities on acute cardiac care
in Cardiology
DIEBRREES - SHEOEREEEERR

Taufik Ali Memorial Scholarships

Third Age Planning and Productive Ageing
for Young-Olds
BRI EBATE

Aspiration Foundation Scholarship and Grant

REZESRESNED

Research for effective treatments for
Alzheimer’s Disease

AAEBAER RUA BT

Research activities in Hepatology

BRI 22

Liu Po Shan/Dr Vincent Liu Endowment Fund
for Motor Neurone Disease

SEM/ ERIREE EERSARER
BRES

Wong Shek Yung Student Enrichment Fund
BEABTRARES

Donors

=&

Lord Laidlaw of Rothiemay

Philomathia Foundation Ltd
BEESHERAT

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EBEFEREETES

Mr Kenneth Thomas Hudson &
Mrs Kit-Wai Hudson

Taufik Ali Memorial Bursaries
and Scholarships Trust Fund

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEEGSSLERETES

Aspiration Foundation Ltd

EEEESERAT

Chan Kin Shing Charitable Trust

Mr David Li Yiu-Kwong
LD v ke
Estate of Dr Vincent

Liu Lit-Chung
BRUEBLEERE

The Wong Shek Yung Charitable
Foundation

EREEZEES
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=R L)

Faculties/Units Benefited

RERhk B

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FEABSER

Department of Medicine

AREZR

Department of Surgery
SMBHER R

Department of Medicine

ARER

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FEABSER

Department of Microbiology
MEMEZR

School of Public Health
NHEEERR

Department of Microbiology
MEMEZR

Department of Mechanical
Engineering

KM ITIRA

School of Public Health
DHEEER

Areas of Designation

HH /&E

Bingei and L & T Charitable Foundation
Professorship in Dementia Research

Research activities on emerging infectious
diseases and the effectiveness of online
training platforms for medical students
during epidemics

M ERRER R R ERIE AN F1ETI
FEBREZHE

Hong Kong Hereditary and High Risk Breast
Cancer Programme

BREENRSRIELEE

Research activities

5ESE

PET-CT Scanning project for
lymphoma patients

EREMNCBRAZZIEEFEHE
R&D of the COVID-19 Vaccine
R TERBESI R

Hong Kong Youth Barometer

Research on emerging and
Novel Coronaviruses

A EERRENFE

Croucher Senior Research Fellowship 2020-21

202021 R EEFRIFE IR

Research work of epidemiology
TATREBRRIE

Donors

HE

L & T Charitable Foundation Ltd
EEXEZHSERAA

Dr Peter Lam Kin-Ngok
MEEELT

Hong Kong Hereditary Breast
Cancer Family Registry Ltd
EREEMIERRERNE
BRRF

Mr Paul Ling
B E

Hong Kong Blood Cancer
Foundation

BEMEES

Friends of Hope Education
Fund Ltd
FEZRHBBEESERAT

WYNG Foundation

The Jessie & George Ho
Charitable Foundation

ESIERREEES
The Croucher Foundation

EHEESE

Hop Wai Foundation Inc

AEESENF

Faculties/Units Benefited

L-2 L] S

Faculty of Social Sciences

HENBESER

Faculty of Education
HEZh

Centre of Buddhist Studies
FRERF RN

Department of Paediatrics
and Adolescent Medicine

RERBFLFRER

Department of Medicine

ARER

University-wide

REER

Asia Global Institute
SEMERERF 25 P

Centre for Educational
Leadership
BEBEREHDO

Department of Microbiology
MEMER

Department of Microbiology
MEMEZR

Department of Electrical and
Electronic Engineering

BHETTER

Areas of Designation

IHE /ER

Global China Social Research Hub
IR E R R 4

Sexuality Education in Secondary Schools
with Bilingual Interactive Game

MaMa Charitable Foundation Postgraduate
Scholarship in Buddhist Counselling
BECBEEESHLIBERRLERES

Stipend of Research Postgraduate Students
MEEER

HBV DNA tests
CHRRBEERAR

HKU COVID Relief Fund
BEERBNREDES

AsiaGlobal Fellows Program
DMIRREAGTE

Case Development Programme for
Professional Training in Mainland China
REESREFEBIE I
(BBZEG)) TS

Research on emerging infectious diseases

BB

Research project for the rapid development
of COVID-19 vaccine

PEE$ 57 2 53 iR 755 35 (COVID-19) & B 19 1Rk [ FE
HEMEIER

Research on Al
AT EREMZE

Donors

=&

Madam Margaret Zee
BEHLZL

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
BEEERERERTES

MaMa Charitable Foundation
BELCBRZEES

Mr and Mrs Edward CM Wong

Foundation Ltd
EEENEESESERLAT

DCH Auriga (Hong Kong) Ltd
BRE(FB)BRQA

Sin Wai Kin Foundation Ltd
GABEESHRAT

Tanoto Foundation

FOIMESS

Tin Ka Ping Foundation

HXREESS

Ms Cheng Pui-Sze

Tencent Charity Foundation
RALABREREESS

SmartMore Corporation Ltd

BREBERLDF
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Faculties/Units Benefited

RERhk B

Asia Global Institute
SMERIRA S A

Sau Po Centre on Ageing

HEEFHREHD

Department of
Computer Science

STEEBER

Centre of Buddhist Studies
BEWF T

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FRMESMN

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FRMEZMN

Department of
Ophthalmology
RBIZR

Centre of Buddhist Studies
BEW IR

Department of Physics
MIEER

Faculty of Science
BER

Faculty of Dentistry —
Restorative Dental Sciences:
Prosthodontics

FE2ER

Areas of Designation

HH /&E

Development of the Institute

MR

GrandMove Extension Project

ENEEETE

The Quantum Information Structure of
Spacetime

Master of Buddhist Counselling Program
HBHEIRTRIE

Dr Cheng Yu Tung Fellowships
R EIRES

Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation Fellowship,
Training Grants and Research Grants

FRIZESERES - HIIRMEER

Research in retinal protection using
trans-scleral electrical stimulation

Glorious Sun Group Postgraduate
Scholarships in Buddhist Studies and
Development of the Centre
JBEESEfLIHEELRESERESR
ROER

Croucher Senior Research Fellowship 2020-21

202021 B EEFRIFE SR

Developments of the research domain in Al

AT EREMRRERR

Outreach Dental Service for
Kindergarten Children
MERREFRIINEREER

Donors

HE

Interactive Lab Ltd

Simon K'Y Lee Foundation Ltd
THEBESSERAT

John Templeton Foundation

HEEESE

The D. H. Chen Foundation
REHESSE

Chow Tai Fook Charity
Foundation Ltd
BAREREES

The Li Shu Pui Medical
Foundation Ltd
EHIZEEESEFRAR

Neurotech (Hong Kong) Ltd
ERAIFBEREERAT

Glorious Sun Group
L)

The Croucher Foundation

EHEESE

TCL Corporate Research
(Hong Kong) Co Ltd
TRk (F8)BRAA

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEBEFEREETES

Faculties/Units Benefited

L-2 L] S

Department of Orthopaedics
& Traumatology
BRNAGINIER

Department of Psychiatry
BHEER

Department of Paediatrics
and Adolescent Medicine
RERBFLPFRER

Department of Pathology
RIEEZR

Hong Kong Institute of
Economics and Business
Strategy
RSB R BERE R

Department of Architecture
BEDZR

Department of Mechanical
Engineering

HHIER

Department of Social Work

and Social Administration
HETEREETHER

Department of Medicine
ABIER

Faculty of Education
HEZhR

Areas of Designation

IHE /ER

Research Program in non-fusion treatment
techniques in scoliosis

FRESERAE BRI RIAR

Ethnic Minority Well-being Centre

KeySteps@JC project
EEEEx5E

Research on Hereditary Gastrointestinal

Cancer
BEEMESERR

Sun Hung Kai Properties Research Fund

HBREBENRES

Tsz Shan Program: Study of
Buddhist Architecture
ZILEE - BHEE

Research activities

AT )

BrainLive — Connecting Families Living with

Dementia in Pandemic Situations and Beyond

BREN-EBENERNEREREN
RE

CAS-Croucher Funding Scheme for
Joint Laboratories

School-based Diversity Management Project

[RAZTarEl ]

Donors

=&

Mr Johnson Yuen Wai-Keung

JRfER L

The Croucher Foundation

EEESE

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust

ERESERERTES

The Hong Kong Cancer Fund
BBEEESSE

Sun Hung Kai Properties
Charitable Fund Ltd
NMEEMEREESERAT

Tsz Shan Monastery
AN

iFlight Technology Company
Ltd
EAREERLH

Simon K'Y Lee Foundation Ltd
FTHBEESSERAT

The Croucher Foundation

EEETE

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEERERERTES
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Board of Directors

EER

Foundation Secretariat
ESWERE

Company Secretary 2\ F]f4 =
Director of Finance I E &

Executive Director #2 &S
Associate Vice-President
(Development & Alumni Affairs)

HEERRBRRRREX)
Compliance Officer B £ {F

Assistant Director of Finance

MBEMEER

Ad Hoc Committees

KREEZES

Investment Committee Disbursement Committee
REZESE BREES

WSUAL GENERAL MEETING

Professor Rosie T T Young #5252 5"
Chairman =&

DrColinKY Lam ME & L
Deputy Chairman &|EfE

Professor C F Lee Z=tg 55 ##578
Deputy Chairman Bl EE

Dr Patrick Poon jE#2 18 19
Deputy Chairman &|EE

Mr David Fong Man Hung 75 32 # 55 42
Ms Pansy Ho fi[ii 18 2z £

Dr Gallant Y T Ho {a] &4 {8 12

Mr Andrew K F Lee Z= 2 B 5t 45

Dr Edwin Leong 4318 13

Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok-Po ZE B &+
Mr David Mong Tak Yeung S{E18 544
Mr Robert K K Shum & R E 5 410

Dr Ambrose So &k #s fE{E L

Mr David Ying-kit Wong & 55 55 46
Mr Joseph C C Wong E A1 5 47

Professor Xiang Zhang & S %5

President and Vice-Chancellor, ex-officio KX & * ERZES

Term of Directorship 158 :

Professor Richard Y C Wong T T & %%
Provost and Deputy Vice-Chancellor EE IR E
ChairmanxfE

Mr Timpson Chung Shui-Ming &5 BR 554
Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok-Po ZEE &+
Professor Rosie T T Young 152 = 3%

Ms Sara Lo EFEM 2+

Professor Rosie T T Young 15 2= %%
ChairmanZxE

Dr Yiwu He A 7R R {8+
DrColinKY Lam #S&E R+

Dr Patrick Poon ;&£ S8+

Mr Robert KK Shum 2B E 55 4E

Professor Richard Y C Wong T F# %%
Provost and Deputy Vice-Chancellor EfEEIR &

Professor Hongbin Cai 3 5E %%
Dean'’s Representative fr R X%

2019 Annual General Meeting BE K&

October 16, 2018 - October 15, 2021
February 19, 2019 - February 18, 2022
February 28,2019 - February 27, 2022
November 12,2019 - November 11, 2022

A WN =

March 25, 2020 - March 24, 2023

August 2, 2020 - August 1, 2023
November 4, 2020 - November 3, 2023
November 15, 2020 - November 14, 2023

9 December 16,2020 - December 15, 2023
10 March 11,2021 - March 10, 2024
11 August 30,2021 - August 29, 2024
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS

FOUNDATION MEMBERS

%EE

" ESWR 4 7

. '.-1--..._--ﬂ"I d

AS ofMay 31,2021 *Founding Member = # With donation made in the past year
-izg:—iﬂiﬂ +=A e ﬁﬂéﬁ’g ; _ SEABECTERRE,, | e X

|

30

HONORARY PATRONS & % £ Albert Young Bing Ching Foundation Ltd E%Egﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂ
Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Charity Foundation KERAYRBTRZZESS
Dr Bau David Chung Kwong B1AE B A Dr Edwin Leong P ABYEE + # Asian Development Bank Eﬁ;ﬁ‘lﬁﬁ%ﬁ? o
s Bau Tsun Yin Priscilla e Dr Li Dak Sum FE=+ # The dank ofEast Adi, Limited bl
Mr Francis S Y B s 5 A i , '
Mr Aranas ong EEM??E Mr Kenneth Li . FARBALE # Bristol-Myers Squibb (Hong Kong) Ltd BREREEEBBRLT
r Anthony Chan PR ER 1 SE 4 # Drthe Hon Sir David Li Kwok Po THEBT . 2 S o &
N L e Chau Hoi Shuen Foundation Limited AR ESE
DrWarren Chan i Professor Felice Lieh-Mak SIS # Children’s Cancer Foundation REEFRES
Dr Chan Keeng Wai. RS Mr Lin Xiaohui PR 28 2 Children’s Thalassaemia Foundation HWPEEMRERES
Ir Raymond Chan Kin Sek gg?}gi # DrRita Liu BESEEL Chi-Li Pao Foundation BEEES
Dr Natalie Chan Man Se HrfE+ Ms Karen Lo Eé}ﬁ;zj: # Chow Tai Fook Charit . — —
: y Foundation ARBEZEES
Ms Shirley Chan &=L Mr Lo Shiu Kwan RER L Chow Tai Fook Medical Foundation Limited BAREEEESARAR
Mr Henry Chan Tin Sang AL E Ms Amanda Loke Kwai Lin EHELL # The Croucher Foundation EHeE
Ms Chan Yee Man Fﬁ@lﬁi Ms Ruby Loke Yuen-Kin BETER L+ # The D. H. Chen Foundation REHESSE
Ms Chan Yuen Han g%ﬁﬁaii Professor Charles Loke Yung-Wai FER B # The Doris Zimmern Charitable Foundation
Mr Chen Chien Hua James = Dr Lui Che Woo BEMEL Fok Ying Tung Foundation Limited ERRESERAT
DrThomas TT Chen EREL # Ms Irene Man Yee Ching X#EmELat # Fong’s National Engineering Company Limited JERBEEMERAT
Dr Henry K S Cheng MR # Dr Evelyn Man Yee Fun X#EmHFEL Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited BHEEESERAT
Mr Anthony Cheung Kee Wee EHERE Mr David Mong Tak Yeung e o Fung (1906) Foundation Limited BERO06)ZEEEHERAA
Mr Paul Cheung Kwok Wing RENER & Dr Pak Suet Sin BEWLEL # Glorious Sun Group ilE,EiE/I_
Madam Chin Lan Hong ZWB Lzt # Dr Patrick Poon Sun Cheong BBt Hang Seng Bank TEEE&ETT‘ ) _
Mr Eugene Chuang HZ?E&&EEE # Professor Jonathan S T Sham e Henry G Leonlg Estates Ltd f’i’é@ﬂﬂi%ﬁﬁﬁ"&ﬂ
Mr Chui Wai-kwan A5 I Shum Chun Kin Anthony BEB A HKU Class of 77 BALLFERE
Dr Chung Hon Dak St Dr David Sin Wai-Kin BB St # HKU Museum Society . é%éﬁ:ﬁﬁﬁﬁ; =2
Mr Paul Chung Kwok Cheong EEELE Dr Helmut Sohmen FoEXEL # Hong Eong Elood C:mcgr Foundation ggﬁﬁgﬁé
Mrs Clara Fok ERRELL Mr Isaac R Souede BiELE f :ong Kong PancFer uc? ti E\*%’E%ﬂ;gﬁ
Mr David Fong Man Hung T X Ms Esther Suen BEEEL+ ong ong ao Foundation Eab
Mr Lawrence Fung AR St Mr Si Suen Siu M YNty Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital, Ltd EFERT
s = roimon Suen >iu Man ;/K# The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited it LSELRITERAT
Mrs Alexandra Fung BEREzL # Mrs May Tam Mak Mei Yin EHEEKLL ; T
Mrs Lesive Jill Galli i # The Hongkong Bank Foundation ELRTEREES
A o s DrJimmy Tang EEHHL The Hung Hing Ying & Leung Hau Ling Charitable Foundation IERRROLHREESES
Mrs Rossana Gaw Wang *%E;%ﬁi Mr Tong Seak Kan BEHREE # Jao Tsung | Foundation RREES
Dr Aron Harilela E i = + Mr Tsang W|ng Wah ‘%‘ﬂ(ﬁ?ﬁﬂi Jao Tsun . = B N
g F = g-l Petite Ecole Fan Club HEREEMEZR
Mr Eu(?ene LV\C/ Heléng ﬁ%%gi Ms Ada Tse Koon Hang HEH Lt # The Jessie & George Ho Charitable Foundation AESEAREERS
DrLydia Ho Wing Bing Bk DrEdmund Tse AL L # John Swire & Sons (HK) Ltd EBALEBEERAT
Dr Gallant Y T Ho RS L Mr Joseph C C Wong HRREE The Joseph Needham Foundation for Science & Civilisation FHERREIHESS
Mrs Greta Yee-Man Ho ARA 2+ Mr Austin Wong Chee Kwong BHRERE # Kerry Holdings Limited EEEBEAERAR
Professor Laurence Hou ERFER Mr Richard Wong Chung Tak FRELEE Kowloon Investment Co Ltd
Mr Hui Ming AL Dr Wilson K L Wong EEHFEL Lam Woo Foundation MELZES
Mr Hui Wing Mau FREEE Mr Stephen Wong EEgg Law’s Foundation ERGETEES
Dr Max Hui-Bon-Hoa HEaMEL Mr William Wong SR EA Lee Hysan Foundation %U%?‘Eg_é
Mr Peter H H Hung RRFEE Dr Kennedy Y H Wong SHEEt # Lee Wan Keung Charity Foundation Limited Zﬁz%?ﬁ’fﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ’&il
Dr the Hon Sir Michael D Kadoorie KEEEEHT+ # Mrs Gertrude Wong EUEE L+ # LiKa Shing Foundation ?iﬁﬁﬁgﬁé;
Professor Norman Ko Wah Man SENHE Professor Vivian Wong Taam ChiWoon ~ EiEEEHIR # LiPo Chun Charitablle Trust FU”‘_j o FURAESTES
Mrs Kong Leong Pui Yee SIRMtEZ L Mrs Wong Tang Mei Wah EWER L4 # The Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation Limited ZRIBTERESEFRAT
Ms Sherley L MEBRLT ; i =+ = # The Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation Limited THEIEBEESERRAT
s Sherley Lam = # Professor Victor Woo Chi Pang AR E HUR . . S N =
h MR S o ; s Lo Ka-Chow & Lo Fong Shiu Po Memorial Foundation Limited EXBRELNBLSESBRAT
Mr Lam Sum Chee Eoy # Dr Philip Wu Po Him AHREL . . =\ m=
l M= == # MaMa Charitable Foundation EFEOBEERES
Dr Alice Lam P Dr Serena Yang BEEELT o8 AT
Madam Kitty Lau Mr Yeung Kwok Keung BEREE Modern Dental Laboratory Co, Ltd ARIHBNERAE
; ; e ingsi = & [
Professor Francis Lau Shiu Kwan B4R # Mr Norman Yip Che Shing BELEREE m:r:r;:lggglgz\?g%:)%em Limited %@ﬁ%ﬁpﬁ@ﬁ
H | /J\ o . = ;'E'_- 9
fé)/lrll;atu S;(uKCruen iﬁ{igi Mrs CeC|'I|a Yip ’E’%E Zt # New Beta Innovation Limited FITREBEDEERAT
' Ae Zr p :i E,E%\EJJ?EEE Mr Gabriel CM Yu %;H%E # New World Group Charity Foundation Tfﬁﬁ%.?%g%
Mr Andrew ee > Mr Daniel CK Yu RERLE # Novartis Pharmaceuticals (HK) Ltd THREREBFB)ERAT
DrLee Shau Kee FRERL # ProfessorRichard YuYue Hong  RFEHE Novoheart Limited B R BRAS
Dr Patrick Lee Wan Keung FERBL # Mrs Carol Yu REBELL # Ocean Park Conservation Foundation BEEBFAEREES
Mrs Lee Fung Kung Wah FRRELL Mr Larry Yung KERELE Ocean Side Enterprises Ltd EREEARATE
Mrs Christina Lee FfEfERE 22 £ Mrs Helen Zimmern BEHERA # Providence Foundation Limited BEELEERAT
DrJennie Y C Lee FRUBEL Anonymous EER # Roche Hong Kong Limited BERAREREBERAT
Mrs Lee Yig Big-Kwen FHEERL Anonymous EEK Rosita King Ho Charitable Foundation e MREREEES
# Anonymous EER # The S H Ho Foundation Limited AEEHESESERAT
# SK Yee Medical Foundation REHERES

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21 31



32

FOUNDATION MEMBERS
HEEE8

Sau Po Foundation
Shiu Wing Steel Ltd
# Shun Hing Education and Charity Fund Ltd

The Shun Tak District Min Yuen Tong of Hong Kong

Sik Sik Yuen
# Simatelex Charitable Foundation
# The Society for the Relief of Disabled Children

= | N |

B .-— 3

FEEE

BERMEAMRAE
G,\ﬁﬁ&,m.:.géﬁﬁﬁﬁj
B IR RRE

BeE

HNEREES
BRHELSEENS

Standard Chartered Hong Kong 150th Anniversary Community Foundation BITEBI50 BFEZER

The Starr Foundation
# Sun Chieh Yeh Heart Foundation
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd
The Swire Group Charitable Trust
# Sze Cheong Investment Co Ltd
Tai Hung Fai Enterprise Co Ltd
The Tam Shiu Charitable Trust
# TCL Corporate Research (Hong Kong) Co Ltd
Tencent Charity Foundation
Tin Ka Ping Foundation
Torchbearer World Foundation Limited
# Tung Lin Kok Yuen
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
Van Thinh Phat Group Holdings
Wai Hung Charitable Foundation Ltd
The Wharf (Holdings) Limited
Wong Check She Charitable Foundation
Wu Jieh Yee Charitable Foundation Limited
# WYNG Foundation
Xiangxue Group (Hong Kong) Co Ltd
# Yu Chun Keung Charitable Trust Fund
ZeShan Foundation
The Zhou Guang Zhao Foundation Limited
Anonymous
Anonymous
# Anonymous

H H

++

H+

HONORARY PRESIDENTS £ &8 R

Mr Au Siu Yim BEMEE
# Professor Henry Hin Lee Chan BRETEHIRE
# Dr Chan King Wai PRECEE L
Mr Peter Chan Kwong Choi BREA £
Ms May Chan Suk Yee
Dr Robin Y H Chan REEELT
Dr John Chen PRETRE L
Ms Diana Chen Ningning REEZ+
Professor William Chen Wai Lim BRETREIR
Mr Stewart Cheng Kam Chiu ERERAE L4
Ms Cho So Man E#HX Lzt
Mr Stanley Chu Yu Lun KfmksE
Miss Melody Fong FER/NME
Miss Celine Ho Ming Wai {A R ER/ N aH
Ms Sylvia Ho a2+
Ms Tania Ho S 2+
Ms Ho Yuk Ching AEFLL
# Mr Kenneth Thomas Hudson
# Mrs Kit Wai Hudson REE Lzt
Mr Hui Kam Chung Kevin Rt
Mr Hui Kam Wa Eig -t
Mr Hui Kam Wing Eis 3P
Mr Hui Sung Piu FFERERE

PEES

BREZLVHEES

FEEMEHRER AT

ALTEEEEETES
EBEERAT

KF%EE@%E PFRAF]
EkEEES

TCLI%EJ% 2BE (BB) BIRAT

BAABEEHESS

HERRESE

REB

RE=[R

ERBERER

EHEZEZESARDA

hEREEERAR

ERELZES

HEREZEESERAT

BEEEEEB)ERLA

RIFEZEES

BEEHsE

AXBEESEEROA

E|EK

EEK

B|EK
Mr Stephane Hui Bon Hoa BEWEE
Ms Ko Pui Shuen Sz £
Ms Kwok Woon Ping SPEF 22+
Mr Lam Luk Sung MEEE Rt
Mr Johnson Lam M—IS 5%
Dr Terry Lau Tat Ying ZEmEE
Mr Philip Lee Kar Fai TEEEE
Ms Lee Man Wai Marina ZXELT
Dr Vincent Lee Wing Hong TKEREE
Mr Antony K C Leung REBRKE
Mr Winston Leung Wing Ching RIEEELE
Mr Li Chi Keung ZERESE
Mr Paul Ling B EE
Mr Jeffrey Liu BEBEE
Ms Jennifer Liu BEZzt
Mrs Liu Lee Lih Ming Z=E|ML L
Mr Sunny HK Lo ERKEE
Mrs Catherine CH Lo ZEELZL
Mrs Kathryn Louey Wai Hung BREM LT
Dr Hector TG Ma BRBRELE
Dr Jun Mao EEEL
Ms Beatrice Mok BENLZt

Professor Hextan Ngan Yuen Sheung BEIIE 2%

HH o R R H

#

i
Y

OUNDATION MEMBERS
| HEEes

Dr Elizabeth S C Shing RNEEL *  Sir Woo Po Shing HEESR
Mr Shu Shengman SFEREE Professor Felix F Wu RENHEF
Dr Stephen H M Suen }%EE}EHE:!: DrJames T Wu b EE L
Mr William H H Tam B }iﬁﬁi Mr Yeung Sai Hong Bt E
Dr Tang Sek Ying BREHE Ms Yuen Oi Lin REELL
Professor Grace W K Tang ﬂ%i%ﬁﬁ' * # Ms Margaret Zee #HEHZL
Mr Tin Hing Sin Sam HELLEE # MrJohn Zhang

Mr Tong Kooi Ong BEEMLE # Mr Zhang Xianglin REFMEE
Mr Tse Sik Yan HEEBREE # Mr Zhang Yanfeng REESEE
Dr Simon Wong Kam Kee TeEELE Anonymous m|ERK

Ms Catherine Woo Mo Han HARBRLZL: Anonymous |EK

Aspiration Foundation Limited

Bio-Medical Engineering (HK) Limited

BOCHK Charitable Foundation

Chan Yin Chuen Memorial Charitable Foundation
The Chen Wai Wai Vivien Foundation Limited
Chiap Hua Cheng's Foundation

Chinachem Group

The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce

CLP Holdings Ltd

DBS Bank (Hong Kong)

Endress + Hauser (HK) Limited

Friends of Hope Education Fund Limited

Globe Power Limited

HKU Engineering Alumni Association Education Foundation Limited
The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers

The Hongkong Electric Co, Ltd

Hou De Charitable Foundation

Hsin Chong - K N Godfrey Yeh Education Fund
Inchcape

Joyce M Kuok Foundation

K C Wong Education Foundation

Keswick Foundation Limited

Khyentse Foundation

L & T Charitable Foundation Ltd

Lady Lau Memorial Charitable Foundation Limited
Leung Kwok Tze Foundation

Leung Tong and Leung Au Sue Har Charitable Foundation Limited
Lo Ying Shek Chi Wai Foundation

The Lotus Association of Hong Kong

Ma Chung Ho Kei Foundation

Microsoft Hong Kong Limited

Mizuho & Wing Hang Bank Scholarship and Charitable Funds
Mr and Mrs S H Wong Foundation

Neurotech (Hong Kong) Limited

Olympus Hong Kong and China Limited

Otsuka Pharmaceutical (HK) Ltd

Prosit Philosophiae Foundation

The Robert HN Ho Family Foundation

School of Professional & Continuing Education, HKU
SenseTime Group Limited

Shui On Holdings Limited

Sino Group

Standard Chartered Community Foundation

Suen Chi Sun Charitable Foundation

The TS Lo Foundation

TY Wu Foundation

Tanoto Foundation

Thomas and Linda Lau Family Foundation

Winsor Education Foundation

The Wong Shek Yung Charitable Foundation

Yam Pak Charitable Foundation

Yu Panglin Charitable Trust

Zhong Hua Real Estate and Construction Research and Development
Foundation Ltd

Anonymous

BREESEROA
EBLYBETRARAT
PREBEZES
BRig) | ZBEBRLCSES
RESETARAT
BNBMEES
FEHEE

BRPELARHS

EZRERDF
ERIRIT(HB)

HECRHEBEESARAT
ETRRDH

BERMERS

BEBBRERAT

BEEES

ME-ERFHAEES

gl

FHERES

IRHHEESE

ﬂ?ﬁg%é
BREESBRAA

%J%#f%@??é%géﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ

RERES

RERRHRESEEETSERAT

zﬁ%ﬁzu T::,'gé

BB

SEAIKES

HEBEBERAA

BEOWINHMES

BMBHEBTEARNF
ERRNEREFRLF

AERRGEES
HRAREBEXEESR
BEEEERAT
HZEEARATE
EHEE
BIRITREES
BEHEELS

RfpREE
Bﬁl%ﬂgéé
BNEER
FABHE E%

EEBEREEEAS
1£EEI ZEHeE
EN S
TERMEERMARRESERRAT
EEHK
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*#

Mr William Au Weng Hei
Mrs Annie L Bentley

Mr Daniel CY Chan

Mr Ferant Chan Hei Kwong
Dr Chan Lai Yam Aileen
Mr Chan Man Chau

Mr Chang Ming Woo

Mr Chao Kee Tung

Mr Chao Kee Young Ronald
Ms Chau Sin Wo

Mr Chau Vinh Heng

Ms Cheang Wai See

Dr Caroline Chee

Ms Vivien Chen

Ir Chen Shao-Chi

Dr Adrian Cheng Chi Kong
Ms Cheng Pui Sze

Ms Cheong Chi Lin

Dr Chiang Chen

Dr Gordon Ching Wai Kit
Mr Clifford Chiu

Professor S P Chow

Mrs Annie Chu

Mr Po Chung

Mr Hiro H Dayaram

Ms Sandra Fan Pao Sun
Professor Fan Sheung Tat
Dr Susan Fan Yun Sun
Professor David Fang

Mr Fong Ping

Mr Fung Ping Cheung

Ms Wendy Gan

Mr Ho Sau Ki

Mrs Lucina Ho

Dr Hung Chao Hong

Ms Leonie Ki

Mr Frankie Ko Wing Kin
Mr Daniel S C Koo

Mr Leo Kung Lin Cheng
Ms Adah Kwan Boon On
Mr Alex C H Lai

Dr Peter Lam Kin Ngok

Dr Colin KY Lam

Mr Lam Nai Ching

Mr Paulo Lam

Professor Lam Tai Hing
Mrs Lam Chung Elsie
Professor Lau Chu Pak

Dr George KK Lau

Mr Lau Ming Wai

Dr David Lau Tat Wai

Dr Betty Lee Hing Chu

Mr Raymond Lee

Dr Lee Nim Wang

Mr Lee Seng Huang

Dr Richard Lee Shing Kwong
Dr Vincent Leung Fun Shing
Dr Henry Hongyu Leung
Dr Gilberto Leung Ka Kit
Mr Michael Leung Kai Hung
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Dr Raymond H W Li

Dr Benjamin X Y Li

Mr Lin Ho Man

Mr George Ling

Dr Lo ChiHang

Dr Lo Chi Tai Alex
Professor Lo Chung Mau
Mr Steven Lo Kit Sing

Dr Zue Lo Shui San

Mr Lo Yuk Sui

Mr Loi Kuok Un

Mr David Lu Sai Shing

Mr Ma Ping Shu Joseph
Ms Winnie Mak

Ms Elley Mao

Mrs Eleanor Mok

Dr Corrie Ng Hung Chun
Dr Ernest Ng Hung Yu

Mr Walter Ng

Miss Ngai Lai Ha

Mrs Fatima Ng

Professor David Lee Phillips
Mr Frank Proctor

Dr Mary Rodrigues

Mr Robert KK Shum

Ms Shum Shuk Yuen

Dr Siu Mei Fung Gloria

Dr Ambrose So

Dr Roland Soong

Mr Tam Fung King

Mr Isaac Tam Sze Lok

Mr Tang Ching Ho

Mr Tang Ka Nin Eddie

Mr Tang King Yin

Mr To Wai Ping

Mrs Daisy Tong

Dr Macor Wan Chun Wai
Professor John Wong

Ms Wong Shui Ping

Ms Stella Wong

Mr Francis Wong Sui Lam
Mr Wong Ting Chung

Mr Wong Ting Him

Mrs Mona Wong Hui Pui Bing
Dr Annie Wong

Ms Sarah Wu Po Chu

Lady Ivy Wu

Mr X D Yang

Dr Joseph CK Yeung

Dr Charles Yeung Chiu

Mr Yeung Chun Fan

Miss Raizel Yeung Kong Mui
Mr Yeung Kwok To

Ms Angelina Yiu Ching Fun
Professor Rosie T T Young
Mr Yuen Wai-Keung Johnson
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AECOM

Aedas Limited

AIA Foundation

Baker & McKenzie

Broadcom Foundation

Chan Kin Shing Charitable Trust

Chi Lin Kok Ng Buddhist Hall Limited

Chiang Chen Industrial Charity Foundation
ChienYehYuan of the HK & Macau Taiwanese Association Charity Fund Ltd
The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong
Colgate-Palmolive (HK) Ltd

Covidien Hong Kong Limited

Dr Tien Chang Lin Technology Innovation Foundation Limited
Easyknit International Trading Co Ltd

The Ford Foundation

Golden Jubilee Charity Foundation

Goldlion Holdings Limited

Healthy Seed Limited

Heung Hoi Ching Kok Lin Association 2003 Limited — Tsz Shan Monastery
HKU Class of '71

HKU Class of '72

HKU Class of '73

HKU Class of '74

HKU Class of '75

HKU Class of '78

HKU Class of ‘80

HKU Class of '81

HKU Class of '87

Hong Kong Childhealth Foundation

The Hong Kong Golf Club

Hong Kong Shun Lung Yan Chak Foundation Limited
The Hongkong Hainan Commercial Association
Hongkong Land

Hop Wai Foundation Inc

IBM China/Hong Kong Limited

ICBC (Asia) Limited

ICO Limited

The Joshua Hellmann Foundation For Orphan Disease
Lo Kwee Seong Foundation

The Lord Wilson Heritage Trust

L'Oreal Hong Kong Limited

Luke Him Sau Charitable Trust

Lu’s Foundation Limited

Mayer Brown

Medytronic International Ltd

Mok Hing Yiu Charitable Foundation

Moonchu Foundation

Mr and Mrs Edward CM Wong Foundation Limited
MTR Corporation Limited

Ocean Grand Holdings Limited

Oriental International Health Products Co Ltd

Ove Arup & Partners Hong Kong Limited

Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP

Po & Helen Chung Foundation Limited

Po Lun Investment Co Ltd
PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd

The Pun U District Association of Hong Kong

Reed Smith Richards Butler

Ruby & Minoo N Master Charitable Foundation
Sin Wai Kin Foundation Limited

Siu-man & Yau-man Wong Foundation

Sunrise Berhad

United Overseas Bank Limited

The University of Hong Kong Medical Alumni Association
The Verdant Foundation Limited

Vitasoy International Holdings Ltd

Wai Yin Association

Wei Lun Foundation Limited

Western Harbour Tunnel Company Limited

Xu Family Charitable Foundation Limited
Anonymous
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FOUNDATION MEMB

HONORARY ADVISORS % & iR

# Mr Peter ) Baughan

Mr Thomas C H Chan PRIZERFELE
*  Dr Chan Kow Tak BRRBEEE
Mr Chan Kwok Hung PR B0 e
# Mr Chan Kwok Keung FR BRI 3E SE 4
Mr Stephen Chan Kwong Yiu BRI B EE
Professor Cecilia Chan PREZEHIE
Professor Chan Tai Kwong BRAR K EIR
Miss Chan Yee Kei FR ISR /NE
# MrTom Chan
Dr Chang Kan, Jane REELE
Mrs Chan Yau Man Ying, Fidelia FREP R £+
# Professor Che Chi Ming FEPHE
Dr Anne Chee ERIpEE
Dr Chee Leung Sam Patrick XEETRELE
Dr Alice Cheng RKPEL
# Dr George Cheng Pak Man BRARSC B
Mr Cheng Sai Hung BRI S
*  MrJohn WT Cheng BMER L
Ms Jacqueline Cheung Tak York REELZL
Mr Alfred Cheung Ting Shum REREE
¥ Mr Wilson Cheung REELE
Mr Ching Hon-Kuen Rt
Ms Athena Choi Hoi Shuen szt
Mr Choi Kim Lui BREEE
Mr Choi Kin Chung EmEpEsE
*  Sultan Vicwood K T Chong HRELE
# DrIvan Chu Keung
Ms Chung Po Kei EERL T
Ms Chung Po Suen EERLZ LT
Ms Chung Po Ying EEE L
Ms Euphine Chung Mak Yiu-Fun BEERFZ L
Mr Kenneth Fok Kai Kong EREI £
Ms Jennifer Fong
Mrs Lina Sen Fong FHRBMLZ L
Mr Angus Forsyth
*  MrPius Fung BXERE
*  Ms Pansy Ho LCIyickikegun
Professor Ho Pak Chung AR HER
# Mr Ho Sheung Sang
Mr Ho Ying Hwa ARELE
Ms Jennifer Hodgson
Ms Amy Ho Leung Lai Ling MRER Lt
# MrJohn Huen BIUERE
Mr Frank Hung Fan Lau gEEs
Mrs Doris Jamieson
Mr David Jiang Haijing EiShg e
Ms KAN Shin Yu fifEmz +
Ms Nancy Kwok Lai See SREEHTZ £
Dr Kwok Mei Kwun SPEHEE
Dr Simon Kwok Siu Ming 2R EAE L
Professor Lai Tze Leung RTIRER
# Mr Lam Chiu Ying MR EE
*  DrLam Jo Hing MRAFELEE A
# MrLam Kan AR 4
# Professor Lam Kin MEHR
Dr Zoe Vivian Lau Haiyen 2B LE
Ms Lau Yuen BRENEmZ £
Mrs Alice Lau Mak Yee Ming IKEEPEL L
*  DrLaw ChiLim BHYREL
* # Professor Lee Chack Fan TR HR
*  Professor Lee Kin Hung ZRBHIR
Dr Daniel Lee ENEEE
Mr Lee Oi Hian

Mr Peter Lee

Ms Grace Lee Yi Man

Dr Ares Leung Kwok Ling
Mr Leung Lun

Mr Ling Siu Kwong

Mr James Loh

Mr William Louey

Mrs Mabel Lui Fung Mei Yee
Dr Michael H H Mak

Dr Mak Sheung

Mrs Dora Mak Wu Chung Lin
Mr lan F McFadzean

Mr Mok Yeuk Chi

Mr Terence Ng Wai Man

Mr Philip Ng Yuk Wing

Mrs Paula Ong

Mr Mark Reeves

Dr Stephen Riady

Mr Shih Wing Ching

Mr Kenny Shiu Yau Chun

Dr Harry Shum Heung Yeung
Mrs Pamela Suen

Mr Sung Chi Wing

Mrs Sansan Ching Sweeting
Ms Eva Dak Yam Tam
Professor Paul KH Tam

Dr Tang Wai Hung

Mr Gerald To Hin Tsun

Dr Patrick P C Tong

Mr Tsang Yee King Ryan

Ms Annie Tsao Wen Wei

Dr Tsao Yen Chow

Mrs Tse Wong Mee Kuen
Mr Tsui Cham To

Professor Lap-Chee Tsui

Mr Alec Tsui Yiu Wa

Mr Wan Cho Wing

Mr Eddie Wang

Mr Henry Wong Cheung Fai
Dr Allan Wong Chi Yun
Professor Philip Wong Hon Sum
Mr Wong Kwai Lam

Ms Wong Li Chien

M:s Priscilla Wong

Mr Wilfred Y W Wong
Professor Richard Wong

Mr Peter KC Woo

Mr Xue Sukui Michael
Professor Vivian Yam Wing Wah
Dr Victor Yan Wing Tat

Mr Yau Kwai Tun

Mrs Yeh Tung Shai Yun

Dr Yip Ka Chee

Dr Yiu Sing Nam

Mr David Young Cho Yee
Dr Yu Wai Cho

Professor Yuen Kwok Yung
Mr Yung Chun Sing

Mr Arnold Zeitlin

Mr Zhao Li Sheng

Mr Zheng Han Ming

Ms Dawn Zhou
Anonymous
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Allergan Hong Kong Limited

Alpha Appliances Limited

Anisha A Hotwani Memorial Fund Limited
Anita Mui “True Heart” Charity Foundation
Aquaculture Technologies Asia Limited
Asia Standard International Group Limited
ATAL Engineering Ltd

The Aw Boon Haw Foundation

Barrie Ho Architecture Interiors Ltd

BNP Paribas

C C Wu Cultural & Education Foundation Fund Limited
Chan Wing Kan Trustees Incorporated

Chi Tao Charitable Foundation Limited
China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
China Resources (Holdings) Co Ltd

Chun Wo Charitable Foundation Limited
CITl

CLP Research Institute

David S K Au & Associates Ltd

DCH Logistics Company Limited

Des Voeux Chambers

DKSH Hong Kong Limited

ESRI China (Hong Kong) Limited

The Family of the late Mrs So Chau Yim Ping
Fong Shu Fook Tong Foundation

Foo Oi Foundation Limited

Gaia Family Trust

Great Eagle Holdings Ltd

Henderson Warmth Foundation

HKU Class of ‘84

HKU Class of '85

HKU Class of 2017

HKU Class of 2018

HKU Class of 2019

HKU Class of 2020

HKU Economics Class of '68

HKU MBuddStud Class of 2014

HKU Medical Class of 1964

Hong Kong Bridging Hope Charity Foundation Ltd
Hong Kong Buddhist Association

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce Ltd
Hong Kong Guangdong Youth Association
Hong Kong Housing Society

Hong Kong Pei Hua Education Foundation
Hung On-To Memorial Fund Ltd

ING Asia/Pacific Limited

Jadeview Development Limited

Jennifer W F Liu Charitable Foundation Limited
JS Foundation Limited

Kam Hung Industries Manufacturing Ltd
Kam Wah Minerals Trading Limited
Kowloon Chamber of Commerce

Leading Force Limited

Leigh & Orange Ltd

Leung Chik Wai Charitable Trust

Ling Lee International Limited

Linklaters

Lo & Lo Solicitors & Notaries Public

LWK & Partners (HK) Limited

M Magtague Group Companies

The Marco Polo Society Limited

The Marden Foundation Limited

Mathys (Hong Kong) Ltd
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# Mind Mental Health Hong Kong Limited Dr Cheung Ying Yau REREL # Ms Catherine Kwai Yuk-nin ExFL+
Multivision Intelligent Surveillance (Hong Kong) Ltd BREEEEEBERAT # Mrs Cheung Pun Tak Lin EEREE Lt Ir Edgar C P Kwan BARTEE
Mundipharma (Hong Kong) Limited PEEBREBRLA *  DrLily Chiang BEFELT Dr Kwan Chi Yan S EREE

# Nong's Company Limited BABBRATE Dato’ David Chiu SEmMES Mr Kwan Chuk Fai BAIEEE
Pacific Industries Limited TRHBEBARAT Miss Chiu Dong Shing AR&-3/ME Mr Kwan Shek Yim BAts LKt

# Pasteur Foundation Asia BHEDMNES Mr Chiu Kung Lai HEABEE Mr Kwan Shing Yun
Qualipak International Holdings Limited ERZERERERBR AT Mr Choi Chun Chung Danny BIRBSLE *  DrSimon S M Kwan R
RGA Reinsurance Company Mr Franky Choi Kam Lung EIRRELE Mr Mike Kwan Yee Fai LG R E
Ronald Lu & Partners (HK) Ltd B RSB (EB)BRAAE Mr Tony Choi Siu Chow BN EE * # Dr Kwok Chi Chiu SPEBEEE

# Shanghai Commercial Bank Ltd LiEmRT # Ms Annie Choi Suk Han BNzt Mr Ernest S K Kwok SRkt
Shanxi Luxing Energysources Group ILFE R B REE Mrs Yvonne Choi Lau Yuet Wan EZ2RRLL # Miss Winnie Kwok Siu Yee
Shell Hong Kong Limited ERERERALA Dr Margaret Choi Lee Wai Lai EZEAEL # Mr William Kwok BEEE
Shih Co Charitable Foundation Limited EREEESBRAT Ms Choi Ma Oi Kuen EETHELZLT Dr Kwok Yau Yan PECEE
The Shirley Boyde Trust Dr Chow Chun Bong JEEHEE Mr Lai Chung Ping RETFRE
Silicon Valley Community Foundation YR EESE Dr Stephen Chow BAREEL Dr Lai Kai Sum REREE
Silver Birch Investment Limited EESRBREFRAA Mr Vincent Chow BRIELE Ms Stella Lai Shuk Yee
Sumida & Ichiro Yawata Foundation Limited BEENE-BES Ms Lily Chow BFIFZ Lt *  MrPeter WL Lai BAKRELE
Sweet N Fun Limited Dr Chow Sun Fong Chung B®BATHEL # Professor Lam Chi Chung ME R HIR
Thomas H C Cheung Foundation Ltd REEERSERAT Ms Choy So Yuk BHEFut *  Mr Wilfred KH Lam MBS ST 4
Top Talent Development Limited BARRERAF Dr Christopher Chuang Tze Cheung  S4e#iE+ Mr Lam Shu Chit MBI ek

# Town Health International Medical Group Limited REEREREEERAT Mr Norman Chui Pak Ming ®BRRAEELEE Mr Peter Lam Su Chio MR S 4

# Vincent Medical Holdings Limited KBEEERERAT *  Dr Chun Siu Yeung REBIZEL Mr Lam Wo Hei M S
Vinson & Cissy Chu Charitable Foundation Dr Chung Chak Man BEREE Mrs Nina Lam MZETwkLZ+
Visa International B B4R A% Dr Edward S C Chung EEaEE Professor Peggy Lam Pei Yu Dja MEEEHE

# Wai Im Charitable Foundation REREES Dr Robert Chung Ting Yiu EERELT # Mr Thomas Lau Chi Yin ZEBRE
Wang Yan Tong E N ¥ Mr Arthur Antonio da Silva EHEREE Dr Kevin Lau 2P EEEE
Wealthy Creative Health Food Limited BoBERMEMRAT *  DrRobert BKDan WRBPEE Dr Lau Ding Yue AEFEE
The Welfare Fund Limited EHEESEHRAT Mr Kevin M Dunphy Mr Joseph Lau Ka Fai ZIRMBELE
Wing Kwong Pentecostal Holiness Church Ltd *  MrHenry Fan Hung Ling SEIRER Bk Mr Lau Ka Keung George ExRiiLE

# Wing Lee Property Investments Limited KR EZRRERAA Professor Richard Fielding R E Mr Brian Lau Kim Tim BIfREH L E
Winsor Health Products Limited BEEERAA Mrs Fok Ho Yi Wah Eliza EMmELL Miss Cynthia Lau Ting Sin ZFE=/NA
Wisdom King Co Ltd Ms Felicia Fong Sau Ming FFHEPErL Mr Winkie W K Lau 2B EEEE
The World Dental Education Foundation Limited HRIFTEHEESERAT Ms Fong Siu Mei FEELZL Dr Lau Wing Chu ZIkIBEE
World's Salt and Light Charitable Foundation EHENZEES Ms Lena Foo BEMZL *  MrDennis W K Lau BlELEE

# Xu & Huang Family Charitable Foundation *  DrMadeleine P W Fung BMESEE Professor Law Wai Lun EEREE
Y S Liu Foundation B TEBEES Miss Grace Fung Shuk Yun SRR NE Professor Nancy Law Luk Wai Ying ~ ZEEZEHER
Yan Oi Tong —Ez Mrs Sydney Fung Chan Shin Ki BREZLL Mr Lee Chi Keung FEEREE
Yigingzhai Foundation IR mEERES Dr Marion Goh REREL Mr Lee Ching Yiu TRBRE

# Yu To Sang and Yu Shing Keung Memorial Fund # Mr Sixtus Heung Pak Ho BEERLE # Mr Eddie Lee Kwan Hung R RE

# Dr Ho Beck Wan Rebecca fREERYE * # Ms Shelley Lee IRt
. _ Mr Tommy Ho Koon Ki ISR SE Dr Lee Po Chin TRt
VOTING MEMBERS %%%E Dr Ho Lau Cheung IEEELE Mr Mark P O Lee BREAE
Dr Ho Lig Kang {IEFEEE Ms Lee Wai Ling Maria HEEIs 7+
Mr Saad Al-Rashid Mrs Chan Chung Kin Hoi iEREE Lt Mr Ho Man Kit SR E Ms Catherine Lee Yee Kai E=EErt
Dr Au Kam Tung EiEEEL: Mrs Clara Chan Fung Kit Yee BREZ2iEL+ Mr Steven Ho Shut Kan Cpas e Mr Charles Y K Lee ZEREEE
Mr Au Sing Pui BRI E *  DrChang Fuk To EEEERE # Dr Ho Sum Mun AR MEE Mr Lee Yu Cheung ZFEHELE
The Hon Mr Justice Bharwaney BEREE *  Dr Chau Cham Son e saiE+ Mr Ho Tit Sing EE=Rbnea # Mrs Lee Lau Wai Ken
Ms Lucy Burkart Mr Kevin Chau MEER Mr Ho Wai Man fAMEN 4% Dr Grace Lei Mun Yee SHREE
*  MrAnson Chan FoR BT S Mr Chau Kwok Ming BRI L Dr Ho Wing Lok fAIKGEIE L Dr Leong Che Hung REREE
*  DrJohnCCChan RIEEE L+ # Ms Chen Ho Yee Louisa Bostez+ Mrs Winnie Ho Cheung Man Wai AR EL+ *  MrAlan KK Leong RRGEE
Ms Queenie Chan BB L+ Dr Philip Chen Nan Lok R Dr Hong Kwai Wah BEEEL Dr Lilian Leong Fung Ling Yee RESEBE
*  DrHelen HL Chan I g 0 52 A Dr Walter W C Chen ek 4 25 B8 Mr Herman C S Hui FPRERSEAE *  DrRonald D B Leung REMELE
Mr Chan Kam Yin BREBE Ms Chen Wai Wai Vivien REZ L+ Dr Clarence Hui Yee Lung rRERE # DrJune Leung Ho Ki REHE LT
Dr Karen Chan Kar Loen PREfMEEE Mr Chen Weisong, Wilson PRI SR Mr Stephen Hui Yee Yung EEEE Mr Kevin Leung Ka Yau RRWEE
Mr Jeremy Chan Siu Kay PREEEL et Dr David Cheng Hung Fai e e *  Drlp Shing Kwan BRI L Mr Leung Kam Tim RERTE
Ms Chan Wai Pik Lidia fRiEZEL+ Professor Cheng Kai Ming N PHE Professor C'Y Jim EEBHEE * # Ir Edmund KH Leung REREEE
Mr Chan Wing Kai BRIk fE S *  DrMoses M C Cheng B Ms Susanna Kanjanapas =iz Mr Leung Lit On RURKE
Mr Archie Chan Wing Kan BRKAR 4 # Miss Cheung Man Chung RCIE/ N # Dr Ko Wing Man BN EE Professor N K Leung RINTIHER
Mr Chan Yau Wing BRIBEE ST # Mr Cheung Man Yau Timothy RRRA L Mr Philip Ko Zhi Yao ST REE Dr Norman Leung Nai-pang RI5MEEL
Mr Christopher Y C Chan BRI e 4 Dr Polly S Y Cheung EEERE Mr Kenneth Koh # Ms Leung Wing Wah Sally RKELL
Professor Chan Yuen Ying ReR 190 22 S0 Mr Christopher W F Cheung IREEIL S # Dr Maggie Koong May Kay AEHEL Mrs Margaret Leung REEHLL
Mr Chan Yuk Kwan RELSTE Professor Y K Cheung RIS Mr Kuan Kok Wai BB L # Mrs Josephine Leung RMEFELL
Professor Allen Chan Zoong Yee PR {h 53 #5042 Professor Paul Cheung Ying Sheung sRZEAEHIR
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ION MEMBERS

Mr Li Chi Kei

Mr Eric Li Fook Chuen
Professor Donald KT Li

Mr Andrew SY Li
Professor Bernard Lim
Professor Henry Litton

Dr Lo Chor Man

Mr Lo Chung Hin

Mr Philip Lo Kai Wah

Dr Richard Lo

Mr Lo Man Tuen

Ms Loh Pui Michelle

Mr Kennic L H Lui

Mrs Pinky Lui

Professor Luk Kam Biu

Mr Joseph Luk Man Keung
Professor Ma Jiani
Professor Frederick Ma Si Hang
Mr Ma Tak Chung

Mr Mak Pak Hung

Ms Lilian Mak Pui Yu
Drlan Mak Yee Hwang
Mrs Anne Marden

Mr Stephen McKeever

Ms Barbara Mok Wai Kun
Dr Jennie Ng Ching Wah
Mr Francis Ng

Ms Brenda Ng Pong Wai
Mr Wilfred Ng Sau Kei

Mr Ng Sui Hong

Mr Ng Sze Hang

Dr Raymond Ng Wai Man
Mr Ng Wai Sun

Mr Ng Wing Chi

Dr Ng Wing Chi

Mr Anthony Vincent Ng Wing Shun
Mr Ng Yook Man

Mr Peter Ngan Yu Hin

Mrs Gloria Ng

Ms Omelia Pang Wai Man
Mr Cyril Arthur Parry

Dr Gordon Y L Pei

Mr Edward Pong Chong
Ms Samanta Pong Sum Yee
Dr Kenneth Poon Kwong Tat
Professor Anselmo Trinidad Reyes
Mr Fred Scholle

Ven Shi Wei Zhong

Dr Kendrick Shih Co

Dr Shum Nam Chu

Mr Alan Howard Smith

Dr Arthur So Ping Cham
Dr So Sing Cho

Dr Soo Hung Nin

Mr Raymond Soo Wai Man
Dr Sung Man Ling

Mr Tony Sze Sun Sun

Ms Agnes Tai Wai Kuen

Mr Howard Tai Wai Yin

Mr Tam Hing Wai

Dr Tam Kam Kau

Ms Sophie Tam
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Dr Edward Tam Wai Chau
Dr Alfred Tam

Mr Tan Chun Gam

Mr Simon Tang Kwok Tong
Dr Tang Shum Yue

Ms Violet Tang Wai Chu

Ms Christina Ting Yuk Chee
Mr Simon To Chun Yuen
Dr Lily Tong Sui Ming

Mrs Teresa Tong

Dr Sandra KM Tsang

Professor Kenneth Tsang Wah Tak

Mr Aloysius Tse Hau Yin
Ms Tse Ka Li

Mr Jackson Tse Kam Pang
Dr Tse Kong

Dr Tse Tak Fu

Dr Gene Tsoi Wai Wang

Ir Dr Paul Tsui Hon Yan

Mr Rick W K Tsui

Ms Bernadette Tsui

Dr Tsui Yee Wan Linda

Mr Edward Tsui Ying Chun
Dr Veronica Y C Wai

Mr Aaron CK Wan
Professor Wang Gungwu
Dr Patrick Wang

Dr Peter Wat Young Pak
Professor William Wei

Ms Doreen Weisenhaus
Mr Ewen Fegan Will

Mr Albert Wong

Dr Greg CY Wong

Dr Charles Wong Chi Wai
Ms Phibe Wong Chi Wan
Professor Mike Wong

Mr Ben Wong Chung Mat
Mr Wong Hing Nin

Mr Wong Kai Man

Dr Kenneth Wong Kak Yuen
Mr Wong Kwok Yeung

Dr Wong Lok Yu

Professor Anderson O L Wong
Ms Wong Pui Shan

Dr Wong Ting Ting

Mr Wong Wai Kai

Dr William Wing-Bill Wong
Ir Billy Wong Wing Hoo

Mr Kai Y Wong

Dr Buddy Wong Yat Kiu
Mr David Y K Wong

Ms Wong Yuk Yue Clare
Mrs Wong Cheng Wai Chun
Miss Daphne Frances Wood
Mr Wu Chor Nam

Dr Peter HT Wu

Ms Anna Wu Hung Yuk

Ms Xu Nian Wen

Mr David Yam Yee Kwan
Mr Yang Kwong Fai

Ms Edith Yen Ah Kam

Mr Yeung Chun Tong
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Professor Yeung Chung Kwong BEXHR *
Ms Jeny Yeung Mei Chun BEYLZL *
Ms Betty Yeung Oi Yung BERLZL

Ir Yeung Pak Sing BEREE
Dr Yeung Pui Sze BmEFELT
Professor William Yeung Shu Biu BREIEHRIR
Mr Patrick Yeung BEREE
Mr William Yim Wai Lap BRIBIL R4
Mr Ying Wai REEE *
Mr Raymond Yip ERRAE
Professor Paul Yip Siu Fai BIKEHIR
Ms Yong Wai Ling BErrt
# Mr Yu Kai Chiu REGEEE

A Menarini Hong Kong Limited
# ACCA Hong Kong
AEON Stores (Hong Kong) Co Ltd
Airport Authority Hong Kong
Alvin Chu Kai Fung Foundation Limited
Anthony Ng Architects Limited
Association of China-Appointed Attesting Officers Limited

HH

H H H

Atlantic Media
Au Bak Ling Charity Trust
Aviva Life Insurance Co Ltd
Azeus Systems Limited
Bei Shan Tang Foundation
Bernafon AG
# Boase Cohen & Collins
BPS Global Group
# The Causeway Bay Kaifong Welfare Advancement Association
# Centaline Property Agency Limited
Chan Kwok Wai Foundation
# Chan Sui Kau Family Benefits and Charitable Foundation Limited
Changzhou Tronly New Electronic Materials Co Ltd
Chewy International Foods Ltd
China Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Ltd
ChinaHongKong IP Limited
Ching Chung Taoist Association of Hong Kong Ltd
Ching Lee Engineering Limited
Citic Ka Wah Bank Limited
# Conyers Dill & Pearman
Coolpoint Ventilation Equipment Limited
Cordoba Homes Limited
Daikin Airconditioning (HK) Ltd
# The Dairy Farm Co Ltd
# Deacons
Dentsply Research & Development Corporation
Department of Civil Engineering, HKU
Department of Medicine, HKU
Deutsche Bank AG
# The Divine Grace Foundation Ltd
Double-Digit Realty Limited
# Emperor Foundation Limited

FOU TION MEMBERS
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Dr Alexander K Yu REEE
Mr Eddie Yu REIREE

# Ms Ruby Yu Yee Luen RIFEL L
Ms Maria CK N Yuen RRELE

# Dr Yuen Man Tak RNEBHELT
Mr Timothy Yuen Tai Yan REREE
Dr Helena Yuen Chan Suk Yee BrpaTE
Dr William Yung Ching Wah REEERYE
Dr Samuel W K Yung BRAKEBL

# Ms Zeng Yan Bezt
Anonymous EARK
Anonymous B\ER

# Anonymous EEK

# Anonymous B\ERK

Association of Geotechnical & Geoenvironmental Specialists (Hong Kong)
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#
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#

#
#
#

DATION MEMBERS

Eric Au Sing Wai Memorial Fund Limited

Fangda Partners

Fantastic Natural Cosmetics Ltd

Fargo Consulting Limited

Federation of Hong Kong Chiu Chow Community Organizations
First Initiative Foundation Limited

Freedom Forum

Fung Hon Chu Foundation Limited

Future Seafood China Limited

FWD Life Insurance Company (Bermuda) Limited
Gammon Construction Limited

Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.

Green Fun Limited

HEC Securities Ltd

Henry Wai & Co Solicitors

Hien Lee Engineering Co Ltd

Hip Hing Construction Co Ltd

HKEX Foundation Limited

HKSH Medical Group Limited

HKU Alumni Association, Malaysia

HKU Alumni Association, Ontario

HKU Class of '82

HKU Class of '83

HKU Class of 2011

HKU Class of 2012

HKU Class of 2013

HKU Class of 2014

HKU Class of 2015

HKU Class of 2016

HKU Dental Class of ‘85

HKU Engineering Alumni Association

HKU Law Alumni Charity Limited

HKU Science Society 1977 Executive Committee

HKU Social Sciences Class of 1974

HKU Social Sciences Pioneer Class of 1967

HKU Alumni Association Singapore Chapter

Ho Tim Foundation Limited

Holman Fenwick Willan

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

Hong Kong Frontier Block Chain Technology Limited
The Hong Kong Institute of Architects

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries Foundation Limited
Hong Kong Left Hand Drive Motors Association

Hong Kong Painting and Calligraphy Publications Limited
Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation
The Hong Kong Society of Rheumatology

Hong Kong Tuberculosis Chest & Heart Diseases Association
Hong Kong University Centre of Buddhist Studies Alumni Association Ltd
Hongkong Fortunate Trading Co Limited

Hung On To Memorial Fund

Hung Tak Ming Tong Charitable Foundation Ltd
Hybribio Limited
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# Jacobson Pharma Group
The Japan Society of Hong Kong
Jocelyn Foundation Limited
Joyfit Development Limited
Junefair Engineering Co Ltd
K&W Architects Limited
Kam Wah Group Limited
# KPMG Foundation Limited
Lai Sun Group
Lam Kin Chung Morning Sun Charity Fund
# LAU Family
Livington Enterprise Ltd
Magnum Corporation Sdn Bhd
Mead Johnson Nutrition (HK) Ltd
Micro Technology Hong Kong Ltd
Mrs Felicia Young Charitable Foundation
Naxos Foundation
Newhon Industrial Limited
Norman W M Ko Fund
Onshine Asset Management Limited
Pac-Fung Feather Company Limited
Parkside Chambers
# Paul Y Engineering Group Limited
PIAGET
Po Lin Monastery
Pok Oi Hospital
Pretide Technology Inc
Protemix Corporation Limited
RAD Limited

The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong

Road King Infrastructure Ltd
Robert Black College, HKU

# Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors
Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Saint Glee International Foundation Ltd
SD Advocates Limited

# SGS Hong Kong Limited

Shangri-la International Hotel Management Ltd
# Shenzhen Suoxinda Data Technology Company Limited

Shriro Pacific Ltd

Sir Kenneth Fung Ping Fan Foundation Trust |

Sir Oswald Cheung Memorial Fund

# The Society of Publishers in Asia
Suicide Prevention International
Sweet & Maxwell Asia
Takako Nishizaki Violin Studio Limited
TE Health Consultant Company Limited

Unam International Management Services Limited

United Gain Investment Limited
United Laboratories, Inc.
University Hall Alumni Ltd
# VTech Group of Companies
Wong & Ouyang Group of Companies
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# Wong Tung & Partners Limited
World Dog Alliance Limited
World Wide Stationery Holdings Co Ltd
The Wrigley Company (HK) Limited
# WSP (Asia) Limited
X Tech Advisors Limited

Y CWoo & Co Ltd

# Youth Diabetes Action
The Yuen Yuen Institute
Yung Foundation Limited
The Zubin Foundation

# MrsE L Alleyne EFHuL
# Professor Terry KF Au EZ2FHE
Dr Au Kok Ki EFEELE
Dr Au Tak Kwan Eileen BEREE
# Dr Au Yiu Kai BUREELE
Miss Au Young Yue R T R
Dr Sally Aw Sian AILTEL
Professor J H Bacon-Shone SRHT
Dr Bong Shu Chun FEi iR EE 4
Dr Chan Cheuk Hung Jonathan FRIETREE4E
Mr Henry Chan Chi Chiu BRAEM KL
Professor Godfrey Chan Chi Fung PRI IR
Dr Chan Chok Wan BREFZEEE
Mr Chan Chun Fai PRIZIE S
Dr Jane Chan Chun Kwong PREEEELE
Miss Jenny Chan Chun Yu BRE/NE
# Mr Chan Chung RALE
Mr Henry Chan Hay PRESEE
Mr David Chan Hing Chuen PR E 82 e 4
Ir Professor Chan Hon Chuen BUEZRHIE
Mr Chan Hon Wah
Dr Chan Ka Fat John PREREFEEHE
Mr Wilson Chan Ka Shing PR L
Mr Chan Kin PRERSE4
Mr Edward Chan King Sang SHEEE
Ms Cindy Chan King Yee BREHZt
Dr Charles Chan Kwok Keung RE&EE T
Ms Joy Chan
Mr Geoffrey Chan Loong BREESTAE
Mr Frederick M Chan BRI EE
Dr Chan Man Kam PR EREE 4
# Ms Chan Nga Lai PRIEEZ L
# Ms Chan Oi Yee Winnie PRENRZ L
Dr Chan Pak Hang PRABITER &
# Dr Johnny Chan Ping Hon PRREEE
# Ms Chan Sau Kuen BRFE|L L
Dr Chan Shu Yu BREGIEREE &
Professor the Honourable PREEIRHUR
Sophia Chan Siu Chee
Ms Jennifer Chan Sui Ching BRInE Lt
Dr Eddie T Chan BRIZEEAE
Ms Chan Wai Fun REF L+
Mr Chan Wai Kit BRE#EEE
Dr Joseph Chan Woon Tong BRIRE B4
Professor Patrick Y N Chan BROZFEHR
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MMRSESS

Dr Chan Yau Nam PRapmaiEL
Dr Chan Yee Shing FRUAGREE &
Mr Y K Chan BRA K SFEE
Mr Stephen Chan Yiu Fai

Ms Chan Yuen

Miss Yvonne Chan Yuen Wai (3= |
Ms Linda Chan Yuk King BRERLZL
Mr Chang Yuen Chiu RITREE
Dr Chang Yun Po Robert RIEREE
Ms Ronna Chao Wei Ting BEEzZL
Dr Kevin Chau Hin Leung BFEREL
Dr Eddy Chau Hung King BEEE
Mr Robert Chau Kam To BtSELE
Ms Alice S Y Chau BARELZ+
Mr Kenneth Chau Tak Ho BEREEE
Dr Alice Chau Poon Shun Haan BB
Mr David C Y Chen PREREE
Dr Chen Zhuangyuan BALRE 4
Mr Alfred Cheng Chung Ping BT
Mr Cheng Hok Yee ERER AL
Mr Eric Cheng Kam Chung BREREE LA
Dr Percy Cheng Kee Tak EHEEE
Dr Constant Cheng Po Kong EREMIEE
Dr Cheng Qijin BEElt
Dr Catherine Cheung Cheuk Yuen  SEHRE4
Dr Cheung Hing Cheong RHREELE
Dr Cheung Ho Kwong RAEEL
Mr Kenny Cheung Kam Ting RISRELE
Mr Cheung Kee RESLE
Mr Walter Cheung Shu Wai REIMREE
Dr Karen Cheung REEEL
Mr Jack Cheung Tai Keung RREAE
Mr Eric Cheung Tat Ming RIERHLEE
Mr Thomas Cheung RIBK L
Mr Cheung Wing Hay REELE
Mr Linus W L Cheung RIKFREE
Mr Cheung Yan Lung RABELE
Dr Chik Fu Fai FEEEE L
Professor Francis Y L Chin 8 F BB
Mr Ching Cheong BALs
Dr Cedric Chiu Hon Ching HTEEE
Dr Edmond Chiu Kin Wah iEREEL
Dr Clement Chiu Shui Wah HEIRELLE
Ms Della Chiu Ying HEzt
Mr Chiu Yu Hei R ER St

+*

Dr Cho Ming Leung

Mr Augustine Choi Chi Wa
Dr Peter Choi Ho Keung
Dr Choi Koon Shum

Mr William Choi Siu Wai
Mr Donald Choi Wun Hing
Professor Choi Yu Leuk
Professor Chow Che King
Mr James Chow

Dr James Chow

Dr Chow Kan Yan

Ms Chow Kit Wan

Dr Simon Chow Kwok Hung
Ms Irene L P Chow

Ms Laurene Chow Yan Yan
Mr Chu Chai Kuen

Mr Winston Ka-Sun Chu
Dr Chu Kin Wah

Ms Chu Lien Fan

Mr Chu Tat Chi

Professor Daniel Chua Kwan Liang
Mr Benny ChuChen

Dr Chuk Pui Chun

Dr Peter CK Chung

Mr Peter Chung Kam Tong
Mr Chung Mao Wah

Ms Rita Chung Siu Fan
Mrs Shirley Chung

Dr Peter Cunich

Ms Dana Chu Dan Nor
Mrs Sophia Dan

Mr Andrew Douglas Eu
Mr Fan Wing Kei

Dr Fan Yiu Wah

Miss Jennifer Fong

Ms Celine Fong Yee Shan
Mr Fong Yock Yee

Ms Gracie Foo Siu Wai

Mr Kenneth Hing Cheung Fung
Mr Fung Kam Tim

Mr Fung Pak Kiu

Mr Fung Shiu Lam

Mr Carl Gouw

Professor Han Maoli

Mr Barrie Ho

Mr Bosco Ho Hin Ngai

Mr Ho Kang Ming

Mr Richard Ho Kim Pui

Mr Junius Ho Kwan Yiu

Mr Ho Kwang Hung
Professor Richard Ho Man Wui
Mr Nelson Ho

Mr Ho Pak Kay

Mr Eddie Ho Ping Chang
Ms Yvonne Ho Pui Yin

Dr William Ho

Dr Rainbow Ho Tin Hung
Mrs Stella Ho

Mr Hong Tian Shung

Mrs Judy Yu Hong

Mr Hsu Show Hoo

Mrs Dorcas Hu
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Dr Huang Yong-Can

Dr Huen Kwai Fun

Mr Hui Cheuk Fan

Mr Stephen Hui Kwai Yin
Dr Hui Wai Mo

Mr Wilson Hui Wing Hang
Dr Hung Cheung Fat

Dr Hung Kwok Kwong

Ms Hung Sau Chung

Mr Ip Kim Kuen

Mrs Regina Ip

Professor Jao Yu Ching
Mr Jim Fun Hin

Dr Kai Yau Ming

Mrs Helen Kan Chan Yuen Han
Ms Vivian Kao

Mr Alan Kiang

Professor Richard Ko

Mrs Louise Ko

Mr Koh Liang Heong

Dr Amy Kong Mang Yee
Dr Albert Y F Kong

Dr Eddie Kwan

Professor Albert Kwan Kwok Hung
Ms Kwan So Hing

Mr Dominic W H Kwan
Mr Kwok Hang Tat

Dr Peter Kwok Viem

Mr Kwok Wai Chung

Mrs Wendy Kwok

Mr Joseph Kwong Kai To
Professor Lai Pui To

Ms Lai Wai Hing

Mr Philip Lam

Dr Barbara CC Lam

Mr Lam Cheung Chuen
Dr Lam Chi Wan Edwin
Mr Lam Foo Wah

Mr Lam Fung Chun

Dr Lam Kam Hing

Mr Dominic Lam

Mr Lam Man Chan

Mr Allen Lam Siu Kau

Mr Stephen Lam Sui Lung
Ms Winnie Lam

Ms Candice Lam Yue Tung
Mr Peter Lau Ho Ming

Mr Tony Lau Hon Chung
Mr Lau Tom Ko Yuen

Dr Lilian Lau Lai Lin

Ms Lau Mun Yee
Professor Patrick Lau Sau Shing
Mr Julius Lau Shu Yan

Ms Lau Siu Suet

Mr Edward Lau

Dr Elaine Lau Wan Ling
Professor Joseph Lau Wan Yee
Dr Law Chun Key

Mr Kent Law Wing Kin

Mr Lee Cho Jat

Ms Gennie GH Lee

Ms Alexandra K C Lee
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# Mr Lee Kuok Si

Dr Andrew Lee Ping Kwong
DrErnest SW Lee

Mrs Katherine Lee

Mr Lee Wai Man

Dr Lee Wai Tsun

Dr Melanie Lee Wai Yi

Mr Lee Yin Mei

Dr Lee YiuTing

Professor John CY Leong
Mr Steve Leung Chi Tien
Mr Brian Leung Hung Tak
Dr Clement KM Leung

Mr Jack Leung Koon Keung
Ir Leung Kwong Chuen
Mrs Georgia Leung

Mr Leung Ming Cheung
Ms Leung Po Ching

Mr Simon Leung Sau Shing
Dr Leung Siu Fai

Dr Leung Siu Fai

Dr Grace Leung Suk Man
Ms Alissa Leung Wai Yun
Professor Anskar Leung Yu Hung
The Hon Mrs Sophie Leung
Dr Sammy Li Cheuk Hon
Ms Li Hoi Wan

DrEvaKF Li

Mr Li Kam Wing

Dr William Li Kin Shing
Professor Walton Li

Mr Lim Hong Seh
Professor John Ling Yu Kong
Mr Liu Chia Chang

Mr Liu Kam Fai Winston
Professor Liu Ming Chit

Mr Richard Liu

Dr Liu Zhihong

Mr Lo Chi On

Miss Masy Lo Mee Chi

Dr Katherine Lo Wai Fong
Dr Lo Wai Hoi

Dr Lo Wai Kwok

Mr Jeffrey Lo Wan Shu

Ms Betty Lo Yan Yan

Dr ArchieYS Lo

Dr Christine Loh Kung Wai
Dr Andrew Loke Ter Ern

Dr Gordon Low

Mr Joseph Lu

Mr Brian Wai Bun Lui

Ms Paddy Lui Wai Yu

Ms Priscilla Sun Kai Tsang Lui
Dr John Luk Moon Ching
Professor CY Ma

Mr ErnestHY Ma

Dr Ma Jing

Mr Ma Sha Pun

Dr Edmond S KMa

DrJohn T C Ma

Dr James Ma Zhijian

Mrs Diana Mah Tang Yee May
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Ir CK Mak

Mr Mak Hung

Miss Mak Ka Man

Mr Mak Sai Chak

Dr Mak Wai Kit

Mrs Sandra Mak Wong Siu Chun
Professor John Graham Malpas
Dr Gina Marchetti

Mrs Linda Ma Wong Pui Kee
Mr Robert McCarthy

Ms Michiko Miyakawa

Mrs Lorrain Mo

Mr Robert Mui Ying Chun
Dr Philip Ng Chi Hong

Mr Derek Ng

Ms Jenny Ng

Mr Ng Kam Chuen

Mr Michael Ng Kwok Wing
Dr Lawrence M Ng

Mr Ng Po Ming

Dr Ng Tze Chuen

Ms Olivia Nip Sai Lan

Mr Min-Chang Pan

Mr Peter Pang Hiu Ming
Miss Pauline Pang Mei Tuan
Mrs Josephine Pang Tsui Mei Wan
Dr Ann Pei Yuk Sau

Dr Benjamin Pei Kee Cheong
Dr Conrad Pei Kee Wai

Dr Debra Pei Yuk Man

Mr Poon Chi Keung

Mr Poon Chiu Ming

Mr Poon Fat Lam

Ms Poon How Ling

Mr Poon Kwong Hung
Professor Gerard A Postiglione
Mrs Jean K Richards

Mr Shek Heng Chong Anthony
Mr Arthur Shek Kang Chuen
Mr Abraham Shek Lai Him
Dr Louis Shih

Dr Shiu Man Hei

Ven Sik Hin Hung

Mrs Josephine Sin

Dr Siow Kon Sang

Mr Kenneth Sit Hoi Wah

Mr Siu Muk Lung

Dr Siu Shing Chung

Ms Siu Yau Chai

Mr David So Cheung Sing
Mr Edinson So Hoi Pan
Professor Ronald M C So

Dr So Shun Yang

Mr Louis So Wai Tim

Mrs Flora Chan Statham

Mr Homer Sun

Mr Cliff Sun Kai Lit

Dr Sun Yiu Kwong

Mr Jaime Sze Wine Him

Dr Stephen Tai Tak Fung

Mr Martin Tam Tin Fong

Mr Jason Tam Wai Tak

Ms Jenny Tam Yuk Ching
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Mr Henry Tan BR= Fl e
Mr Allen Tan Ma Yu BRIS IR
Dr Ray Tanaka A4
Mr Tang Kwai Nang BEEREEE
Mr Tang Sei Kit WELEEE
Miss Teh Min Yee
Mr Ting Kit Chung THELE
Dr Joseph Ting Sun Pao THHEL
¥ DrWilliam WK To HREEE
Mr Tony Tong Nai Kan BIgrE
Dr Tong Yun Kai SREEL
Mr Terence Tsai Houl Yran BOERKE
Mr Peter Tsang BEEE
* # Mr Tsang Chiu Kwan BHBEEE
Mr Paul CW Tse IR TE
# Ms Tse Qi Fong HEF L
Mr Jeff Tse Tsat Kuen AEREEE
Mrs Cherry Tse Eilad -k qun
Mr Tsim Tak Lung BEEELELE
Dr Tsim Wing Kit EEAELT
Mr Benjamin Tsui Yiu Ming HIBAEE
Mr Tung Shui Po Paul ERREE
Mr Tung Kay Fung EL8EE
Dr Jan CW van Aalst
Ms Cecilia Vong Ka Po BERBELT
Dr Hayles Wai Heung Wah FmEEE
Mr Wan Hok Lim BEREE
Professor Stephen H Y Wei BEBRE
Ms Wen Ching Huai BEZEZL
Mr Wong Cheong Moon BEERMEE
Miss Angela Wong Ching Yi =i la/E
Dr Wong Chun Bong E=iRPEE
Mr Johnny Wong Chung Ah FRRERE
Dr Peter Wong Hong Yuen EEREL
Mr Wong Kai Tai ERSRAE
Dr Johnny Wong Kam Kuen ERESEE
*  DrWong King Keung 5Bt
Mr Wong Kun Kau EREREE
Dr Leo Wong Kwai Kuen =EEREE
Mr Peter Wong Kwok Chuen EEEEE
Dr Wong Kwok Kee EEHEEE
Ir Peter Wong Kwok Keung TEEEE
Mr Ricky Wong Kwong Yiu BEHRBEE
*  DrMonica M HWong TEESELE
# Mr Raymond Wong Man Wa BENERE
Dr Cynthia Wong Mun Ling BHIREE
Mr Allan Wong Nai Kwong BN EE
Ms Annie Wong BRRLZE
The Advantage Trust
# AEON Credit Service (Asia) Co., Ltd

Alagate Limited

# Ms Cleresa Wong Pie Yue
Mr Alex P H Wong
Mr David Wong Pui Hon
Dr Pauline Wong Shuk Man
Mr Wong Siu Sang
# Ms Kitty Wong Suk Han
Mr Abraham Wong Tat Chang
Mrs Viola Wong
Mr Alex Wong Wai Hung
# Ms Anna Wong Wai Kwan
Ms Jessie Y W Wong
Ms Ada Wong Ying Kay
Ms Wong Yuk Yan
Dr Donald Woo Chai Fong
Dr Dominic Woo Chiu Shui
Mr Woo Chun Kuen Douglas
Professor Rudolf Wu Siu Sun
Mr Sherman Yan Chuek Ning
# Ms Betty Yang Pei
Ms Lynn F C Yau
Ms Yau Yuk Yin
Ms Lucy Yen Shang Wen
Mr Johnny Yeung Chi Hung
Dr Gustus H C Yeung
Dr Yeung Ming Hon
Mr Yeung Sing Nam
# Mr Yeung Tak Keung
Mrs Linda Yih Lee Yee Le
Dr Rocco Yim
Mr Alan Yip Chung Lun
Professor Yip Shing Yiu
Dr Michael Yiu Gar Chung
Mr Bernard Yiu Kwun Hong
Mr Benjamin Yu Kwan Shun
Miss Irene Yu
# Dr Donald Yu Yu Chiu
Dr Frank Yu Yu Kai
Mrs Yu Chan Siu Hing
Ms Denise Yue Chung Yee
Mr Francis Yuen Tin Fan
Mr Michael W K Yuen
Mr Yuen Yiu Tong
Mr Jerry Yung
Dr Yung Yue Hung Paul
Anonymous
Anonymous
# Anonymous
# Anonymous

ERALT
BB
FEifL+
BE s
BB LT
FASLRE
ERA L L
BEfLE
BRGHEE
PR
D
RRHE
CTSEL TS
Bz L
BERE L+
R L L
ML+
B s
BB
199 B
B s
s
REGHL L
LR
SRR
e
et
e
REERE
RATEIME
REBEE
REREE
O
ARt LE
ERAEE
BKHB L
GRS
REB s
SRiEEE
BB
ER
FEK
B

AEON BB S EEMBRA Al

XmA=ARAF

# Amgen Asia Holding Limited
ApliChau Kaifong Welfare Association
Applied Biosystems Hong Kong Limited
# Asia Financial Holdings Ltd
Bai Kay Property Investment Co Ltd
# Bernard van Zuiden Music Fund
BOC International Holdings Limited
# Café de Coral Group
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DATION MEMBERS

Camelpaint Chemicals Co Ltd
CANOTTA Publishing Co Ltd

The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Limited

Cathay Holidays Ltd
The Choi Cheung Kok Foundation Ltd
Chuk Yuen Land Development Company Limited
Chun Wo Holdings Ltd

# CompliancePlus Consulting Limited
CPA Australia

# CR Construction Company Limited
Credit Suisse

# CTF Education Group Limited
Dah Sing Bank Limited

# DCB Company Limited
Design Anthology Education Fund Limited
DigiLogistics Technology Limited

# Dr. Lily Fenn Education Foundation Limited
Dragon Culture Charity Fund
Eastern Athletic Association Football Team Limited
Eduarts Limited
Elegance Optical International Holdings Limited
Elegant Watch & Jewellery Company Limited
ExxonMobil Hong Kong Limited
Fong Yin Cheung & Co

# Fred Kan & Co

# Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer, Hong Kong
Fu Hui (Canada) Foundation Limited
Fu Hui Charity Foundation Limited
Fu Nan Enterprises Co Ltd
Fuji Photo Products Co, Ltd
Fujikon Industrial Holdings Ltd
Fung Ying Seen Koon

# Fungs E & M Engineering Company Limited
GB Standard Investment Co Limited
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd
Heartland World Foundation Limited
Henderson Land Development Company
Herald Datanetics Ltd
Hermes Asia Pacific Limited
Hip Shing Hong (Holdings) Company Limited
HKBJ Co-Creation Technology Investment Ltd

HKU Alumni Association New South Wales Chapter Australia Inc

HKU Economics Class of '66
HKU Engineering Class of 1969
HKU Geography Class of '73
HKU MBuddStud Class of 2015
HKU Medical Class of 1959
Hogan Lovells

Hong Kong Childhood Injury Prevention and Research Association

# Hong Kong Construction Association
The Hong Kong Institute of Landscape Architects
# The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors

+*

The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers — Geotechnical Division

Hong Kong Mediation and Arbitration Centre
# The Hong Kong Paediatric Society
# Hong Kong Trustees’ Association
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Hong Kong University Alumni Association
Hong Kong Youth Cultural & Arts Competitions
Hornell Hall Alumni Association

Hsin Chong Group

Huns Engineering Company Limited

ING Bank N.V.

The Institute of International Container Lessors
irasia.com Limited

JMK Consulting Engineers Limited

The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust
JPMorgan Chase Bank

JPMorgan Private Bank

Kingston Financial Group Limited

The LAM Foundation

Pine Link Holdings Limited

The Law Society of Hong Kong

LLG Chinese Medicine and Culture Press
Lucky Gain Enterprises Limited

Marvel Digital Group Limited

Meinhardt (M&E) Limited

Midland Realty (Holdings) Limited

Mitsui & Co, (HK) Ltd

Mott MacDonald Hong Kong Limited

Musketeers Education & Culture Charitable Foundation Limited

Nelson Chen Architects Ltd

ONC Lawyers

The Oval Partnership Ltd

P & T Architects and Engineers Ltd

Pacific Century Premium Developments Limited
Paul CK. Tang & Chiu Solicitors & Notaries

Pearson Education Asia Limited

Por Yen Charitable Foundation Limited

Powersun Century Limited

Pretterior Works & Consultants Co. Limited
Progressive Education Foundation Limited

Quartz Media Inc

Reputable Charity Foundation Limited

Richfield Realty Limited

Robertsons Solicitors

Rotary Club of Kowloon North

Royal Geographical Society - Hong Kong

Samsung Electronics HK Co Ltd

Savills (Hong Kong) Limited

Sebiona (HK) Industry Limited

Shaukiwan Kai Fong Welfare Advancement Association Ltd
Sheen King Curtain Wall Engineering Limited

Sir Robert Kotewall Memorial Fund

The Society of Construction Law Hong Kong

South Asia Knitting Factory Ltd

St Paul’s College Primary School Parent Teacher Association
Stevenson, Wong & Co

Strong Petrochemical Ltd

Sunley Engineering & Construction Company Limited
Tak Wing Investment (Holdings) Limited

The Thomas Melvin Laffin Charitable Foundation Ltd
Tiostone Environmental Limited
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Toronto Hong Kong Lions Club LREEBHTE Mr Robert Chan Hung Yuen BROBR A Mr Chan Siu Hung BRERIE A
Tricor Services Limited SEEXBBERLA Mr K C Chan BRERLLE # Mr Chan Siu-Ning BRAEE S
True Light Middle School of Hong Kong EBENXTHE Dr Chan Ka Ho PREAIEEE Mr Dominic Chan Siu Tong BR B
TST District Kai Fong Welfare Association RAOBHHEANE Mr Eddy Chan Ka Leung BRERLLE *  Ir Chan Siu Yuen BRIKREE
Tsuen Wan Trade Association Education Foundation Ltd LERMEREESARLTA Ms Miranda Chan Ka Man BESiZ+ # Dr Sarah Chan So Ching CEFL T
U-Freight Logistics (HK) Limited BHRMREBBRAA Dr Eric Chan Ka Wang R iELT Ms Shirley Chan Suk Ling FRMIR 2+
United Treasure (HK) Ltd B (EB)BROA Dr Chan Ka Yuen RREREE # Ms Janis Chan Sun-man FR¥ETR 2+
Utility INFO (HK) Limited BEIEMRANEERRAE Dr Chan Kai Chung BRAREEAE Ms Sharon Chan Sun Yiu BREZZ L
z?cr':g? Il\i/lgdAlzil)ii):tteesT?nz?cceIgC’ Inc R TR ERAS Mr Herbert Chan Kai Mau PRELGESEE Mr James Chan Sung Tai Iﬁ%ﬁi’%ﬁ'&ﬂi
Victoria Educational Organisation HEZ R D B AR Mr Joseph K.N Chan FREF Mr J.oe Chan Sye Hon PRt R EE
. . . e N - Mr Chan Kai Yen Aaron Dr Vincent Chan Sze Man BRI B4
Vitargent (International) Biotechnology Limited kR EIR)E R AR A A - me
# Willis Hong Kong Limited EREBERAT # ’Iz/:'oerssorhAgI:hon}zl Ch:n. Kam Chuen gi:ii}; , zr 'I;hhomaTs El;an Sze Tong gziii
Wo Lee Steel Co Ltd NF4m4s AT rJosep an Kam Fui HhE r Chan Tak Szy =
World Dental Education Foundation Limited Tﬁ;{gégg%;ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ Mr Chan Kam Tim BREBIASELE # Mr Chan Tat Kwong Darrell BREX L
Worldtrans Air-Sea Service Ltd R EES R A S Mr Wallace Chan Kam Wah FREBEE 4 Dr Chan Tin Sui PR R EREE 4
Xianggang Putonghua Yanxishe ERTEEHEL Miss Kylie Candy Chan Kei Kei FRELEE /N E Professor Samuel T H Chan FREEHIR
Ying Wah Construction Group Limited HEREERAT Dr Patrick Chan Ki Wing BRACKEE 4 Mr Chan Ting Tsui BPREELE
Yiu Yan Knitting Fty Ltd BBERERAT Mr Chan Kin Ki BRIEE L& DrTony T Chan FEEL
Yook Tong Electric Co Ltd FEERTERAT Ms Chan Kit Bing gkt Dr Victor R Chan PRIZTFEEE
Young Chi Wan Foundation Limited BEEZEZESEHRAT Miss Sumee Chan Kit Bing FR;20k/NE Mr Chan Wai Fun FRAES) 4
Yue Hwa Chinese Products Emporium Limited REFRETEERAT Mr Chan Kit Man Edmund FREET 4 Mr Chan Wai Keung James FRiZR L4
Yuen Fat Paper Products Factory Ltd FEERRERAR Miss Daisy Chan Kit Yin BRiZHE/NME Dr Alex Chan Wai Kwok PRAEEUEE 4
Zonta Club of Hong Kong BEBEED Mr Chan Kwan Ching BRELELE Mr Rico Chan Wai Kwok PRIZEISEE
Anonymous |AK Dr Chan Kwok Kuen PREIREEE Dr Chan Wai Sze Diana FRiz B8
Anonymous EEK Dr Chan Kwok Pui PRENISEE Dr Theresa Chan Wan Tung FRAMEELE
Dr Chan Kwok Tai PREZREEE Mr Chan Wing Keung FRKIR A4
ORDINARY MEMBERS @285 Mr Chan Kwong Yue FR S IA 5o Dr Chan Wing Kin B sk ERBR A
Mr Raymond Chan Lai Kin BRISRR L Mr Alfred Chan PRIk ER St
Mr Ronald Adrianse e L4 Mr Chan Chi Kong A S Mr Gary Chan Lap-Tak PR = Dr Paul Chan Wing Kit PRk B4
Miss Dorothy Chie Amemiya RE T4/ A Dr Tommy Chan Chi Kwong REEEE Dr Leo Chan Leung Rt Mr Chan Wing Luk FRIKBE £
Mrs Camorie Ann Choy Kim Ling ZERER T Dr Chan Chi Lok EeiEA Mr Chan Long To BORE S Mr Wilson Chan Wing Sing BRAL S oA
Mr David Au Chi Wai EBEELE Dr Angus Chan Chi Wai Dr Chan Lui Yan REREL Dr Patrick Chan Wing Tung BRok i+
Mr Richard Au BEEEF L Mr Stephen Chan REERE Dr Bethany M Y Chan PRESEIE LT Mr Chan Wing Wah
Mr Dennis Au Hing Lun BEmBEE Dr Albert Chan Chi Yan PRE{-BE4E Mr Chan Man Chaan B ST S A Mr Augustine Chan Yick Lun B st
Professor Thomas AuKwokKeung  BBEIS& 8% Miss Alison Chan Chi Yan RIERME Mr Brian Chan Man Ho BRIUE e Mr Chan Yick Nam Iﬁi‘ﬁf‘ﬁﬂi
. . e S . SEy a [
Dr Au Wing Hoi B&iEEt Mr George Chan Ching Cheong FRIEFETAE . = . . e
Ms Pappy Au Yuk Ying EEBaL Professor Chan Ching Chuen = 5 Professor Johar?nes M M Chan ﬁ%@&%{}i Ms Chan Yim Lal. BRRABLL
Mr Au Yeung Ka Lai BfSE2LE Dr Stephen Chan Choi Lai PREEE Dr Chan Man Sing BREMET Ms Kuby Chan Yin Hung BIsII 2zt
Dr Au Yeung Shiu Lun Ryan B JkaEt Dr Chan Chor Kin PR ER Ms Mimmie Chan Mei Lan FREE LT Ms Alvina Chan Yin Lam
Dr Au Yeung Siu Man B kREL Dr Kevin Chan Chor Man PR ST B Ms Chan Mui Fong RSzt Dr Chan Ying Sek FRIETEEE
Mr Joseph Au-Yeung IENCY NS Mr Stephen Chan Chun-Hung FREG IS Professor Vivian N Y Chan BRAEHR Mr Chan Yiu Fung FRIBL 4
Ms Jane Barker Mr Ricky C K Chan FRIRER o4 Dr Douglas Chan Nim Tak BRa@Eeet Dr Chan Yiu Kay FRRZT B4
Ms Carmen Bat Ka Man EXRBrt Mr Otto Chan Chun Shing FREERK SEE Dr Peter P F Chan P Dr Benby Chan Yiu Tsuan PR e+
Mr Vincent Bei Sze Shing FEFREE Mr Winston Chan Chung Ching BRAEIESEE Mr Peter Chan Pak-Fong BRAG 3 s Mr Chan Yiu Wah BRMREE S A
Mr Phil Birnbaum o Mr Frank Chaq Fan Ilizﬂ,f‘f:ﬂi Dr Chan Pak Yung B EEL Dr Chan Yu Kwan B 4gBE 4
fF\’/‘rofess.or Dr Ad.ams B Bodomo IRV E e Dr Chan Fun Ting . FREIZEH+ Mr Stephen Chan Pao Hau B A Dr Chan Yu Leung B S e
s Desiree Marion Bucks Mr Chan Hark Kwan David MR B Dr Chan Ping Wah FRIREE + Ms Ruby Chan Yu Ting BRESLL
. . o E ~. T
M1 John Chai SRR Mr John Chan i Chang R A Dr David Chan Pui Wai PR Dr Chan Yu Wai bR
Dr Chain Chi Woo David BERLLE Mr Mark Chan Hin Geung BREt= s Br z“;\‘trickSChzz‘Sai-Lock ggiﬁzi g ccl:|an \;uen f/t;'i BRI+
DrLisa C L Cham BRI E Dr Chan Hing Lung FREZEE - rhan >ee Lhing Ay s Chan Yuen Wing
Mr Edmund Cham Shu Kay SEREL S Ms Celia Chan Hoi Yan BReliz Dr Chan Shek Chi RIESEE4E Mrs Amy Chan PR Ep 7L 27+
Mr Kim Cham Yau Sum EIRREE Ir Dr Chan Hon Fai [EEN N Mr Chan Shing Che Phileas BREE L4 Dr the Hon Anson Chan A ZEEL
Mr Abraham Chan PR 4 4= S Mr Chan Hon Kwong BROET A Dr Andrew Chan Shun Hung [R5z EEE 4 Dr Effie Chang Chen Chu RV RELE
Mr Chan Chak Chung BRIZEfh ST E Mr Chan Hon Man BRUEI et Mr Vincent Chan Sing Chi PREEE Sk Ms Chang Fong ELe4+
Mrs Diana Chan Dr Chan Hon Ming R Mr Hengky BRI E S Mr Chang Ka Mun ERBEE
Mr Christopher CChan ﬁé‘jﬁi Mr Alexander Cha.n Ho-young ﬁ’i%ﬁi Mr Julian Chan Siu Fung FREEIE o4 Mr Jonathan Chang Tien Yin RAERE
Dr Chan Chi Keung PR 8 = Dr Chan Hung Chiu ROAREE Ms Joyce Chan Siu Ha RAOEL+ Dr Chang Wai Man RENXEE
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Ms Chang Yan Hei

Mrs Gwendolyn Ho Chan

Mrs Karen Chan

Mrs Chan So Chun Wah

Mrs Lena Chan Wong Kit Ming
Dr Anissa Chan Wong Lai Kuen
Mr Danny Chau Chun Tat

Mr Raymond Chau

Mr Chau How Chen

Dr Lawrence Chau Kam Chiu
Professor Chau Kwong Wing
Mr Chau Pui Man

Mr Chau Siu Lun

Mr Chau Tak Hay

Mr Chau Tin Leung

Dr Vincent Chau

Dr Albert Chau Wai Lap

Ms Chau Yan Mui Bonnie

Mr Lawrence Chau Yat Cheung
Mr Allen Che Wai Hang

Dr Cheang Hing Wah

Mr Chee Sai Keung

Dr Raymond Chen Chung-I

Mr Chen Chung Nin Rock

Dr Darwin Chen

Ms Agnes Chen

Ms Carol Chen Suk Yi

Mr Kenneth W O Chen

Mr Andrew Chen Yee

Mr Chen Yee Mau

Mrs Rosie Chen Chan Fong Lam
Dr Alfred Cheng

Mr Cheng Chi Leung

Dr Andy Cheng Chi On

Dr Cheng Chun Fai

Mr Leo Cheng Chun Hung

Mr Cheng Chun Lung

Mr George Cheng Chun Wai
Professor Jack Cheng Chun Yiu
Mr Aaron Cheng Chung Hang
Mr David F K Cheng

Dr Cheng Hon Kwan

Mr Cheng Hon Kwong

Dr Cynthia Cheng Kak Lai

Dr Cheng King-Hoi Andrew
Ms Kitty Cheng Kit Yee

Mr Cheng Koon Wing

Mr Kelly Cheng Kwan Leuk
Miss Queenie Cheng Kwan Yee
Ms Judy Cheng Lai Chu

Ir Professor Daniel Cheng Man Chung
Ms Lauretta Cheng Man Yee
Mr Jimmy Cheng Min Tat

Dr Peter Cheng Ming Chuen
Ms Jacqueline Cheng Ming Fung
Mr Herbert S O Cheng
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Mr Herbert Cheng Shu On

Mr Cheng Shui Ming

Professor Shuk Han Cheng

Ms Daisy Cheng Siu Ling

Mr Rocky Cheng Sze Wang

Mr Johnny Cheng Tung Kun

Dr Louisa Cheng Wan Lan

Mr Vincent Cheng Wing Hong
Professor Patrick Cheng Yiu Chung
Mr Clarence Cheng Yuen Tak

Dr Lydia Cheng Yuk-Luen

Mrs Christine C C Cheng

Dr Shirley Cheong Wai Mun

Mr Percy Cheuk Chau-Wah
Professor the Hon Anthony Cheung
Mr Herman C S Cheung

Mr Tony Cheung Chor Yung

Mr Francis Cheung Chun Ho

Mr Cheung Chun To

Mr Albert CH Cheung

Mr Richard C L Cheung

Dr Sara Cheung Fung Yee

Mr Cheung Hing Wan

Mr Cheung Ho Ming

Mr Cheung Hung Wah

Mr K P Cheung

Dr Peter Cheung Ka Hing

Dr Cheung Kai Shuen

Mr Terry Cheung Kam Shing

Dr Cheung King Loong

Ms Laura Cheung

Dr Andy Cheung Kit Ying

Mr Eric Cheung Kwan

Mr Anthony Cheung Kwok Keung
Dr Rosemary Kwok King Cheung
Ms Ophelia Cheung

Professor Kenneth Cheung Man Chee
Ms Cheung Man Wing

Miss Mabel Cheung Mee Bo

Mr Cheung Pak Hong

Dr Cheung Pik To

Ms Margaret Cheung Sau Ling
Ms Cheung Sau Yu Stephanie
Mr Philip Cheung Sheung Ho
Professor Allan Cheung Shi Chung
Ir Morris Cheung Siu Wa

Mr Raymond S Y Cheung

Ms Becky Cheung Suet Ying

Dr Charleen Cheung Sze Yan

Mr Cheung Tai Yan

Mr Cheung Tat Tong

Dr Cheung To

Dr Stan Cheung Tsang Kay

Ms Lucy T P Cheung

Dr Paul Cheung Wai Keung

Dr David W L Cheung
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# Ms Cheung Wai Shan
# Dr Cheung Yee Wan

Dr Arnold Cheung Yim Woon
Dr Michelle Cheung Yuen Man
Mr Cheung Yuk Tong

Dr Grace Cheung Pau Yi Kum
Professor Cecil Chew Chin Hin
Mr Chew Yat Bin

Dr Chia Si Chau Margaret
Mr Michael Chiang Hong Man
Mr Allan Chiang Yam Wang
Dr Raymond K F Ch’ien

Dr Chin Chu Wah

Dr Chin Kim Fai

Mrs Carol Chiu

Dr Johnnie Chiu Chap Fai
Mr William C K Chiu

Mr Chiu Chun Ming

Mr Duncan Chiu

Dr Chiu Hak-Ming

Dr Chiu Hin Kwong

Mr Albert | H Chiu

Mr James Chiu

Ms Joaquina Lorraine Chiu
Ms Janice Chiu Ka Chung
Dr Gordon Chiu Kai Chung
Dr Helen Chiu May Chun

Ir Dr Peter P K Chiu

Ms Chiu Ping Yui

Dr James Chiu Shing-Ping
Dr Susan Chiu Shui Seng

Dr Becky Chiu Soo Yin

Ms Chiu Wai Man Pamela
Ms Winnie Chiu

Ms Cybil Wisee Chiu

Mrs Marina Choa

Mr Choi Hin To

Dr Samuel Choi Kam Yee
Dr Choi Kin

Mr Dick Choi Kwong Chuen
Ms Cindy Choi Lai Wan

Mr Aaron Choi Pui Wah

Mr SY Choi

Ms May Choi Shiu Ha

Mr Choi Shu Keung

Dr Choi Si Hung

Dr Choi William Siu Wai

Ms Olivia Choi Tze Kar

Mr Kenneth Choi

Mr Chong Chan Yau

Mr Chong Hok Shan

Dr Clarence Chong Kin Ki
Dr Chong Lai Yin

Mr Benny Chong Tin Lung
Mr Chong Wai Sun

Mr Chow Phyllips Chapman
Mr Chow Chee-Ming
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Mr Alfred Chow Cheuk Yu
Ms Chow Andora Hayman
Dr Stephen HW Chow

Mr Gary Chow

Dr Chow Kam Pui

Mr Chow Kam Tim

Mr Kyan Mervyn Chow

Ms Cecila Chow Lai Ping
Mr Paul MY Chow

Dr Kevin Chow Ming Chung
Dr Chow Pak Chin

Mr Ronald Chow Sai Hung
Mr Chow Sai Kuen

Mr Shody Chow

DrJoseph S F Chow

Dr Chow Tak Yam

Miss Amy Chow Wai Fun
Dr Willie W H Chow

Mr Raymond W K Chow
Mr Chow Wai Keung

Mrs Selina Chow

Mrs Chow Yeung Kam Fung
Mr David Choy Che Chung
Professor Patrick C Choy
Dr Alice Choy Lai Keung
Mr Kenneth Y Choy

Mr Chu Chun

Mr Anthony Chu Hon Yu
Mr Joseph Chu Kam Keung
Mr Chu Kawah, Edward

Dr Patrick Chu Lap Sun

Ms Chu Mei Tak

Mr Chu Ming Chuan

Ms Doris Chu Oi Wah

Dr Chu Ping Sun

Mr Kenneth Chu Wai Kee
Mr lan Chu Wai Nung

Mr Rayon Chu Wang-hay
Dr Chu Yip Sun

Madam Marianne Chua

Dr Chua Siew Eng

Mr William Chui Chun Ming
Dr Daniel Chui Tak Yiu

Mr Chui Wing Wah

Mrs Chu Lee Chui Lan
Judge Chung Chang Ho
Dr Chung Hau Kwong

Dr Stephen Chung Ka Leung
Ms Elaine Chung Lai Kwok
Ms Chung Pui Ling

Mr Chung Shui Ming

Miss Chung Tsui Hing

Mr Stephen Chung Wai Kit
Dr Chung Wai Ling

Ms Kathy Chung Wai Yin
Dr Benedict Chung Yat Ki
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Ms Shirley Chung Yuk Fong
Mrs Patricia Chu Yeung Pak Yu
Mrs Esther Lee Cochran
Professor Richard Cullen

Mr Albert T da Rosa, Jr

Mrs Angel Mak Daley

Mr Albert Dan Bing Kin

Mrs Betty da Silva

Mrs Vicky da Costa Davies
Mrs Olivia Davies

Mr Diu Kwai Lun

Mr Nicanor Efrem Domingo
Mr Dung Kwong Ping
Professor DI Dietmar Eberle
Mr Mark Joel Erder

The Hon Audrey Eu

Mrs Sharon Evans

Ms Fan Cheuk Wan

Dr James Fan Chi Sun

Mr Vincent Fan

Professor Fan Sau Cheong
Mr Fan Wai Yin

Ms Christine Fang

Professor Ali Farhoomand
Dr Anthony W Ferguson

Mr Thomas M T Fok
Professor Fok Tai Fai

Dr Fok Wai Ming

Ms Cecilia W C Fok

Mr Fong Chan Ko

Mr Fong Cheung Kee

Ms Elizabete Fong Chong Mei
Dr Gardian Fong Chung Yan
Mr Fong Ho Yin

Mr Fong Kwing Ching

Mr Rustum Fong Man Ching
Mr Fong Shiu Leung

Mr Michael Fong Siu Kai

Mr Fong Tak Fui

Dr Katherine Fong Wun
MrTCFoo

Mr Simon Fu Chung

Mr Adrian H C Fu

Dr FuHo Ying

Mr Fu Sai Piu

Miss Fedora Fu Suet Wing
Miss Irene Fu Tung Mi

Mr Bosco Fung Chee Keung
Mr Edward Fung Chi Kong
Mr George Fung Chun Chung
Mr Andrew Fung Hau-Chung
Mr Fung Hing Wang

Dr Fung Hong

Dr Fung Kai Bun

Dr Fung Kai Chiu

Mr Anthony Fung Kat Lee
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Dr Fung Kin Kong

Dr William KK Fung

Mr Fung Nai Lok

Ms Pola Fung Po Yuk

Mr Simon Fung Shing Cheung
Dr Desmond Fung Shun Sun
Ms Mary Fung Wai Chi

Professor Raymond Fung Wing Kee

Mr Fung Yee Wang

Ms Ada Fung Yin Suen
Dr Allen Fung Yuk Lun
Mrs Nelly Lichauco Fung
Mrs Sabrina Pang Fung
Mr Gan le Hok

Mr David Gardner

Mrs Margaret Gardner
Dr Norman J Gillanders
Dr Goh Tiow Seng

Mrs Dorothy Lee Green
Professor Gu Daging

Dr Ha Shau Yin
Professor Andrew John Halkyard
Dr Peter Ernest Halliday
Dr Anthony Keith Harris
Dr Billy Hau Chi Hang
Professor Faith CS Ho
Mr Simon Ho Che Leung
Mr Ho Cheuk Yuet

Mr Ho Chi Chun

Mr Joseph Ho Chi Kin

Dr Ho Chiu Ming

Mr Davy Ho Cho Ying
Ms Ho Chui Wan Janet
Dr Raymond C T Ho

Mr Edward Ho

Mr Ho Hoi Fai

Mr Horace Ho Hok Ling
Mr Ho Hong Ming David
Ms Rosa Ho Kaling

Miss Kathy Ho Ka Yin

Mr Bill Ho Kam Piu

Ms Jessie Ho Kar Sheun
Mr Ho Kay Tat

Dr Ho Kwok Kam

Dr Ho Kwok Keung

Dr Brian Ho Man Leung
Ms Ophelia Ho

Mr Ho Pak Nin

Miss Jenny Ho Pui San
Dr Ho Pui Tak

Ms Ho Pui Wah

Dr Ho Sheung Tung

Dr Petula Ho Sik Ying
Mr Kevin Ho Siu Chung
Dr Stella Ho

Ms Emily Ho Tin Mei
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Mr Paul W C Ho

Mr Raymond Ho Wai Wing
Dr Clement Ho Wing Chiu
Mr Lawrence Ho Yau Lung
Ms Anita Ho Ying Chu

Dr Colin Ho Yuen Kim

Ms Eunice Ho Yuk Ling
Professor lan Holliday

Ms Gina Hon Kum Nar

Mr Hong Kum Wai

Mrs Winnie Ho Ng Wing Yee
Ms Ivy Hong Yuk Fung
Professor Rumjahn Hoosain
Mr Hsieh Ying Chun

Dr Victor Hsue

Mr Eric Hu Hsing Yu

Mr Huang Jialin

Mr Lester G Huang

Dr Huang Qin

Mrs Doris Huang Lau Mun Yee
Mr Alfred Huen Hon Kwong
Dr Harry Hui Chi Chiu

Mr Hui Chi Man

Dr Edward Hui

Mr Hui Hok Chee

Ms Lisa Hui Kei Yan

Ms Virginia Hui Kin Heung
Dr William Hui Kin Kong
Mr Raymond Hui Kin Kui
Mr Bernard Hui

Dr Rafael Hui

Dr Hui Siu Ping

Mr Arnold Hui Wei Fung
Dr Hui Ying Gigi

Ms Teresa Hung Chi Wah
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Mr Shiu Ho Tung

Dr Evelyn Shiu So Mai

Mrs Bhavna Soni Shivpuri
Mrs Purviz R Shroff

Mr Rusy M Shroff

Mr Edward Shum Chi Po
Mr Shum Kwan Ying

Ms Emily Shum Kwok Wai
Mr Shum Man Kit Andrew
Mr Edward Shum Ping Sang
Dr Bobby Shum Shui Fung
Mr Erik Shum Sze Man

Ms Wilma Shum Tak Tai

Mr Charles Sin Cho Chiu
Mr Sin Kwok Lam

Mr Sin Ping Kwan

Ms Sit Yat Wah

Mr Kenneth Sit Yiu Sun

Mr William Sit

Ms Siu Kin Wah Janet

Mr Siu Moon Tong

Ms Janet Siu Wei Lin
Professor Yum-tong Siu
Mrs Siu Tsang Fung Kwan
Dr Sng Kwong Peng

Dr Jack So Chak Kwong

Dr Anthony So Chi Keung
Mr Thomas So

Dr So Ho Pui

Ms So Kum Chung

Ms Catherine So Mei Yee
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DrEdgarPL So

Dr Kathleen P H So

Dr So Pui Lam

Mr So Siu Hei

Mr Christopher So Ting Kwong

Dr William So Wai Ki

Ms Barbara So Wai Seung

Dr Peter So Wai Woon

Mr William So Wing On

Ms Christine So Yuk Sing

Ms Sohn So-Yon

Mr Daniel Souza

Mrs Rose P L So

Mr Michael Spooner

Dr Su Kai Leung

Mr Sammy Suen Chi Chung

Ms Emily Suen Kam Ying

Mr Suen Mau Hing

Mr Michael Suen

Miss Catherine Suen Wing Shui

Mrs Michelle Anne Quan Yue Sulger

Mr Steven Sum Tak Wai

Ms Angela Sun Kwai Lin

Professor Joseph Sung Jao Yiu

Ir Edmund Sung Shiu Lun

Dr Sung Wing Choon

Professor Somsak
Swaddiwudhipong

Mr Sy Yuk Tsan

Mr Michael Sze Cho Cheung

Mr Sze Ka Chuen

Professor Sze Kam Yim

Mr Sze Kin Ping

Ms Katherine Sze Pui Ying

Ms Hilda Sze Ting Fong

Ms Irene Szeto Lin Chun

Mr Szeto Yat Ming

Mrs Wendy Tao Choi Siu Ping

Ms Tai Ching

Mr Terence Tai

Mr Tai Keen Man

Dr Tai Kin Shing

Mr Tai Lansun

Dr Jarvis Tai Wai-Ting

Ms Alice Tai Yuen Ying

Dr Sidney Tam

Mr Wilkie Tam Chun Hung

Ms Ella Tam

Ms Tam Joy Yee Joyce

Mr Tam King Leung

Mr Tam Kwong Lim

Professor Tam Man Kwan

Ms Meina Tam Mei Na

Mr Joseph Tam Po Man

Professor Tam Sheung Wai

Mr Tam Sing Ki
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# Ms Iris Tam Siu Ying
Dr Tina Tam Wing Fai
Professor Joseph Tam Wing On
Mr Tam Yat Hung John
Dr Elton Tam Yat Kung
Mr Thomas Tam Yau Kay

# Mr Tan Cheng Kian
Ms Faith Tan
Dato Tan Hoe Pin
Dr John Tan Kang
Dr Grace CY Tang
Mr Hezek Tang Chi Lik
Mr John Tang Chun Wai
Mr Michael CP Tang
Ms Maggie Tang Ho Yan
Dr Mary Tang Hoi Yin
Mr Tang Hua
Ir Tang Kwok Kee
Dr Tang Man Cheung
Mr Joseph Tang Man Kit

# Ms Maria Tang Mei Yuk
Ms Anna Tang Mi Ho

*  DrTang Pak Sang

# Ms Tang Pui Ming
Mr Tang Siu Chuen
Ms Tang Suk Yi
Ms Renna Tang Sze Wang
Mr Albert Tang Wai Chung
Mr Gareth Tang Yau Sing
Ms Stephanie Tang Yuet Hang
Mr David Tao Ying Fai
Professor Tao Lai Po Wah Julia
Mr Larry Tchou Ming Kong
Ms Christine Thirlwell
Mr Michael Thong Yeung Sum

# Professor Norman Tien
Ms Lauren Tien
Mr Tien Sing Cheong
Ms Jessica Huset Tilton
Mrs Catherina Ting Hui Wai Yu
Dr Agnes Tiwari Fung Yee
Ms Eva To Hau Yin
Dr Michael To Kai Tsun
Ms To Kwai Mui
Mr Henry To Tsz Hei
Miss To Yuen Man
Mr Herman To Yung Sing
Dr Tong Bing Chung
Mr Tong Chun Wan

*  DrTong Chung Leung

MrKS Tong
Mr Mark Tong Ka Man

# Ms Michelle Tong Kit Ling
Ms Estella Tong Mei Mei
Mr Tong Ming
Mr Peter Owen Tong
Dr Denny Tong Shek King
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Mr Stephen Tsang Chi Pon
Mr Tsang Chiu Ming

Ms Tsang Kei Yung

Mr Tsang King Man

Dr Raymond Tsang King Yin
Mr Jacky Tsang Kwok Hing
Dr Alfred Tsang Kwong Wing
Ms Judy Tsang Lai Lun

Mr Tsang Man Ching

Ms Tsang Man Ki

Dr Tsang Man Wo

Mr Andy Tsang Mo Chau
Dr Tsang Ping Ham

Ms Isabelle Tsang Siu Ying
Dr Tsang Wai Wan

Dr Janice Tsang

Mr Andrew Tsao Kwai Wah
Mr Andrew Tse

Mr Peter Tse Chi Kee

Mr Willie CT Tse

Dr Lowina Tse Hei Yee

Dr Kenneth Tse

Ms Kitty Tse Kit Ling

Mr Thomas Tse Lin Chung
Dr Michael Tse

Ms Nancy Tse Sau Ling

Dr Bell Tse Sing Sang

Mr Edward Tse Siu Cheung
Miss Cindy Tse

Dr Tse Tsun Him

Dr Eric Tse Wai Choi

Ms Tse Yee Man

Mr Tseng Kok Ting

Mrs Clara Tse Wong Yuen Bing
Mrs Cecilia Tsim Tso Yuk Leong
Ms Tsin Man Kuen

Mr Leonard Tso Ka Ming
Dr Tso Keung Ming

Dr Tso Lui Ming

Mr Thomas M T Tso

Dr Donald Tso Po Yiu

Miss Tsoi Vivian Ki Man

Mr Tsoi Sheung Kai

Ms Mazie Tsoi Siu Lan

Dr Tsui Chung Hui

Dr Sunny Tsui Hing Chung
Dr Tsui Hung Chuen

Mr Tsui King Cheong

Mr Tsui Sung Lam
Professor Tsui Tack Kong
Dr Tsui Ip Shing

Mr Tung Kin Fai

Dr Tung Sau Ying
Professor Paul M Vanhoutte
Mr Frederick C L Wai

Ir Wai Chi Sing
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Ms Wai Suk Chong Helena
Mr Henry W K Wai

Mr Ken Wai Yip Kai

Ms Wai Yuen Sze

Mr Wan Chi Tin

Mr John Wan Chung On

Mr Francis H K Wan

Mr Wan Ka Hor

Mr Wan Shiu Man

Mr Samuel Wan Siu Kau

Ms Salina Wan Siu Kwan

Dr Wan Yiu Ming

Ms Amy Emiko Wang

Dr Wang Cho Li

Mr Wang Chung Shun

Mr Wang Junyang

Mr Wang Liyong

Dr Elizabeth Wang Ming Chun
Professor Maggie Wang Minhong
Mr Kenny Wang Wai Hong
Mr Kim Wang

Mr Wang Yu

Mr Patrick Waye Ming Yuen
Mr Wee Hiang Koon

Mrs Mary Ann Elizabeth Wei
Mrs Gladys Wei

Ms Bonny Wong

Mr Johnny Wong

Dr Jimmy Wong Chi Ho

Dr Nelson Wong Chi Kit

Mr Wong Chi Kwong

Ir Wong Chi Ming

Mr Albert Wong Chi Wai

Mr Wong Ching To

Dr Wong Chit Ming

Dr Wong Chiu Lung

Dr Peter CY Wong

Mr Wong Choi Hing
Professor Benjamin Wong Chun Yu
Mr Thomas Wong Chung Pak
Mrs Eunice Wong

Dr Wong Fook Yee

Mr Wong Hak Keung Albert
Dr Simon Wong Ho Man
Professor Wong Hoi Kwok
Ms Wong Hoi Ping

Mr Wong Hok Ngai

Dr Wong Hor Yung

Mr Horace Wong

Mr Lawrence Wong Hou Nung
Mr Raymond Wong Hung Chiu
Ms Joyce Wong

Professor Wong Juen Kon

Ms Wong Ka Man Connie

Mr Simon Wong Kai Tung

Mr Kelvin Wong

BXREE
BERMSLE
3 E/MA
FEELE
BEZRKE
BEEE
BEALE
BERNE
BRERLE
FALERL
BIBPELE
FEELE
FEvEL
TRERE
RS RE
ITRERE
AREELE
IHAHR
THERERE
IEHSRE
IFRE

BHRAE
EMELE
BENEALL
BEFEBLL
BEERZT
EiRELE
ITHERELE
=EGEE
=ENSRE
=EHALE
=S E
FIEEEE
EMAEL
EHERE
THERE
IBELE
ITRFHEER
EMMALLE
EMmEL L
IRE=EL
EREALE
BEEXEE
TsEEER
IgErt
FEHRKE
EAHEE
EERELE
EMRELLE
HBBAL
T hBLE
EFERHEE
ERErt
HEHERE
=RERLE

BPOUNDATION MEMBERS

Mr Wong Kam Sing

Dr Wong Kar Lai

Mr Wong Kin Ming

Mr Samson Wong King Fai
Miss Torrance Wong Kit Po
Mr Wong Kun Kim

Mr Wong Kwan Yu

Dr Patrick Wong Kwok Shing
Ms Lisa Wong Lai Shan

Miss Wong Lai Yung

Dr Wong Lap Ching

Dr Wong Lap Ming

Dr Wong Ling Yuen

Mr Andrew Wong Luen Cheung
Mr Wong Man For

Ms Rosanna Wong Mei

Mr Frank Wong Ming Kei

Dr Wong Mun Hang

Mr Wong Ngai Wa

Dr Wong Oi Ling

Mrs Cecilia P C Wong

Dr Wong Ping San

Dr James Wong Sai Wing

Mr Francis S C Wong

Mr Derek Wong See Kit

Ms Wong Shui Fun

Dr Wong Siew Hua

Mr Simon Wong

Mr Bill Wong Sin Yung

Mr Wong Sing Wah
Professor Wong Siu Lun

Ms Olivia Wong Siu Wah
Miss Wong Suet Yee

Dr Wong Tak Cheung

Ms Linda Wong Tsz Kwan
Mr Wilson W S Wong

Dr Wong Wah Bong

Mr Rex Wong Wai Chung

Mr Anthony Wong Wai Fung
Mr Wong Wai Ho

Ms Wong Wai Jui

Mr Wong Wai Kee

Mr Wong Wai Kuen

Dr Wong Wai Kwong Jack
Ms Eve Wong

Mr Wong Wan Man
Professor Margaret Wong Wan Nar
Mr Andrew Wong Wang Fat
Dr Joseph Wong Wing Cheung
Mr Wilkie W G Wong

Mr Charlton Wong Wing Tai
Dr Wong Wing Tak

Mr Wong Wing Tsang

Mr Billy Wong Yan Shun

Dr Alfred Y W Wong

Ms Catherine Wong Yau Yung
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Mr Francis Y M Wong

Mr Wong Yih Sy

Ms Anita Wong Yin Fong
Professor Wong Yin Lee
DrYing J Wong

Dr Wong Yiu Chung

Dr Gary Y F Wong

Mr Steve Wong Yiu Tong

Ms Maria Wong Yuen Ping
Ms Kitty Wong

Mr Wong Yuk Loi

Mrs Jennifer Wong Cheung King Yu
Mrs Elizabeth Wong Chien Chi Lien
Mrs Nancy Wong Ho Wai Hing
Mrs Diana Wong Ip Wai-Ying
Professor Woo Chung Ho
Professor Woo Kam Sang

Dr Geoffrey Woo Lap Wai

Mr Lawrence Woo Man Yiu
Mr Woo Pat Nie

Mrs William Woo

Mr Thomas Woo

Mr Woo Wai Man

Dr Wallace CL Wu

Mr Roger Wu Chung Wai

Mr Philip Wu Fee

Miss Wu Hung Yee Betty

Mr Edwin Wu Kwok Chuen
Mr Howard Wu Li Chien

Mr Wu Man Sun

Mr Damein Wu Tat Ming

Mr Wu Tsing Chen

Mr Michael Wu Wei Kuo

Dr Stephen Wu Wing Cheung
Mr Xie Yang

Dr Xu Guilian

Ms Xu Tiantian

Mr Xu Xiaofeng

Ms Betty Xu Zixuan

Mrs Xu Huang Wei

Mr Yam Tak Cheung

Mr Victor Yan Pui Hung

Dr Yan Wing Wa

Ms Yan Yuk Fun

Mr Yang Qin Song

Dr the Hon Sir TL Yang

Ms Effie Yao

Ms Yao Jingmiao

Mr Yao Kang

Mr Yao Te Hwai

Dr Esther Yau Ching Mei

Dr Thomas Yau Chung Cheung
Mr Philip Yau Kwong Piu

Mr Yau Tang Wah

Mr Yau Weng Kwong

# Mr Yau Wing Keung
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Professor Anthony G O Yeh
Dr Yeoh Eng Kiong

Ms Teresa Yeung Bo Chun
Mr Terry Yeung Chak Sze
Professor Yeung Chap Yung
Mr Ricky Yeung Chiu Sing
Ms Yeung Chui Ling

Dr Henry Ho Yin Yeung

Mr Yeung Ka Sing

Ms Kitty Yeung Kit Yee

Ms Yeung Lai Yee

Ms May Yeung

Mr Justin Yeung Pak Chun
Mr Norman P C Yeung

Mr Kenneth Yeung Po Yiu
Ms Pokin Yeung

Miss Patricia Yeung Shuk Kwan
Ms Cecilia Yeung Sze Sze

Ir Yeung Tak Ming

Dr Yeung Tok Fai Vincent
Miss Yeung Wai Shan

Dr Rosa Yeung Wing Kwan
Dr Yeung Yat Wah
Professor Yeung Yue Man
Ms Yeung Yuk

Ms Mimi Yeung Yuk Chun
Mrs Monica Yeung

Mr Frankie Yick Chi Ming
Mr Dieter Yih

Mr Yim Chun Nam

Miss Yim Oi Hing

Ms Yim Shuk Yee

Mr Yip Chee Kuen

Mr Frederick Yip Chi Wing
Mr Yip Fu-Kwen

DrYip Yu Lap

Ms Yiu Ching Yee Veronica
Mr Richard Yiu Chun Yu

Mr Edward Yiu Chung Yim
Professor Cynthia Yiu Kar Yung
Mr Yiu King Yuen Clement
Mr Yiu Po Keung

Mr Yong Koon Sun

Mr Yong Voon Keong

Dr You Soon Hua

Mr Ambrous Young

Mr Jack Young

Professor Edwin Yu Chau Leung
Mr Yu Chi Wai

Ms Rosanna Yu Chun Chong
Mr Yu Chung Kit

Ms Nancy Yu Dai Fong

Mr Rick Yu Hon Yip

Mr Bruce Yu Ka Lim

Mr Yu Kuen Chiu

Dr Philip Yu Leung-Ho
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Mr Maurice Yu Lin Keung
Ms Margaret Yu Man Hung
Madam Yu Mee Ching

Mrs Patsy Yu

Mr Paul Yu Pui Keung

Ms Somali Yu Siu Wa
DrVivienne Yu

Dr Yu Wai King

Dr Francis WK Yu

Dr Jennifer Yu Wai Ling
Mrs Winnifred Yu Wai Yue
Dr William Yu Yan

Mr Alan Yu

Professor Peter Yu Yound
Dr Yu Yuk Ling

Mr Kenneth Yu Yuk Wing
Mr David Yue Park Kee

Mr George Yuen

Mr Rimsky Yuen Kwok Keung
Dr Lai Ping Yuen
Venerable Yuen Quing

Dr Yuen Shi Yin

Ir Yuen Sui See

Mr Escode Yuen Tung Kwan

The “Star” Ferry Company, Limited
3M Hong Kong Limited
5707 Holdings Limited

Abdoolally Ebrahim & Co (HK) Limited

Alpha Solution Limited
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Amazing Nonwoven Products Company
American International Assurance Company (Bermuda) Ltd

American Phil Textiles Ltd
AML Holdings Ltd

AMS Public Transport Holdings Limited

Arcadis Hong Kong Limited
Archiplus International (HK) Limited
Arnlee Engineering Ltd.

Asian Patent Attorneys Association Hong Kong Group
Association of Private Orthopaedic Surgeons Ltd

Audi - Premium Motors Limited
AXA Art Asia Limited
Axway Limited

Baring Asset Management (Asia) Limited

BEAM Society Limited

The Better Hong Kong Foundation
BinjaiTree

Blackboard Inc

Blue Sky Energy Technology Limited
Broadway Photo Supply Limited
BUDA Group

Cally K Jewellery Ltd

Century 21 Group Limited
Champion Technology Holdings Ltd
Chan Chong Charitable Foundation
Chan Shing Kee

Ms Yolanda Yuen
Dr Yuk Tak Fun
# Mrs Helen Yu Lai Ching Ping
# Ms Yung Gisele Chun Ying
Mr Jason Yung
Mr Peter Yung Leung
Dr Yung Shau Hung
Dr Connie Yu Siu May
Dr Gloria Yu Tsou Sheung Mei
Mr Zhang Lei
Professor Zhang Lei
Mr Zhang Ming
Dr Zhang Wei
Professor Xiang Zhang
# Mr Zhong Zhouyuan
Mr Zhu Pei
Mr Zhu Tao
Mr Zhu Yimin
# Dr Zhu Yinghua
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous
# Anonymous

E/NRBERAT
SMEBERAA
5707 EIFRER A A
FEERFI (& B)BR A F
BIAEREBRATE
XETHMEBAT

BESEL
REEHLL

BEMLE
BAREE
AEBEL
REEELE
TAEEEE
RERE
REHE

RMEEL
RAHIER
BREARLE
REBRLE
RmTE
RFREE
REBEBL
BEHK
BEHK
EBEHK
EEHK
EEK

XERAREBREFRBDERIA

XFEEZAMRAF
BXEMEERAT

EEAHBERARDF

SFBEBERAT

DRACEREBAERIF

ZREW T2ER D F

THEFRREABEEESS
ARHEBENEBLEHEARAA
Bl - SEAEARAF

FEEEER(@MERAF
BERRIMEHEEMRDA

EEPRREFES

BERMZERDF

BEERZBMERLF

T

BEXEHEERAT
4221 EE AR AT
BENEEEERAT

PR 5T

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21

65



66

"FOUNDA

=SS

H H

The Chartered Institution of Building Services Engineers Hong Kong Branch
China Guardian (Hong Kong) Auctions Co Limited
Christie’s Hong Kong Limited

Chun Wing Holdings Limited

Chungs Lawyers

Clifford Chance

CLLC Training Centre Limited

CLSA Ltd

CNW Management Co Ltd

Colliers International (Hong Kong) Limited
Combine Will International Holding Ltd

Cosmos Books Ltd

Crown Worldwide Holdings Limited

Culture Technology Ltd

CYS Associates (Hong Kong) Ltd

Daiichi Sankyo Hong Kong Limited

Data-Pro Technology Limited

DeHeng Law Offices

Delmar International (HK) Ltd

DLA Piper Hong Kong

DoDo Cosmetics Company Limited

Dr Health Company Limited

Dr Louisa Lam Foundation Limited

Dragages Hong Kong Limited

DS & Associates Limited

EHS Tech International Limited

Elegant Living International Ltd

Elekta Limited

EMC Computer Systems (FE) Limited

Enlighten Hong Kong Limited

ENM Holdings Limited

The Equilibrium Cultural Education Foundation Limited
Ethnic Art & Culture Limited

Eye Care Charitable Foundation Limited

F Zimmern & Co

Fairton International Co Ltd

Fairtrade Consolidators Ltd

FONGS

Formica (Asia) Limited

The Fukien Lay Buddhists Association Limited
Fullart & Company Limited

Geological Society of London (HK Regional Group)
Globe Creative Limited

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

Golden Age Foundation Limited

Gracious Glory (Buddhism) Foundation
Guangdong Information Engineering Co Ltd
Haitong International

Halcrow China Limited

Hart Giles, Solicitors & Notaries

The Hew Foundation

HK YingQi International Trading Limited

HKU 1978 Civil Engineering Graduates Association
HKU Alumni Association, British Columbia

HKU Architectural and Building Graduates 1980-1982

HKU Civil Engineering Class of '58
HKU Class of '69-'70
HKU Class of ‘88
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HKU Class of 2003

HKU Class of 2004

HKU Class of 2005

HKU Class of 2006

HKU Class of 2007

HKU Class of 2008

HKU Class of 2009

HKU Class of 2010

HKU Dental Class of ‘88

HKU Industrial Engineering Class of 1976

HKU MACHS Alumni Association
# HKU MBBS Class of 1999

HKU Mechanical Engineering Class of 1979

HKU Medical Class of 1960

HKU Medical Class of 1966

HKU Medical Class of 1977

HKU Medical Class of 1991

HKU MSc in Urban Planning Class of ‘85

HKU Old Halls Alumni Association Limited

HKU PCLL Class of ‘05

HKU Physical Education & Sports Science Alumni Association

HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1970

HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1972

HKU Social Sciences Class of 1983

HKUAA of Chinese Mainland

HKUAA of Victoria, Australia

Ho Wai Printing & Publishing Co Ltd

Hong Kong & Kowloon Masons and Plasterers Union (Fei Pang)
# The Hong Kong Association of the Pharmaceutical Industry

Hong Kong Association of University Women

Hong Kong Book Centre Ltd

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Merchants Mutual Assistance Society Ltd
# The Hong Kong Conveyancing & Property Law Association Limited
# Hong Kong Dental Association

Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Education Foundation Limited

Hong Kong Federation of Women Lawyers

The Hong Kong Institute of Architectural Conservationists

The Hong Kong Institute of Chinese Medicine Culture Limited

The Hong Kong Institute of Housing
# The Hong Kong Institute of Trade Mark Practitioners Limited
# The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers (Fire Division)

The Hong Kong Management Association

The Hong Kong Mantra Institute for Lay Women Buddhists

The Hong Kong Mathematical Society

Hong Kong Multisports Association

The Hong Kong Natural History Society
# The Hong Kong Orthopaedic Association
# Hong Kong Pharmacology Society

Hong Kong RFID Limited

Hong Kong Society for Sedation and Anaesthesia in Dentistry
# The Hong Kong Society of Community Medicine

Hong Kong Society of Periodontology and Implant Dentistry

Hong Kong Southern District Community Association Ltd
# Hong Kong Translation Society

Hong Kong University Alumni Association of New Zealand Inc

Hong Kong University Graduates Associations

Hong Kong Young Industrialists Council

Hong Kong-Shanghai Youth Exchange Promotion Association

Honour Harvest Limited
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Hotel Stage Limited
Hung To (Holdings) Company Limited
1700 Ltd
The Indian Chamber 60th Anniversary Education Trust
Institute of Seatransport
Intermec Technologies Corporation
International Christian Assembly of God Limited
# International Fiscal Association (Hong Kong Branch)
Island School
Italia Donna Ltd
Jardine Matheson Limited
# Jing Kung Educational Press
# Joseph Li & Co
K. H. Foundations Ltd
Kairos Society Hong Kong
Katie Chan Productions Company Limited
Kiehl's Since 1851
King George V School
King Power Group (Hong Kong)
# Knight Frank
Korn/Ferry International (Hong Kong) Ltd
Kou Hing Hong Scientific Supplies Ltd
KPMG
Lapton Electric and Machinery Limited
Lecox Development Limited
Left & Right Limited
The Legal Education Fund Limited
Legend Cantonese Opera Association
Leong Poh Kee Pte Ltd
Leung & Wan, Solicitors
Ling Charitable Foundation Limited
Lipman Karas
Logistics Services Platform Limited
LoveFaithHope Charitable Foundation Limited
Lu Tang Lai Architects Ltd
Ma & Fong Associates Ltd
Maxson Transportation Limited
*  McBarron Book Company
Memorigin Watch Company Limited
Mercedes-Benz Hong Kong Ltd
# Miele (Hong Kong) Limited
Mirabell Footwear Limited
# Morrison & Foerster
Natural Hair International Holdings Ltd
Naxos Digital Services Ltd
Ngan’s Clan Charity Company Limited
Noble Honour Consultants Ltd
Norton Rose Fulbright Hong Kong
Oldham, Li & Nie Lawyers
Orea Dental Centre Limited
Oxford University Press (China) Ltd
P K Ng & Associates (HK) Ltd
*  Pacific Century Cyberworks
Pau Kwong Wun Charitable Foundation
Peace of Mind Mercy Foundation Ltd
Peach Tree Co Ltd
Planarch Consultants Limited
Po Leung Kuk
*  The Prudential Assurance Co Ltd
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Pukunui Ltd

Rexley Coatings Limited

Royal Rich (Asia) Ltd

Sartorius Hong Kong Limited

SCIEX

Scout Association of Hong Kong 229th Hong Kong Group
Seawick Enterprises Limited

Shun On Healthcare Limited

Sidefame Limited

Sigma-Aldrich

Simon Birch Limited

Sinka Limited

Slaughter and May

The Society of Hospital Pharmacists of Hong Kong
Solomon Systech Limited

Sonik Interiors Ltd.

Sony Corporation of Hong Kong Ltd

Sotheby’s Hong Kong Limited

Southeast Asian Press Alliance

Sowers Action

Squina Cosmetics Co Ltd

Stadium Asia Ltd

Store Friendly Self Storage Group

Success Light Investment Ltd

Success Universe Group Limited

Sundart Timber Products Company Ltd

Swindon Book Co Ltd

Swire Properties Management Limited

Synergy International Group Ltd

Tackle (HK) Industry Company Ltd

Taikoo Sugar Limited

Tang K F Associates Limited

The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong

Terence Tang & Partners

Tibet House Hong Kong Company Limited
Tiffany & Co

To Wai-Ting Trust

Tony Gee and Partners (Asia) Limited

Top Joy Manufacturing Co Ltd

Treasure Land HKU Alumni Limited

TSL Foundation

Tsung Tsin Mission of Hong Kong

UA Cinema Circuit Ltd

UBS AG

The University of Auckland

The University of Hong Kong Dental Alumni Association
The University of Hong Kong Surveying Alumni Association
Vascular and Interventional Radiology Foundation
W Wing Yip and Brothers Foundation

Wai Kee Holdings Limited

Wang Weijen Architecture

Way In Network Australia Incorporation

Wing Ka Shing Limited

Wong's Kong King International (Holdings) Ltd
Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo

The World Community for Christian Meditation (Hong Kong)
Yayasan Iskandar

The Zubin Mahtani Gidumal Foundation Limited
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HONORARY PATRON LEVEL

Mr Chan To Haan

Dr Cheng Yu Tung

Mr Cheung Lun

Dr Chow Yei Ching
Madame Christabel Chu Tsuk Lim
Professor lan Davies

Mr Lawrence Fok Kwong Man
Mrs Doris Fung Li Wai-Yin
Dr the Hon Hari N Harilela
Dr Stanley Ho

DrHo Tim

Ms Nancy Hui Cho-Hing
Mr Hui Hoy

Dr Hui Wai Haan

Lady Kadoorie

DrJames Z M Kung

Dr Peter CY Lee

DrSimon KY Lee

Mr Lee Man Ban

Dr Lee Shiu

Mr Li Yiu Kwong David

Mr Lim Por Yen

Dr Dexter H C Man

Dr Mok Hing Yiu

Ms Mok Sau King

Mrs Ella Ng

Mr Peter H M Tai

Dr Tam Sai Kit

Dr Tam Wah Ching

Mr Edmund Tam Wing Fan
DrRobert Y F Tam

Dr Tin Ka Ping

Ms Tsang Wing Hing

Mr Wong Chue Meng

Mr Wong Hok Bun Francis
Dr Philip KH Wong

Ms Teresa Wong

Mr Leslie Wright

Dr Yu Chiu Kwong

HONORARY PRESIDENT LEVEL

Dr Chan Sui Kau

Dr Cheng Yick Chi

Dr Edmund M T Cheung
Dr Chin Ping Chuen

Mr Chit-Kau Heung

Mr George King Yuen Vung
Mr Lam Tak Chi

Mr Lau Chor Tak

Dr Lee Quo-Wei

Dr Stephen W C Leung

Mr Li Kui Wai

Dr Vincent Liu Lit Chung
Mr Loo Che Chin

Mrs Loo Wong Chien Hwa
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Professor Lu Sin
Mr Ted Sun

HONORARY DIRECTOR LEVEL

Ms Chau Cheuk Wah

Dr George W S Choa

Ms Betty Jamie Chung Yu Juen
Mrs Dorothy Collins

Dr Douglas Laing

Mr Lam Kin Ko

Mr Lee Kam Woon

Dr the Hon Leo Lee
Professor Saw Swee Hock
Mr Joseph Y M Shek

Mr Shum Choi Sang

Mrs So Chau Yim Ping

Dr Wilson T S Wang

Mr Wong Man Kit

Dr the Hon Woo Pak Chuen
Mr Yam Cheong Hung

HONORARY ADVISOR LEVEL

Mr Chiu Chung Tong
Madam Fong Tam Yuen Leung
Mrs Tessy Grove

Mr Ho Kai Cheong

Madam Hui Chan Ying Wah
Mr Kao Yoo Ming

Mr Liu Hao Tsing

Mr Ma Yip Seng

Mrs Ma Chan Wei Hing

Mr Miu Chuk Shing

Mrs Pong Hong Siu Chu
Professor Sir David Todd

Dr Tsui Tsin Tong

Dr Wong Bing Lai

VOTING MEMBER LEVEL

Dr Chiu Shin Chak

Mr Cho Yan-Chiu

Dr Chow Kwen Lim

Ir Dr Joseph M K Chow
Dr C C Choy

Mr Chung Kwok Kwong
Professor Sir Harry S Y Fang
Mr Bernard S K Fung
Mr Kam Kwan Ki

Mr Robert CY Kwan

Mr Lam Ki Yip

Mr Coils Lam Wai Chun
Ms Eunice Lam

Dr Lam Ying Ming
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Dr Michael W M Lau
Professor Lee Ngok

Mr Sydney S W Leong

Mr Henry CH Leung

Mr Carmelo Leung Siu Tat
Dr Anita M C Li

Mr Liu Lit Man

Mrs Lok Yu Kim Ching

Dr Clarence K C Loong

Mr Luk Woon Cheung John
Mr Ng Chun Man

Dr Pang Kam Chun

Ms Lillian Poon Yuk Yi

Mr Christopher Sin Cho Him
Mr Tam Ping Shing

Mr Tang Shing Bor

Dr Peter AL Vine

Mr Wong Yin Lun
DrJames M H Wu

Dr Alex SCWu

Mr Yip Cham Hung

SENIOR MEMBER LEVEL

Mr Chai Man Chung
Mrs Maisie N Choa

Mr Chow Kwan Sing

Mr Chung Chong

Sir Sze-Yuen Chung

Dr Olinto | E de Sousa
Sir Kenneth P F Fung
Dr Fung Ping Kan

Mr Ho Heung On

Dr Bobbie M Kotewall
Dr Lam Chik Suen

Mr Lau Hon Kit

Mr Lee Fook Sang

Ms Leung Hung Kee
Mrs Julia Leung

Mr Kenneth Leung

Mr Leung Sik Wah

Mr Liang Tin

Mr Mok Ying Kie

Dr Poon Kwong Chiu
Sir Albert Rodrigues
Mr Anthony Siu Pak Shing
Mr So Ka Wing

Mr Tong Hok Yuan

Mr Tso Kai Sum

Mrs Wen Wong Fung Kei
Mr Raymond Wong Fuk Nin
Mr Wong Kam Fai

Mr Peter M K Wong

Ms Beryl Robina Wright
Dr Raymond Wu

Ms Yim Sau Wan

Mr Yip Man

Mr Yu Chen Wah

Ell:3
FEER
RBRIE

RIERE
FTHEEL
BRI SE
BRRBELZL
BERFEE

miRELE
iRtkE L
BEEEZT
SRAEERTAE
EIRE Lt
B AOR ST E

EITBITE
[0
KREEEL
BERERE

BEXEER

BEXRAE
BERELL
R Se
BAKE

ELuEt

BREBL
BRAEL
AERTE
ElaEET
MEERT
BIEHRE
FRERE
RigEz+
RITEEL L
REBRE
REERE
RERE

BRELE
BERELE
EEERT

e
EErtE
EERARLE
BERIKZ L
ERERLE
TiRERE
IHAIKE

ShHEEEE
BFEELTL
BXeE

RiRFELE

ORDINARY MEMBER LEVEL

Mr Johnsman Au

Professor Chan Kwan Ming
Mr Rupert KY Chan

Dr Chan Wai Kwan

Mr Tom L P K Cheng

DrT CCheng

Mr Michael Cheung Kar Cheung
Dr Patrick Cheung Pak Chue
Dr Thomas S H Cheung

Mr Robert Chiang

Professor Gerald Choa

Dr Claude Chong Yuk Leung
Mr Chow Wai Kwok

Dr Peter W S Choy

Mr Stephen M C Chu

Dr Fong Joo Khoon

Mr Fung Man Sum

Dr Hiew Siew Ting

Mr Danny Ho Ding Bong

Mr Eric Peter Ho

Dr Sabrina L C Ho

Dr Rayson L Huang

Mr Hui Sun Nam

Sir Piers Jacobs

Mr Kam Cheung Ying

Mrs Kam Chu Siu Wan

SirY KKan

Mr L K Khemlyani

Mr Kwei See Kan

Professor Allan Lau Sik Yin
Mr Ignatius Y S Lau

Mr Lee Ting Kong

Dr Leong Yean Seng

Mr Liu Han Liang

Mr Simon Ng Wai Lun

Dr Winnie W Ngai

Mr Soo Hung Sham

Dr Soo Hung Tat

Ms Carina Tam

Professor Bosco Tjan Siau-Fung
Dr Tsao Yin Kai

Professor Michael Wilkinson
Ms Winnie C F Wong

Dr Dominic Wong Shing Wah
Dr Clyde Wu

Dr William Yip Po Tin

Mr Christopher Yiu Kwong Yick
Ms Yuen Yuk Ching

Dr Anna Yung Hiu Yan
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B XBENR S

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG FOUNDATION
FOR EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND RESEARCH
(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee)

OPINION

What we have audited

The financial statements of The University of Hong Kong Foundation for
Educational Development and Research (the “Foundation”) set out on
pages 76 to 103, which comprise:

. the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020;

. the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

. the statement of changes in fund balances for the year then
ended;

. the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

. the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of
significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Foundation as at 30 June 2020, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independence

We are independent of the Foundation in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Report of the
Board of Directors, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible
for assessing the Foundation'’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend
to liquidate the Foundation or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZBERE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Foundation’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Foundation to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 2 February 2021
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

= AN, =N
*‘75 = l&ﬁi
For The Year Ended 30 June 2020
BE-ZEEFAA=1THLFE

2020 2019
HK$’'000 HK$'000
INCOME Iy &
Restricted donations IETFEIER B 1,318,919 438,586
Revenues from Schemes of Cooperation Agreements ~ &/EEB IRA
HKU Mortgage Loan Scheme with ERTIRITE IS B
The Bank of East Asia Limited RERIBEEE 1 4
HKU Credit Card with The Bank of BRI RITE MBS
East Asia Limited KREFHE 2,270 2,577
2,271 2,581
Revenues from Foundation activities and campaigns ~ E & H58IkZ 28 28
Rental income ez 216 216
Other income Hithihraz 432 417
1,321,866 441,828
EXPENDITURE ZH
Project allocations to The University of Hong Kong FEBRKEBHRIETEIER (1,336,103) (457,181)
Foundation activities and campaigns HEED (3,387) (3,910)
Property management/other charges YIEER HihE A (10) (10)
(1,339,500) (461,101)
Interest and investment gain FEREBRERS 6 16,011 22,651
Fair value loss from donated property ERBEEBFZAFEER 7 (800) -
(DEFICIT)/SURPLUS AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE FEE(EIE) BRRES
(LOSS)/INCOME FOR THE YEAR (B48) e (2,423) 3,378

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HMBFRRAR
As at 30 June 2020
R-ZE-_FFRA=TH

Note 2020 2019
(=2 HK$'000 HK$'000
ASSETS HE
Non-current assets EREBEE
Donated property EigigiET 7 6,700 7,500
Financial investments at amortised cost U8 R ARSI BRI B R 1R 8 101,692 88,871
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss RATEFTABRERNIHERE 9 424,479 414,520
Other assets HihgE 758 1,118
533,629 512,009
Current assets mENEE
Financial investments at amortised cost LU S8 ARSI BRIV B S 1R & 8 9,258 19,515
Interest and other receivables FE R H MU AR 1,383 1,728
Current account with The University of Hong Kong BEBRBIRE 10 - 14
Bank deposits with original maturity over three REHBABBE=@AMN
months BITER 44,057 56,652
Cash and cash equivalents ReREERE 1 - 385
54,698 78,294
TOTAL ASSETS HEE 588,327 590,303
GENERAL FUND AND RESERVES HERBER R
General fund —RES 556,633 562,227
Operating reserve EIE R 31,163 27,992
TOTAL FUNDS aEe 587,796 590,219
LIABILITIES AR
Current liabilities mEAE
Accounts payable and accruals FETRRIE R FEFTIAE 39 84
Current account with The University of Hong Kong BEBREBIRE 10 492 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES HER 531 84
TOTAL FUNDS AND LIABILITIES HESRAR 588,327 590,303

On behalf of the Board of Directors
RosieT.T.Young %<
Chairman BEERFTE Director

Hong Kong, 2 February 2021
&8 ZE--FZAZH

Xiang Zhang R#H

EE

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21

77



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ReERgnR BeaiER

For The Year Ended 30 June 2020 For The Year Ended 30 June 2020
BE-ZEEFAA=1THLFE BEZE-EFAA=1THLEFE

General Operating 2020 2019
fund reserve Total HK$’000 HKS$'000

—RES BE ki E.5 ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 Cash flows from operating activities BEIBZRESRE
(Deficit)/surplus for the year REE(FR) Bt (2,423) 3,378
Balance at 1 July 2018 —E-NEtA—BzE 551,424 35,417 586,841 Adjustments for: FETIER !
Fair value loss from donated property EREEFAFEESSE 800 -
Total comprehensive income for the year KEEHFEWE - 3,378 3,378 Interest and investment gain FERRERG (16,011) (22,651)
Inter-fund transfers Bz EiR 10,803 (10,803) -
Operating deficit before working capital changes RTEEEES BB 2 KEFIE (17,634) (19,273)
Balance at 30 June 2019 and 1 July 2019 —E-hEXA=1+HE Decrease in interest and other receivables FIE R EAbFEUNBR 2R 2 345 60
—ZE-hELtB—Rz&R 562,227 27,992 590,219 Decrease in other assets HitEEZRD 360 359
(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable and accruals FEASEREB 2 GRLA) /210 (45) 46
Total comprehensive loss for the year EEEGAER - (2,423) (2,423) Change in balance in current account with EBREBIREZEH
Inter-fund transfers HeMZEIR (5,594) 5,594 - The University of Hong Kong 506 (122)
Balance at 30 June 2020 —EZ=ENNA=1THZER 556,633 31,163 587,796 Net cash used in operating activities BEIEERAZERSE (16,468) (18,930)
Cash flows from investing activities BRETBZHERE
Cash receipt from investment income REWFAMERIEA 14,066 16,676
Decrease/(increase) in bank deposits with BREHRBB=EANERITERZ
original maturity over three months A, () 12,595 (16,919)
Purchase of investments in financial assets at BERAFETABSRNIEEE
fair value through profit or loss (50,211) (70,011)
Proceeds from disposal of financial investments at HE LU SR AR Y BRIV BT IS IR E
amortised cost 48,360 18,018
Proceeds from disposal of investments in financial HERAFETT ABRIRNEE
assets at fair value through profit or loss EEMBNRE 42,197 61,321
Purchase of financial investments at amortised cost BB LUBSHR ARSI BRI IR E (50,924) (14,557)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BREFHELE (BR)Z8HE
investing activities 16,083 (5,472)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents HeRFERABAGZBRY (385) (24,402)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning FPRERZEEERS
of the year 385 24,787
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year FXRE&REFRARE (MEE11)
(note 11) S 385
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M358 R EE

1.

GENERAL

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational
Development and Research (the “Foundation”) was incorporated
on 7 March 1995 under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
as a company limited by guarantee. The principal activity of the
Foundation is that of fund-raising to enhance The University of
Hong Kong's standard of excellence in both teaching and research.

Under the provisions of the Foundation's Articles of Association,
every member shall, in the event of the Foundation being wound
up, contribute to the assets of the Foundation to the extent of
HK$100 as may be required. At 30 June 2020, the Foundation had
3,871 members.

The address of its registered office is G/F., Hung Hing Ying Building,
The University of Hong Kong, Pokfulam Road, Hong Kong.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the
financial statements of the Foundation are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Foundation have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”").

The financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis and under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of donated property and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

]

EBARBHMBRES (UTHBIFAEE DR
—ANAEF=ZRALARBEBRAROIRALSE
RERAF - HEBFHERABTBABEREL
B AURAHBERAR ZEBAF -

REAESATARBERANIRE » MAESW
BRILER  WERE  BESEABNRSE
AT AXETEE BE-ZT-Z2HFXA
=tRLE ESEBABBR=FTNAELT K-

SRP AW R EEEHRMN - BEXEALE
BT o

FEEHBR

BREEHAN  ERSTBRERAMIBROAEF
ERNEHER - ESNERVB|RRESARAZ
TESHBERIWNT ¢

a) HRREE
APBHBRIDEREBETHOSEM
HRUBHEE(HHEERDRER -

AU REDRBBREEBLENES
RAEES » LRBIEWEFURIZAT
ER ABRENSBEES ATEEE
fE AT -

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

a)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Foundation's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements, are
disclosed in Note 5.

i) The adoption of new, revised and amendments to
existing standards and interpretations
The Foundation has adopted the following new,
revised and amendments to existing standards and
interpretations which are relevant to the Foundation's
operations and are mandatory for the financial year
ended 30 June 2020:

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 (Amendment)
HKFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions

HKFRS 9 (Amendments)
Payment Features with Negative Compensation

HKICPA's Annual Improvement to
HKFRSs 2015-2017 cycle

The adoption of the new, revised and amendments to
existing standards and interpretation has no significant
impact on the Foundation’s results and financial
position or any substantial changes in the Foundation’s
accounting policies.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bupr e

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

a)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

i)

New, revised and amendments to existing standards
and interpretations that are not yet effective

The Foundation has not early applied the following
new, revised and amendments to existing standards
and interpretation that have been issued but are not yet
effective:

Effective for
accounting

periods

beginning
on or after

HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 (Amendments)
Definition of Material

1 January 2020

Conceptual Framework for Financial 1 January 2020
Reporting 2018 Revised Conceptual

Framework for Financial Reporting

HKAS 39, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 9
(Amendments)

1 January 2020

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
Classification of Liabilities as

1 January 2023

Current or Non-Current

Management has already commenced an assessment
of the likely impact of adopting the above new,
revised and amendments to existing standards and
interpretations on the Foundation's financial statements
and is not yet in a position to state whether substantial
changes in accounting policies and presentation of the
financial statements will result.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

b)

<)

Donated property

Donated property is an investment property held for long-

term rental yields and is not occupied by the Foundation.

Investment property is carried at fair value, representing

estimated open market value determined at each reporting

date by the Directors with reference to independent qualified

valuer’s valuation. The market value of the donated property

is derived using the income capitalisation method. Changes

in fair values are recorded in the statement of comprehensive

income.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying

amount only when it is probable that future economic

benefits associated with the item will flow to the Foundation

and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other

repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the statement

of comprehensive income during the financial period in

which they are incurred.

Financial assets

i)

Classification

The Foundation classifies its financial investments
and other financial assets either those to be measured
subsequently at fair value through profit or loss, or those
to be measured at amortised cost. The classification
depends on the Foundation’s business model for
managing the financial investments and other financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

The Foundation reclassifies debt investments when and
only when its business model for managing those assets
changes.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash
flows where those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost.
They are included in current assets, except for maturities
greater than 12 months after the end of reporting
period. These are classified as non-current assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bupr e

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

<)

Financial assets (Continued)

i)

i)

Classification (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
financial assets which are managed in accordance with
internal documented risk management guidelines or
investment strategy provided by the Foundation’s key
management personnel. Assets in this category are
stated at fair value. Assets in this category are classified
as current assets if expected to be settled within 12
months; otherwise, they are classified as non-current.

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of investments are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which the
Foundation commits to purchase or sell the assets.
Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at
fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised
at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in
the statement of comprehensive income. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the investments have expired or have
been transferred and the Foundation has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value.

Interest income from financial assets at amortised cost is
included in finance income using the effective interest
rate method. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
is recognised directly in profit or loss and presented in
other gains/(losses), together with foreign exchange
gains and losses. Impairment losses are presented as
separate line item in the statement of comprehensive

income.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

c)

Financial assets (Continued)

i)

i)

iv)

Recognition and measurement (Continued)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of the “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” category were presented in the statement of
comprehensive income within “interest and investment
gain” in the period in which they arose. Dividend
income from designated financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss was recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income as part of “interest and
investment gain” when the Foundation's right to receive
payments was established.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the statement of financial position
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in
the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
Foundation.

Impairment of financial assets

The Foundation assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
and impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event (or events)
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bupr e

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

<)

d)

Financial assets (Continued)

iv) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Evidence of impairment may include indications that
the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation,
and where observable data indicate that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows,
such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.

The Foundation assesses on a forward looking basis
the expected credit losses associated with its debt
instruments carried at amortised cost. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk.

Impairment on financial assets measured at amortised
cost other than accounts receivables is measured as
either 12-month expected credit losses or lifetime
expected credit losses, depending on whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition. If a significant increase in credit risk of a
receivable has occurred since initial recognition, then
impairment is measured as lifetime expected credit loss.

When there is a significant increase in credit risk or
the receivables are not settled in accordance with the
terms stipulated in the agreements, management
considers these receivables as underperforming or non-
performing and impairment is measured as lifetime
expected credit loss.

When management considers that there is no
reasonable expectation of recovery, the financial assets
measured at amortised cost will be written off.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and
other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

e)

f)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Where a provision is expected to be reimbursed,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risk specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as interest expense.

Leases

Lease income from operating leases where the Foundation
is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. Initial direct costs incurred in obtaining
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
underlying asset and recognised as expense over the lease
term on the same basis as lease income. The respective
leased assets are included in the statement of financial
position based on their nature. The Foundation did not need
to make any adjustments to the accounting for assets held as
lessor as a result of adopting the new leasing standard.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bupr e

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

g) Foreign currencies translation

i)

i)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the
Foundation are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the
Foundation operates (“the functional currency”). The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
(“HK dollar”), which is the Foundation's functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items
are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.

h) General fund and reserves

i)

i)

General fund

The general fund represents a capital fund which is
maintained for the long-term growth of the Foundation.
The income generated from the capital fund will be used
to support the Foundation's activities. The general fund
is not distributable to members.

Operating reserve

The operating reserve represents restricted funds
that are expected to be allocated to The University of
Hong Kong for educational development and research
activities in the short to medium term. The operating
reserve is not distributable to members.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

i)  Recognition of income

1)

2)

3)

Interest and investment gain

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method, taking into account the principal amounts
outstanding and the effective interest rates applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Realised and unrealised gains or losses are recognised
in accordance with note 2(c).

Donations

Donations are recognised as income in the statement
of comprehensive income when there is reasonable
assurance that the Foundation will comply with the
conditions attaching with the donation and that
donations will be received. Outstanding pledges are not
recognised as income unless a legal obligation on the
donor is established by the Foundation.

Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements
Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements are

recognised on an accrual basis.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bupr e

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

a)

Financial risk factors

The Foundation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price
risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Foundation’s overall risk management programme focuses
on controlling the impact arising from unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Foundation'’s financial performance.

i)  Market Risk

Market risk represents the risk that the value of financial
assets will decrease as a result of movements in market
variables such as stock prices, interest rates and foreign
exchange rates. The Foundation is exposed to market
risk mainly through the investments it holds. The
Foundation’s investments mainly comprise equities,
debt securities, pooled funds and time deposits.

The investment principle of the Foundation is to invest
prudently in order to preserve capital and achieve
optimal risk diversification while generating the
required return and liquidity. The Foundation employs
reputable third party investment managers to manage
a proportion of its investments which comprise listed
equity securities, unlisted pooled funds and segregated
investment portfolios. Other financial assets are
managed by the Foundation.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

i)

Market Risk (Continued)

(1) Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the
value of financial assets will decrease as a result of
falling foreign exchange rates against the Hong
Kong dollar. For overseas investments, a significant
portion is denominated in the United States dollar
to which the Hong Kong dollar is pegged. The
exposure arising from the United States dollar is
not significant.

At 30 June 2020, the percentage of financial assets
denominated in different currencies to total
financial assets of the Foundation are as follows:

Hong Kong dollar 45% 39%
United States dollar 51% 56%
Others 4% 5%
Total 100% 100%

The Foundation'’s financial assets includes financial
investments at amortised cost, financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, interest and
other receivables, bank deposits and cash and
cash equivalents. The Foundation does not have
material financial liabilities denominated in
foreign currency and considers the related foreign
exchange risk immaterial.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bupr e

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

i)

Market Risk (Continued)
(2) Pricerisk

Price risk represents the risk that the value of
investments will decrease as a result of falling
market prices. The Foundation is exposed to
equity and fund price risk. Equity and fund price
risk is managed by diversification of investments
through asset allocation limits for different
markets, sectors and individual stocks. A small
portion of equities are authorised to be invested in
emerging markets. The exposures to key markets
are represented by the exposures to local and
foreign currencies listed above. Short selling in
equity securities is not allowed.

At 30 June 2020, if the prices of the respective
equity and fund investments had been 10%
higher/lower, with all other variables held
constant, the Foundation'’s surplus for the year
would have increased/decreased by approximately
HK$32 million (2019: HK$31 million).

The Foundation is not exposed to commodity
price risk.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)
Market Risk (Continued)

i)

(3)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value and
future cash flows of interest bearing instruments
will decrease as a result of change in interest rate.
The Foundation invests a substantial amount of
fixed rate debt securities and bank deposits. The
Foundation'’s interest income and operating cash
flows vary with changes in market interest rates.

The Foundation’s interest rate risk arises primarily
from debt securities and bank deposits. Bank
deposits expose the Foundation to cash flow
interest rate risk. Interest income will decrease as a
result of a decrease in deposit interest rate. Fixed
rate debt securities expose the Foundation to fair
value interest rate risk. Value of fixed rate debt
securities will drop when market interest rates

increase.

The Foundation manages its cash flow interest rate
risk and fair value interest rate risk by maintaining
an appropriate mix of fixed rate debt securities
and bank deposits.

At 30 June 2020, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 25 basis points in bank
deposit interest rate, with all other variables held
constant, would have decreased/increased the
Foundation’s deficit for the year by approximately
HK$0.1 million (2019: increased/decreased
surplus by HK$0.1 million). This analysis has been
determined assuming that the change in interest
rates had occurred at the end of each reporting
period and had been applied to the bank deposits
in existence at that date, with an assumption that
fixed term instruments which expire during the
next reporting period will be rolled over at the
expiry of that term at the new market rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bupr e

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

i)

Credit risk

The Foundation’s exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying value of cash and cash equivalents,
bank deposits, interest and other receivables, and debt
securities.

The exposure limits to financial institutions are set
according to the deposits base, capital base and the
credit rating of the institutions. The credit risk on liquid
funds and financial instruments is limited because the
counterparties have good credit standing and there is
no concentration in any particular bank. All financial

investments at amortised cost are of investment grade.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
statement of financial position.

The Foundation has three types of financial assets
that are subject to the expected credit loss model,
including cash and cash equivalents, interest and other
receivables and debt investments carried at amortised
cost. While cash and bank balances are also subject to
the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9, the credit
risk on cash and bank balances are limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit rating and any
identified impairment loss was immaterial.

Debt Investments

All of the Foundation’s debt investments at amortised
cost are considered to have low credit risk, and the loss
allowance recognised during the year was therefore
limited to 12 months expected losses. Management
consider ‘low credit risk’ for most of the listed bonds
with an investment grade credit rating with at least one
major rating agency.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a)

b)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

i)

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash, ensuring availability of funding through
an adequate amount of bank balances and cash and
marketable securities.

Financial liabilities which are expected to mature within
one year have been classified under current liabilities.
For financial liabilities with expected maturity over one
year, they are classified as non-current liabilities and the
maturity of the main items have been detailed in the
notes to accounts.

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses the Foundation’s financial

instruments carried at fair value as at 30 June 2020 by level

of inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value.

Such inputs are categorised into three levels within a fair

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

value hierarchy as follows:

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for

identical financial instruments.

Inputs other than quoted prices included within
level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that
is, derived from prices).

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based
on observable market data (that is unobservable
inputs).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bupr e

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

b)

Fair value estimation (Continued)

The fair values of financial instruments traded in active
markets are based on quoted market prices at the end of each
reporting period. A market is regarded as active if quoted
prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange,
dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm'’s length basis. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the
Foundation is the current bid prices. These instruments are
included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in
an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives)
is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable market data
where it is available and rely as little as possible on entity
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair
value an instrument are observable the instrument is
included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on
observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

b)

Fair value estimation (Continued)
The following table presents the Foundation’s financial
investments that were measured at fair value:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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BRI

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

BB #5112 R 53 ##&t

At 30 June 2020 —E_ZEXA=1+H HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Listed equity securities FBRiEES 72,674 - - 72,674

Listed debt securities LIRS 86,569 3,671 - 90,240

Listed pool funds ItHES 107,033 - - 107,033

Unlisted pool funds ELETHES 136,398 - - 136,398
Cash, deposits and others under #EHSPHRAE -

investment portfolios EREREM 8,539 - 9,595 18,134

411,213 3,671 9,595 424,479

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Al A al2 & l3
At 30 June 2019 —E-hEXRA=1H HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Listed equity securities EHREES 78,573 - - 78,573
Listed debt securities tHhES 77,931 5,253 - 83,184
Listed pool funds tWES 99,505 - - 99,505
Unlisted pool funds kLEHES 131,110 - - 131,110

Cash, deposits and others under REHESPWES

investment portfolios ERREM 13,211 - 8,037 22,148
400,330 5,253 8,937 414,520

During the year, there were no transfers of the financial
investments between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value hierarchy
classifications.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bupr e

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3. UMBEMRER(E)
b) Fair value estimation (Continued) b) AFEMGEHE)
The movements of the balance of financial investments

REEFBNREAELFENERRE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Foundation makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are addressed below:

measured at fair value based on Level 3 were as follows: HEREEAT
2020 2019
HK$'000 HK$'000
Opening balance REA] 8,937
Total gains recognised in Statement of EHRERERCERN
Comprehensive Income A ERER 658 758 a)
Closing Balance RER 9,595 8,937
4. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 4. BXER
The Foundation’s objective of capital management is to safeguard TEEMEREERERRERNESTRENFE
the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern to provide g UXEEBAREBRESSHEREMN -
support to The University of Hong Kong to develop tertiary
education and research. b)

The Foundation manages its capital structure and makes
adjustment to it in light of changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of its activities.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.
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Property valuation

In arriving at the fair value of the properties, which is
determined by using the income capitalisation method, the
Foundation has to make assumptions that are mainly based
on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting
period. Should these assumptions and estimates change,
or not be met, the valuation as adopted in the financial
statements will be affected.

Valuation of investments

The fair values of financial instruments traded in active
markets are based on quoted bid prices at the end of each
reporting period.

The fair values of financial instruments that are not traded
in an active market, which include unlisted pooled fund are
determined with reference to quoted market price provided
by the fund managers which may use established valuation
techniques to ascertain the price.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bupr e B AR Y

6. INTEREST AND INVESTMENT GAIN 6. FBRBFEWE 7. DONATED PROPERTY (CONTINUED) 7. FEIRREIETF(4E)
2020 2019 The donated property is held under a long lease in Hong Kong BREFEREBURRENGEE - EZC2RE
HK$’000 HK$'000 and has been revalued as at 30 June 2020 by the Directors with Y EERGEMRBREERNE T ENGERE
reference to an independent qualified valuer’s valuation based on BEFERE _E_EFA=THNLAFEE
Interest income Helks the income capitalisation method. fly o
- Bank deposits —RITIFRK 1,427 1,867
- Financial investments at amortised cost ~HENMAES 3,363 3,882 At 30 June 2020, capitalisation rates of 2.5% to 3.5% (2019: 2.5% RIBEZZFEARA=1H  AUKRBSERLSE
to 3.5%) are used in the income capitalisation method. Prevailing BRI EEI5%E35%(ZFE—NEF : 2.5%
. . . N
Ne.t realised a"'d unreallse.d ga||.1 and BRRFERARIEN market rents are estimated based on recent lettings within the £35%) e RITMSHEESRELYEAREME
investment income on financial assets at MBEREZERRR property as well as other comparable properties within the same B ELL YRR MR -
fair value through profit or loss: FEREFEINRBRINE : district
- Investment income — &= 8,718 11,236
- Net realised investment loss —EERFES (1,707) (148) The deed of gift was assigned on 6 April 2000 under the category BREZNCHR-_ZZZFNASBEBAIEER
- Net unrealised investment gain —RERFEF 5,251 6,408 of restricted donations BIEE o
Exchange loss, net FRTAZBEN (1,041) (594) 8. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS AT AMORTISED COST 8. LIMS§RAFIRRMM RS
16,011 22,651 2020 2019
HK$’000 HK$'000
7. DONATED PROPERTY 7. HEiEREET
= Debt securities at amortised cost BF  REHEAAR
B B— - Listed — Lk 75,270 88,030
- Unlisted —3Em 35,680 20,356
HK$’000 HK$'000
At the beginning of the year RELD 7,500 7,500 110,950 108,386
Fair value loss NEEEE (800) -
Current portion TENER D 9,258 19,515
At the end of the year REXR 6,700 7,500 Non-current portion IR BB 101,692 88,871

110,950 108,386
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bupr e

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 9. IHRAFE{EIT ANIBSIRMBITEEE

denominated in Hong Kong dollars, unsecured, interest free and
has no fixed terms of repayment.

11. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

REEEER o

. BERERBE

2020
HK$’000

PROFIT ORLOSS
2020 2019
HK$’000 HK$'000
Listed equity securities FiREES 72,674 78,573
Listed debt securities tHhES 90,240 83,184
Listed pool funds tHES 107,033 99,505
Unlisted pool funds FLEHES 136,398 131,110
Cash, deposits and others under REBAETNRS FRREM
investment portfolios 18,134 22,148
424,479 414,520
Non-current portion IERENEB D 424,479 414,520
10. CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF . BEXEAEKRER
HONG KONG
The current account with The University of Hong Kong is EBREIRELEEAEERN > WARBIKFRE

2019
HK$'000

Cash at bank RIT4EER - 73
Short-term bank deposits EHEATERR = 312
- 385

12.

13.

14.

15.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

The following disclosures are made pursuant to section 383(1)(a)
to (f) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) and Parts
2 to 4 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits
of Directors) Regulation (Cap. 622G):

During the year, no emoluments, retirement benefits, payments or
benefits in respect of termination of directors’ services were paid
or made, directly or indirectly, to the directors; nor are any payable
(2019: Nil). No consideration was provided to or receivable by third
parties for making available directors’ services (2019: Nil).

There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of
directors of the Foundation and of a holding company of the
Foundation, their controlled bodies corporate and connected
entities (2019: None).

During the year and at the year end, no director of the Foundation
had or has a material interest, directly or indirectly, in any
significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation
to the Foundation’s business to which the Foundation was or is a
party (2019: None).

TAXATION

The Foundation has been granted exemption from Hong Kong
profits tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

AUDIT FEE

PricewaterhouseCoopers is the honorary auditor of the Foundation
and does not charge a fee for their services.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements set out on pages 76 to 103 were approved
by the Board of Directors on 2 February 2021.
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o Support the University

Area of Support IS HilE ’

The University of Hong Kong (“HKU"), established in 1911 by Ordinance,is &BAZ (BRI R—IL——F8K  EXNEBELH
the oldest tertiary institution in Hong Kong. As the leading university in KXW SZEERFF - (EBEMNERAE  BARRREH .
Asia today, it comprises the Graduate School and ten Faculties: ERREES. VB SBR TS FE . X Unless otherwise specified, donations will be allocated to General University Support. S T KRB RPZIFEE - BRERELIE -—RAERE -

Architecture, Arts, Business and Economics, Dentistry, Education, & - L2 &#E B2 BEENHSNBESH{EE - Faculties 22z General Support to the University XBEREE —RAZR
Engineering, Law, Medicine, Science, and Social Sciences.

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational Development ~ &EAZHMBRES (BAES DA—ANEER Architecture EEER O PIesident and Vice-Chancellor's Development Fund
and Research (“HKU Foundation”) was launched in 1995 as a charitable M &I F£FI#E  EEFBACRE - BARELE Arts X EapR RERERES

organisation with the primary aim to support the University’s ENRAEEAESHBEENEARKE 2B ARE S Alfocated at the President and Vice-Chancellor’s discretion for
advancement. The HKU Foundation comprises individual and corporate B Ef)— b4 o Business and Economics &0 O IR T

HARRMESBERERRRMEAR
benefactors who share the mission of the University. HKU Foundation TR .

members are an important part of the University Family.

Since its inception, the HKU Foundation has supported a host of projects & AE £ QEE_LUJK UEERREENZESHENT
in various areas through its investment income, with an aim of benefitting [EI8E @ HEEEEARH R 2R E o KEFFEBERIN
local as well as global communities. Donations to the University can also  AIiZ{RIEE S REEISEAE  BIFEMHR - EHE
be designated for specific projects or units in accordance with the &R 1EH -

benefactors’ wishes. These contributions can support the funding of

academic research, scholarships, bursaries and development projects.

A Board of Directors is responsible for the fund administration, while BAESHWRERESEASE  SYBRASFEBR
allocation is conducted through an annual Seed Grants exercise. The  IEHFEEHBIEIT - BRRRASHBEBEAEESH
University’s Development & Alumni Affairs Office serves as the Secretariat &R

Dentistry FE8E2p%
For a particular department, unit or programme, please specify:
Education HEZk ERISR - ERRIER - EE:

Engineering T2E%

Law SEEZRR

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine &2
Science EEpx

Social Sciences t#ERIBERE

0]0]0]0]0]0101010]0.

of the HKU Foundation.
Ways of Giving 5™ 75 3% ’
Honorary Patron HEEeR $5,000,000
Honorary President 2aR $2,000,000 S
y % By Cheque X FRHEK
i =
Honorary Director  #B%% 31,000,000 1/ Our Organisation* would like to make a donation % / A HE*FE=
Honorary Advisor & Z2faFs $500,000 in the amount of (HK$) 1
BESE (BES)
Voting Member mEes $200,000 (if in other currency, please specify EAtb&E % - 753 50)
Please make a crossed cheque payable to “The University of Hong Kong” 3% 558551 BBUGRA & B HA S

Senior Member EREE $100,000 Cheque no. Issuing bank

SRR IRITHRE
Ordinary Member EEBE®E $20,000

. o e = =)
Memberships are for life and donations are cumulative. Voting Members and above have full voting rights on I ine G Ivi I"lg gﬁ t *ﬁ TA - -

BERAKAH  IBRAURE - HESERU - BERER H
= Monthly donations via credit card are welcome #iEBERAFEABR - '!
= Please visit &2/ www.giving.hku.hk/donatenow -EI.'
. Individuals joining at the Senior Member level or above will receive . ZEFEEHLU L - BEIIRRAMEERE ™ ”
special recognition on an Honour Roll on the University campus Giving from Canada, the United Kingdom and the United States INE X - HE Rk XEBRK
«  Special invitations to social, fellowship and business functions . ERHESEAESEESLTH 2 HEERKIH
organised exclusively for Foundation members Tax deductible FBFRAFEBIRE%:
- Invitations to official University events, ceremonies, and University ~ « %ﬂﬂjlﬁ?%ﬁf%ﬂ?éﬁ B K2 XA EY = Canada: Please use cheques (or credit cards for online giving at the link above) issued by Canadian banks, and provide your full
Museum and Art Gallery exhibitions EEREE name and address in Canada. MIEX: FUMERBITHEBNZZR/R (FUERFETRLER)  WREZERMNE KM
- Priority seating at selected University events including lectures, . RRBATEELEE GEEEHEITLEE ® UK Friends of HKU & Al 2 &: ukfriends.hku.hk
seminars, forums and concerts = US Friends of HKU B X %E] 2 & usfriends.hku.hk
«  Special membership of the University’s Senior Common Room, the . BAHBEKIES BEEHEREHHLEIISE
HKU Libraries and the Centre for Sports and Exercise E1%

«  Associate Membership of the Hong Kong University Alumni . ZEBAERAEWBLEER (ARESEH)
Association (HKUAA), subject to the approval by the Association

S
«+  Regulare-Newsletter about Foundation-related activities and regular - EBESTHBEARTHETERENY Hﬁz %?‘Z 1F
copies of University magazines co n ta Ct U s Fh ﬂ
. Corporate members will be entitled to the same benefits and . HESEEFEASEZEHEREERER
privileges as individual members Tel E5: (852) 3917 1729  E-mail EF: giving@hku.hk  Fax {£H: (852) 2517 6351

ot
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Personal Information B A &% .

Please fill in this form in BLOCK LETTERS for data processing. BIARSAERIE » BEHAER -
ILam EKE: an individual donor B ABFE a corporate donor ¥EBIEFE
Title 7838: Mr &4 Mrs AR Ms Z+ Other EAf: Chinese Name F XX %:

Name in English X #:
(as shown on HKID/passport 51238/ L 2 &)

Surname B Given Name &%
Company/Organisation 2 Fl/##E & 78:
Name for issuing receipt 38X IEETE:
(if different from above MR L3t R[E)
Contact Address B4t it :
(Home 1X% / Business’A &)
Contact E-mail 45 S 56: Contact No. B FESEHS:

(Home 1£% / Business ‘X 8] / Mobile F12)

Email for receiving electronic donation receipt YgEUE F Ui 5 =2 EE6:
(if different from above 28R iR [E])

I/ Our Organisation* prefer a printed donation receipt &/ AN ##&* 75 2 U BUE F B EN AR

For HKU Alumni, please provide the following information to facilitate record management:
i BBARK - FREUTERERREE:

Faculty/Degree/Year: P82/ BN/ F 17 :

I/ Our Organisation* would like to remain anonymous for this donation &/ A<###* %528 LUE B K & HELLIBRK

(The University respects the preference of donors who do not wish to have their identity published or made generaily known. However, the donor’s necessary details
shall be made known to the University for record. B BERBEERRATRDOBEFZERE  RIRMEDNZBAERNREEBRZLFER ©)

*Please delete as appropriate.
The University of Hong Kong would like to keep you informed of the University’s news and activities. All the data provided by you will be treated as strictly confidential and
the data will be used for maintaining contact, updating you with the latest developments of the University, and the provision of information, e.g. University news, activities,

giving initiatives, courses and programmes. The University will not disciose any personal information to external bodies unless you have been informed or the University
is required to do so by law. If you do not wish to receive the above information from us in future, please let us know at daao@hku.hk.
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BORERERI - ERBEENERA » AEFSERIMEEERENEAEAER « WEFRWE LMIBH - FEHZEdaao@hku. hkiBFIHK M -

Signature 2 %&: Date A &f:

Send completed form to X E &% '

Development & Alumni Affairs Office ERAE
The University of Hong Kong BRRRREHH
G/F, Hung Hing Ying Building, Pokfulam, Hong Kong EREEMEBARBAEXEET

! Receipts will be issued for donations of HK$100 or above for tax deduction purposes. Donations received by The University of Hong Kong
are exempt from tax under section 88 of the Infand Revenue Ordinance.
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Development & Alumni Affairs Office E R R KBTS
G/F, Hung Hing Ying Building, The University of Hong Kong
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Website 4831t : www.hku.hk/hkuf Email E&B : hkuf@hku.hk
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